
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
Loudon County, Tennessee 

May 07,2018 

6:00PM 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 

Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 

2.7 acres from A-1, Agriculture Forestry District to C-1, Rural Center District referenced 

by Tax Map 002, Parcel 081.00 located at 12329 Hwy 321, Lenoir City, TN, situated in 

the 5th Legislative District 

2. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 

Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 

1.5 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District to R-1, Suburban Residential District 

referenced by Tax Map 079M, Group A, Parcel 008.00, Located at 880 Stephens Road, 

Greenback, TN, situated in the 3rd Legislative District 

3. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to 

Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, to rezone approximately 

3.5 acres from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District) 

referenced by Tax Map 009, Parcels 081.00, 082.00, and 088.00 located at Waller Ferry 

Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 5th Legislative District 

4. A Resolution of the Loudon County Commission accepting Thomas Woods Way, 

Sycamore Way and Scarlet Oak Way in the Thomas Woods Subdivision, Loudon 

County Tax Map 01G, Group E, Parcel 001.00 into the public roadway system, said 

roads located in the 6th Legislative District of Loudon County, Tennessee 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the May 07, 2018 Agenda 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the April 02, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 



Loudon County Commission, Regular Meeting Agenda, May 07, 2018, PAGE 2 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Loudon County Library Board - Revision of Terms 

B. County Commission Chairman - Steve Harrelson 

1. Consideration of adding the list of Tellico Village Lots to the March 05, 2018 
Commission Meeting Minutes 

C. Planning Director- Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, 

to rezone approximately 2. 7 acres from A-1, Agriculture Forestry District to 

C-1, Rural Center District referenced by Tax Map 002, Parcel 081.00 located 

at 12329 Hwy 321, Lenoir City, TN, situated in the 5th Legislative District 

2. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, 

to rezone approximately 1.5 acres from A-2, Rural Residential District to R-1, 

Suburban Residential District referenced by Tax Map 079M, Group A, Parcel 

008.00, Located at 880 Stephens Road, Greenback, TN, situated in the 

3rd Legislative District 

3. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated, 

to rezone approximately 3.5 acres from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to 

C-2 (General Commercial District) referenced by Tax Map 009, Parcels 081.00, 

082.00, and 088.00 located at Waller Ferry Road, Lenoir City, TN, situated in 

the 5th Legislative District 

4. A Resolution of the Loudon County Commission accepting Thomas Woods Way, 

Sycamore Way and Scarlet Oak Way in the Thomas Woods Subdivision, Loudon 
County Tax Map OlG, Group E, Parcel 001.00 into the public roadway system, 
said roads located in the 6th Legislative District of Loudon County, Tennessee 

D. Budget Director- Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a recommendation to approve a Resolution to accept $10,000 

donation to Loudon County Animal Shelter 



Loudon County Commission, Regular Meeting Agenda, May 07, 2018, PAGE 3 

2. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application/acceptance of 

$110,344 Public Assistance Grant Award for costs incurred during 

FEMA-4320-DR-TN (Disaster Recovery May 27-28, 2017); no matching funds 

3. Consideration of a recommendation to approve application/acceptance of FY 

2019 Juvenile Justice Reimbursement; usually $1,500; no matching funds 

4. Consideration of a recommendation to approve a Resolution authorizing 

submission of an application for a Litter and Trash Collection Grant from the 

Tennessee Department of Transportation and authorizing the acceptance of 

said grant 

5. Consideration of a recommendation to approve amendments in the following 

funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Public Library Fund 115 

c. County Drug Fund 122 

d. Highway Fund 131 

e. General Purpose School Fund 141 

f. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

6. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

E. County Commissioner- David Meers 

1. Notaries and Bonds 

7. Adjournment 



(1) 
Opening of 
Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 
Adoption of 

Agenda 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday April 02, 2018 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, TN on the 2nd day of April, 2018. 

County Commission Chairman, Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order at 
6:01 P.M. 

Commissioner Van Shaver opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge of 
the Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and gave the Invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following Commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 

Meers, Earlena Maples, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Leo Bradshaw, Steve 

Harrelson, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and Henry Cullen. (10} 

No Commissioners were absent: (0} 

Thereupon Chairman Steve 'Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was Financial Director Tracy Blair and the Honorable Mayor Buddy 

Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the April 02, 2018 Agenda be adopted with the 
following amendments: 

Under Item 6.C., Budget Director Tracy Blair, Add Items 5-8 as listed below & then 
change Distribution of Monthly Reports to item 9. 

5. Consideration of recommendation to acknowledge new TCRS 
employer contribution rate effective July 01, 2018 

6. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance 
of the following grants: 

A. $16,000 DOE Grant; no matching funds required 

B. $5,000 Pettway Grant- Philadelphia Library; no matching funds 
required 

7. Consideration of recommendation to approve grant match for Loudon 
County Fire Rescue 



(4) 
Commission 

Meeting 
Minutes 

Approved 

(5) 
General 

Public 

Comments 

(6) 
Veteran's 

Affairs 
Report 

(7) 
Revisions to 

2018 Gov't 
Meeting 

Dates 

{8) 
Board/ 
Committee 
Term Updates 

loudon County Commission Meeting, April 02, 2018, Page 2 

8. Consideration of recommendation to fund $36,123 county wide for all 
Volunteer Fire Departments 

Add Item 6.E.1 as Commissioner Duff presenting a legislative update. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the April 02, 2018 agenda as 
amended. Commissioner Bradshaw provided a second. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the March 05, 2018 Commission Meeting Minutes 
and March 19, 2018 Special Called Meeting Minutes be accepted and approved. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve and accept both sets of Minutes as 
they had been written. A second was made by Commissioner Cullen. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson opened the floor for General Public comments. The following 
people came forward to speak: 

1. Richard Anklin 
2. Susan Gingrich 
3. Pat Hunter 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw noted that he had provided members of the Commission 
with the March 2018 Monthly Report from the Loudon County Office of Veteran's 
Affairs. 
EXHIBIT 040218-Q 

Mayor Bradshaw requested that Commission accept the Revisions to the 2018 
Loudon County Government Meeting Dates. The changes being noted as: 

The Commission meeting scheduled for April 30, 2018 would be moved to 
May 07, 2018 and the Commission meeting scheduled for July 02, 2018 would 
be moved to June 25, 2018. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the revisions to the 2018 Loudon 
County Government Meeting Dates and a second was made by Commissioner Cullen. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 040218-A 

Mayor Bradshaw made recommendations for updating Board and Committee Terms. 
The following Boards and Committees were presented to the Commission to be 
updated: Equalization Board, Loudon County Library Board, Ocoee River Regional 
Library Board, and the Surplus Property Committee. Commissioner Shaver made 



(9) 
Spring Place 

PILOT 
Agreement 

(10) 
Centre 75 

(11) 
Amendment 

of Resolution 

100316-H 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, April 02, 2018, Page 3 

a motion to approve all four Board and Committees. Commissioner Brewster 

seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
RESOLUTION 040218-B, RESOLUTION 040218-C, RESOLUTION 040218-D, & 
RESOLUTION 040218-E 

EDA Executive Director, Jack Qualls, requested the approval of a PILOT agreement 
between Lenoir City and Spring Place Elderly Housing located in Lenoir City, 
Tennessee. Mr. Qualls noted that Spring Place has 72 units and houses senior citizens 
65 or older. He noted also that there had been flooding issues that needed to be 
addressed. Commissioner Maples made a motion to accept the PILOT agreement and 
Commissioner Tinker provided a second. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Maples, Tinker, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Cullen, and Brewster (8) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: 
Satterfield (1) 

Commissioner Shaver ABSTAINED from voting. 

The motion PASSED (8/1) 

RESOLUTION 040218-F 

EDA Executive Director Jack Qualls informed the Commission that he would like to 
present an offer to purchase the 89 acre tract at Centre 75. Since this item was not 
added to the agenda at the beginning of the meeting, it was agreed that Mr. Qualls 
would present the information at the April 16th Commission Workshop. 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested Commission approval of a Resolution to amend 
Resolution 100316-H, revising the payment schedule from Highway Department Fund 
131 to General Capital Projects Fund 171 for the purchase of a tractor with two 
mowing implements. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the Resolution 
to amend Resolution 100316-H and Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Maples, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster and 

Meers (9) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: 

Tinker (1) 

The motion PASSED (9/1) 
RESOLUTION 040218-G 



(12) 
Jail Renovation

Initial 

Resolution 
General 

Obligation 

Bonds 

(13) 
General 

Obligation 
Public 

Improvement 

Bonds 

(14) 
Budget 

Amendments 

Funds 101, 

115 & 119 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, April 02, 2018, Page 4 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested Commission approval of an Initial Resolution 
authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Bonds by Loudon County, Tennessee in 
a par amount not to exceed $2,685,000 to finance the renovation of the jail at the 
Loudon County Justice Center and related costs. Commissioner Cullen made a motion 
to approve the initial resolution authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Bonds. 
Commissioner Bradshaw provided a second to the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, 

and Maples {10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: {0} 

The motion PASSED {10/0} 

RESOLUTION 040218-H 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested Commission approval of a Resolution 
authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Public Improvement Bonds of Loudon 
County, Tennessee in the aggregate principal amount of not to exceed $2,685,000, in 
one or more series; making provision for the issuance, sale, and payment of said 
bonds, establishing the terms thereof and the disposition of proceeds there from; and 
providing for the levy of taxes for the payment of principal of, premium, if any, and 
interest on the bonds. Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve the resolution 
authorizing the issuance of General Obligation Public Improvement Bonds. 
Commissioner Satterfield provided a second to the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, 

and Tinker {10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: {0} 

The motion PASSED {10/0} 

RESOLUTION 040218-1 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve 
amendments in the following funds: 

1. 

2. 

County General Fund 101 

Public Library Fund 115 

3. Industrial/Economic Development-Centre 75 Fund 119 

A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw to approve the recommended 
budget amendments and a second was provided by Commissioner Meers. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 



(15) 
TCRS 

Employer 
Contribution 

Rate 

(16) 
DOE Grant 

& Pettway 

Grant 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, April 02, 2018, Page 5 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 

and Satterfield (10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0} 

The motion PASSED (10/0} 

EXHIBITS: 040218-J, 040218-K, 040218-L 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to 
acknowledge new TCRS (Tennessee Consolidated Retirement System) employer 
contribution rate effective July 01, 2018. Mrs. Blair stated that the rate for general 
employees would increase from the current rate of 9.70% to 9.71%. The rate for 
Public Safety Officers would increase from the current rate of 13.20% to 13.21%. 
Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve acknowledgement of the new 
TCRS employer contribution rate effective July 01, 2018 as outlined by Tracy Blair. 

Commissioner Cullen seconded the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, and 

Bradshaw (10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (O) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve 
the application/acceptance of the following two grants: 

1. $16,000 DOE Grant; no matching funds required 

2. $5,000 Pettway Grant for Philadelphia Library; no matching funds 
required 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the application/acceptance of the 
two grants and a second was provided by Commissioner Meers. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, 
and Harrelson (10) 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0) 

The motion PASSED (10/0) 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to approve 
a grant match for Loudon County Fire and Rescue. Mrs. Blair stated that in April 2016, 



(17) 

$12,755 Grant 

Match for 

Loudon County 
Fire & Rescue 

(18) 

Additional 
Funding of 

$36,123 for 

Volunteer Fire 

Departments 

(19) 
Distribution of 
Monthly 

Reports 

(20} 
Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, April 02, 2018, Page 6 

The County approved three grant applications for Loudon County Fire and Rescue with 
the understanding that Loudon County would be requested to provide matching funds 
once they were awarded. One of the grants was awarded in October 2016 and the 
County provided matching funds for that grant. Another grant has been awarded for 
the purchase of the 800 MHz radio system in the amount of $12,755. Commissioner 

Cullen made a motion to approve the grant match and Commissioner Meers provided 
a second. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 
Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson 

and Duff (10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0} 

The motion PASSED (10/0} 

Budget Director Tracy Blair requested consideration of a recommendation to fund 
$36,123 County wide for all Volunteer Fire Departments. Mrs. Blair explained that the 
grants for the radio systems were awarded to all fire departments in the county and 
that the Budget Committee was recommending that the county provide the matching 
funds for the volunteer fire departments as well; the total amount being $36,123. 
Mrs. Blair said that the money would come from the County General Fund and that 
the County already currently makes contributions to those fire departments so 
essentially this would be an additional contribution by the County. Commissioner 

Cullen made a motion to approve the additional funding of $36,123 County wide for 
all volunteer fire departments. A second was provided by Commissioner Meers. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a Roll Call Vote. 

Upon Roll Call Vote, the following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson Duff, 

and Shaver (10} 

The following Commissioners voted NAY: (0} 

The motion PASSED (10/0} 

The following Monthly Reports were distributed by Budget Director Tracy Blair: 

1. Summary Financial Statement from March 31, 2018 
EXHIBIT 040218-M 

2. Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for February 20, 2018 
EXHIBIT 040218-N 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner Shaver 
to approve the following Notaries: 



{21) 

TCSA Capitol 

Update 

(22) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting, April 02, 2018, Page 7 

Kimbra Paige Brubaker, Robin N. Presley, Krystal Fraley, Alfreda Mae Ratledge, and 
Phyllis W. Millsaps 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 
EXHIBIT 040218-0 

Commissioner Duff provided the Commission with copies of the latest "TCSA Capitol 
Update" dated March 29, 2018. 
EXHIBIT 040218-P 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 
and seconded by Commissioner Bradshaw, the April 02, 2018 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:36 P.M. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 050718-A 

RESOLUTION A PPROVING OR ACKNOWL EDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, the 
County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 

Barry Baker 

Sandy Warren 

LOUDON COUNTY LIBRARY BOARD 

Loudon 

Lenoir City 

Term Expiration 

June 2021 
June 2021 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this ih day of May, 2018 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as follows: 

A1;21;20intee Term Ex1;2iration 
Ed Donley Philadelphia June 2019 
Nancy Martin Greenback June 2019 
Billie Whitney Tellico Village June 2020 
Sarah Thomason Loudon June 2020 
Phyllis Thompson Tellico Village June 2019 
Barbara Reynolds Lenoir City June 2019 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 050718- C' 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.7 

ACRES FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO C-1, RURAL 

CENTER DISTRICT REFERENCED BY TAX MAP 002, PARCEL 081.00 
LOCATED AT 12329 HWY. 321, LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5

TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on ma.r-C\, 01 , 2018 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 12329 Hwy. 321, Lenoir City, TN situated in the 5th Legislative District, referenced by 
Tax Map 002, Parcel 081.00, be rezoned from A-1, Agriculture Forestry District to C-1, Rural Center 
District, as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration being part ofthis Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: �1�0�---

DISAPPROVED: -"0'"---

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: February 20,2018 



RESOLUTION CS"OJ \ <{) V 
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 2.68 ACRES FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 

FORESTRY DISTRICT TO C-1, RURAL DENTER DISTRICT REFERENCED 
BY TAX MAP 002, PARCEL 081.00 LOCATED AT 12329 HWY. 321, LENOIR 

CITY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Loudon County- Parcel: 002 081.00 

86 

County: Loudon 
Owner: BROWDER LLC 
Address: HWY 321 N 12329 
Parcel Number: 002 081.00 
Deeded Acreage: 2.7 
Calculated Acreage: 2.7 

20.02 
9.25AC 

20.01 
5.51 AG 

78 
16.4ACc 

20.03 
9.25AC 

79 1.2Sic 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 050718-_IL 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 1.5 

ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY TAX MAP 079M, GROUP A, 
PARCEL 008.00, LOCATED AT 880 STEPHENS ROAD, GREENBACK, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on MOXCh 0"1 , 2018 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 880 Stephens Road, Greenback, TN situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by 
Tax Map 079M, Group A, Parcel 008.00, be rezoned from A-2, Rural Residential District to R-1, 
Suburban Residential District, as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration being part of this 
Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: �1�0 ____ ____ 

DISAPPROVED: _..:0:._ ____ _ 

cfiwM/Jif� 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: February 20,2018 



RESOLUTION 05 01 \ S'-.. J) 
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 1.5 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY 

TAX MAP 079M, GROUP A, PARCEL 008.00, LOCATED AT 880 STEPHENS 
ROAD, GREENBACK, TN SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

116.01 
116.02 1.37 AC 

4.67 AC 

141 
5.75AC 

-8 

.1I 
1 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 050718- � 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.5 
ACRES FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 

(GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) REFERENCED BY TAX MAP 009, 
PARCELS 081.00, 082.00, AND 088.00 LOCATED AT WALLER FERRY ROAD, 

LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County News Herald on (\'\C&Y� Q.., , 2018 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code 
Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at Waller Ferry Road, Lenoir City, TN situated in the 51h Legislative District, referenced by 
Tax Map 009, Parcels 081.00, 082.00, and 088.000 be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential 
District) to C-2 (General Commercial District) as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration 
being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: �1�1�---------

DISAPPROVED: �0'------

��litc/aJ 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: March 20, 2018 



RESOLUTION 050{ \K""t 
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.5 ACRES FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY: TAX MAP 009, PARCELS 081.00, 082.00, AND 088.00 

LOCATED AT WALLER FERRY ROAD, LENOIR CITY, TN, SITUATED IN 
THE sT"LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 050718- F"" 

RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION ACCEPTING 
THOMAS WOODS WAY, SYCAMORE WAY AND SCARLET OAK WAY IN 

THE THOMAS WOODS SUBDIVISION, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP OlG, 

GROUP E, PARCEL 001.00 INTO THE PUBLIC ROADWAY SYSTEM, SAID 

ROADS LOCATED IN THE 6th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF LOUDON 

COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the authority under Tennessee 
Code Annotated to accept the dedication of roads, to adopt policies and standards for the 
acceptance of new roads and to reopen previously closed county roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed the 
request to accept the following roads into the County Road system: 

1) Thomas Woods Way (approximately 1400 feet) and 50'of Right-of-Way, 
2) Sycamore Way (approximately 998 feet) and 50' of Right-of-Way, 
3) Scarlet Oak Way (approximately 299 feet) and 50' of Right-of-Way, and; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Loudon County Commission 
approves the acceptance of these roads, as shown on the attached map and described in 
the resolution, into the County's public roadway system. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take 
effect immediately the public welfare requiring it. 

This Resolution adopted ------

Attest, County Court Clerk Loudon County Chairman 

Approved: Loudon County Mayor 

The vote on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission is as 
follows: 

APPROVED: �1�1 ____ __ 

DISAPPROVED: --"'0 ___ _ �0-iU� 
ATTEST: SECRETARY, LOUDON COUNTY 

REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
DATE: March 20,2018 



ATTACHMENT TO RESOLUTION o50J te-... y 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

ACCEPTING THOMAS WOODS WAY, SYCAMORE WAY, AND 
SCARLET OAK WAY IN THE THOMAS WOODS SUBDIVISION, 

SAID ROADS LOCATED IN THE 6th LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT OF 
T,OTIDON C.OTTNTV. TF.NNF.SSF.F. 

267 
10.56 AC 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION# 050718-G 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT A $10,000 DONATION TO 

LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts 
and donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative 
body and must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County operates the Loudon County Animal Shelter whose purpose is to 
ensure the welfare, safety and health of people and animals of Loudon County by responsibly and 
respectfully enforcing State animal regulations; by providing compassionate care for abused, stray, 
unwanted, and impounded animals; by placing homeless animals in loving homes; by promoting 
responsible pet ownership; and by reducing the number of unwanted animals in Loudon County; and; 

WHEREAS, visitors to the Animal Shelter often make monetary donations to support the Animal 
Shelter and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby accepts a $10,000.00 donation from a citizen who respectfully 
wishes to remain anonymous. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as 
expressed by the citizens, specifically, for expenses related to Loudon County Animal Shelter. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "BQUST" has been established in the County General 
Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to Loudon 
County Animal Shelter, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 
minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 7th day of May 2018. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Attest: 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 050718-H 

Resolution Authorizing Submission of an Application for a litter 

and Trash Collection Grant from the Tennessee Department of 

Transportation and Authorizing the Acceptance of said Grant 

Whereas, the County of Loudon intends to apply for the aforementioned grant from the 
Tennessee Department of Transportation for FY 2018-2019; and 

Whereas, the contract for the grant will impose certain legal obligations upon the 
County of Loudon. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

1. That Rollen Bradshaw, Loudon County Mayor, is authorized to apply on 

behalf of Loudon County for a litter and trash collecting grant for the 

Tennessee Department of Transportation. 

2. That should application be approved by the Tennessee Department of 

Transportation, then Rollen Bradshaw, Loudon County Mayor, is 

authorized to execute contracts of other necessary documents, which 

may be required to signify acceptance of the litter and trash collecting 

grant by Loudon County. 

Adopted the ____ day of -----·' 2018. 

loudon County Commission Chair 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



z 
0 -
V) V) .-t -
�- 0 .-t 
�cO "'C s:::: O"""' ::::s u� LL 

>Ln (1l ""'" 1-0 QJ 
z .'!::: s:::: QJ :::>..c � 
0 ·- > u� +"" s:::: 
ZLLJ ::::s 0 0 u 
0 
:::> 
0 ....J 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H �-· ·--------1� ---· General Fund 101 
- I ! �-- ·1 

Account Number j ! _411612_�18 13:1� ----· ··· 
J. 2017-2018 20}7-2018 Approved 1 �roposed I Proposed I 

I I I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt i Amds 1 Amded Budget =t -��'.'enue .,�I b I I � + 40000 �---· 1
Local Taxes - . __ .. ________ -_ _L _ l -�=±-- �=�- ===t:1 =====11 9 40100 Counrv Prooerrv Twes ! ' 

f--'--·· �. 40110 Current Property Tax I 8,749,545 I I u, n,, 

11 40120' Trustee's CollectionsPriorYear I 185,000 
0 �AO �*+ 

185,000 1-------
• "no I r-E--___ _ 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy __ .j_ ___ 4,200 1 1 �,w 1 13 40130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year I 107,000 11o,ooo I 217.00� I �--

L......!i._ _ ___ 4.Q130-RE DEM Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year _ I ·----0 1"15 40140 lnterest and Penalty I 33,000 33,000 
n Oct 2017 Delinquent 1 16 -· 40150 Pick-UpTaxes .. I I I vII 

f"""17 40163- DELCA Payment in Lieu ofT ax (DeiConca) i 122,164 ' 
••• ,. 1.,., 1 64 II Tax Sale 

18 40163- DUPOT Payment in Lieu ofTax (Dupont) +- 4,760 4 760 I Refund to County for 
' parcels redeemed 11.395 �9 40163- GOODS Payment in Lieu ofT ax (Goodson Coffee) , 21,395 •. r--· __ 40163 . KIMBC Payment in Lieu ofT ax (Kimberly Clark) -----�- I I ��1vjll�·=--=· ·=�·=-=-·=· ·-· 21 40163- MORGN Payment in Lieu ofTax (Morgan Olson) 1 75,215 . . _ _75,215 

n 

1,9u I 10':1 -,n., 40163-TATE Payment inLieu ofTax(Tate&Lyl�--- 1.. 293,207 l 1 .,J,•v• 1 
., ,.. .cA< r 

�2 __ 40163-0VRLK Payment in_!..ieuofTax(Overlook) ______ l __ �l ' ---

·--�6l_: VA:!'JHO Payment in Lieu of Tax (VanHooseCo) --r· 24,545 I 1 =- �-'-'. J'-"�-'-J-+1----

� I I 
...::.:cc::..:.::....r-----r--....::..:�'-1 

�==�--�------ , Total County Property Taxes -=J=.. 9,621,944 110,000 9,731,944 -
-

24,545 

27 ' I Rt8 40200 Counrv Local Ootion Twes 
-··-------· ! 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax ! 345,000 345,000 
30 --

-
---402201 Hotel/Motel Tax 1 440,000 · 440,000 - 10,000 �1 40220 FY 2015 Hotel/Motel Tax I . 0 �0'-"5+---'=::.:::.::. -- _· 40250 Litigation Tax- General ==r== I 00,000 I 00,000 -==��--t----::--:-7'=-=-7 --··-- ·_"40260 Litigation Tax- Special Purpose I 226,795 226,795 ----t---=-=.::-<-.:..:.::'-1 34 40270 Business Tax I 536,400 5:.::3.::. 6,...:4.::.00=-t-------+--=:.....:..:::.::.. 

3s r--- · . 40275 Mixed Drink Tax - - ! 18,000 18,000 II ,000 �- ! J. I � ·-------· ·-· Total County Local Option Taxes r-· 1,666,195 0 I 1,666,195 23,005 1,689,200 � --·--- - ' 

i��- --- I -�- -
-

__ -=�J I L_j� �- -
42 I � --1-· ----+-� i0300 -�······-- Staturorv Local Taxes --·-·-- --· ·-� -- ' I -

I I __ �--- 40320 Bank E xcise Tax _ _________ i ___ _18,000 i 18,000 j 3,022!-:- 21,022 · 
45 40330 Wholesale Beer Tax r 95,000 L 95,000 I 95,000 

�.s 
-

i 
-----------�-- : I I �-=-��=-- · I Total Statutory Local Tax��---�---��----_113,000 0 l 113,000 

48 I ! I 1 49 I�al Locaii���l ---�---- ______ p!J.401,1391 110,000 J 11,511,139 / rso 1 , 1 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

3,022 116,022 

_56,269 11,567,408 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H �---
·
·------

-
- 1 1 General Fund 101 ----l------- --1----- I ·Account Number H-' 4/161201813_:!_� ____________ 1_ 2017_:-�018 ! 2017-2018 Ap.e_�� --Proposed Proposed 

I Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

- T Licenses and Permits ·· - --- ·-------; - - :- -- ----�-� �--- --·- ·- ·· - i --
----··--------- ·---·----_:_�::::::r--===------+-

---=----=+==-=-�=---- I I Licenses & Ref!istrations ___ _ 1 _ _j ______ _j_ 0 41 II 0 Marrill_ge Licenses -t- 0 0 i 
41120 Animal Registration 

--------- r 57,000 57,oo:QT� T - 57,000 
411 �6-==rEST Animal Registration-TEST ___ _:=-=-=-�-=-�"j_ ___ 6,.?..QQ._ l-- 6,�Qi:J_ _ _______ ± 6,500 I _____ .iL!_�O-SNAP Animal Registration Plus Te�t Kit____ 1 ·-- __ I_ ----�-J-------- 9--i 41140 I Cable TV Franchises i 332,000 I 332,000 j --r- 332,000 

- --------· --- -- i : --- 1-- Total Licenses ---·- -� 395,500 0 395,500 t· 0 
-

395,500 
-- _j_ I ....:...:...+-:-c:-::-c-- I Permits � I 

----··-------·-41510 Beer Permits __ 3,500 3,50�----- - 3,500 ____________ 41520 !Building Permits ___________ J 265,000 1 -�,OOQJ._ 150,330T 415,339_ 
415901 Other Permits I 53,000 53,000 ! (17,570)1 35,430 

-----� ----------- -·-·· I ' I -- 1 
Total Licenses and Permits 

· 
- --l---�21,500 0 __ 

·-
321,500t--· 

132,76�+--- 454,260 

.I.��_I _!,.)�_t:!!S_��-�its ______ j _ 717,000 0 717,oooJ __ 132,7601 - 849,76� 
70 I I ; I l 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 2 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 
�-- ------_Jj_____ Genera l Fund 101 ___ --r----=-�-----� - --r ! 1 � Account Number W--------���_o_I� _13:!_5 _______ r---3017_:-20�-+�-�17-20 ���pproved Proposed_ ! Proposed 

3 I i Org Bgt , Amds 1 Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
r 1�6 - 1 · - ·· - : • -- ---+ -t 

1�� 44000 __ �=��- i !Other Local Re��------ I ----:- ---t------�--:--==::::L_ � 44JOO---------it;;,;,m••• - --- I ,------, I --f ---� =--=-�--- 441 1 0 Investment Income ·--=
-
=-=-- 20,000 [ ____ L 20,000 I ----_-i --_20,000 

181  44 120 [Lease/Rentals 2,600 I t= 2,600 I j-- 2,600 �.__-- -�-=- --___ ::::��� ����!�aa��::::�d s�£!1��-=-�=�--�-:--
_ 
-�- -=----- - ��:��- __ 4_,Qo·oF-

��:��� 
� 44 140 I Sale of Maos ___ 50,9 _ 50%1= ·--

1 500 � -------�4 1 45 I Sale of Recycled Materials m I ------r--- r____ I 0 
1 86 44 1 60 Retire�s' Insurance Payments T 0 I i 0 � ___ 4�!§_0-RET-LIF Retirees' Insurance Pavments-Life 

- -� - 470 4,453 �-- 4,453 � 1- 44 1 60-RET-MED !Retirees' Insurance Payments:Medical 59,762 I (22,365)1 37,397 . --r 37,397 
189 44 1 60-RET-DENj_ jRetirees' Insurance �;�:ments-Dental 14,379 l_i!_,� 13 ,289 _ _j___ 1 3 ,289 

��41 6 1 -�0BRA�DEN T [ COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental I _ 320] (32�2r------�+------- � ______ 0_ � 44 1 6 1 -COBRA-MED I ! COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 2,088 (2,088) 0 r 0 
� 44170 Miscellaneous _____ 2,500 I 2,500 t 2,500 
� 44170 AFT ,Mise Refunds - AFT - ----------- 1 ,500 I _ 1 ,500 1 ,500 

194 ____ 44 1 70 ELECTI Mise Refunds __________ I 0 _I ____ 0_ �- 44 1 70 FLEET! Mise Refunds 0 _ 0 I L 0 
1 96 44 1 70 INMAT lMisc Refunds - !ll_!Jlate_M!:dical ��--- _____ 0 I ---+ 0 

I 
_ I 0 � ____ 44 1 70 PROCL [Mis� Refunds ·---- _-QT____ 0 1 _____ 0_ 

198 44 1 70 RESER Mise Refunds - Sheriffs Reserves OT 0 � 0 
1 99 44 1 70 WKCMP 1 !Misc Refunds - W�?rkers Comp ... 1 0,8851 10,885 (9,802)[ 1 ,083 
200 44 170 BELLS Mise Refunds - (Bellsouth) _____ 30,0,9_Q_ I__ _ 30,0.9� -- ------!- 30,000 ti01  _ 44 1 80 Expenditure Credits ------·· 0 $972 . Damage to ,---..._ 0 __J_ 0 

____ 44530 . Sale ofEqutpJ!!�----------------___Q__ Sheriffs vehicle. __ � · _ _ },OOQj___ 3,000 
__ 44530 ANIMAl ·�_le of Equipment _______ �� Expensed @ 54110-338· _ 500 �- _ ! _ 500 

204 44530 GOVDd Sale of Equipment 
-

--·---
-· 0 $605 _ Broken jail 0 � 678 ! ----� �------ 445401 Sale ofPr�.!:!L_________ ___Q_ window. Expensed @ 0 3 ,9'J-Q.,.f 3,9 10 

206 _ 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals -� 51800-335 0 1 1 ,5IZ_j__ 1 ,577 
� 44570 Contributions_� Gi�{�_!limal Shelter) _ _ ____ _ _Q_ [l6Apr_o7May20181 _ _  Q_ - ·--- - I ____ 0 

208 44570-TEXT Contributions and Gifts - P�gj!!ct Text-A-Tip 0 0 + ____ 0 
209 44570 - ASHLTI Contributions and Gifts 6,000 9,000 1 5,000 1 5,000 

�- 44570-A wARE I I Contnbutions and Qifts �-Community Awareness oj____ 0 600 I ---� � 44570-BQUST Contributions and Gifts - Donat!on to Animal Shelter I 0 i -+--------1?-- 10 ,000 / 1 0,000 
� 44570 - LADDS , !Contributions and Gi��-=���ies Pr<?_� ____ 3,00D_l__ ______ i --- 3,000 1 _____ 3,000 · 
1 213 ___ 44570-LFSVRI 1

.

1Co�tributions and Gifts -_�rgj�ct Lifesafer_t----��--- 0 4,680T _____ 4,680 I 
� 44570-RESERI !Contributions and Gifts -R,���----- ---�-t-- -- --_;----�--- --+- 0 
1 215 _____ 4�70-PET��-�tributions and G\.�. : �e_t���'.!_____ __ _ _ ___ 6,000_�1 -- - - - --+---- --��- 500_L __ __ 6,500 
1 2 1 6  ----�-�?9-SRCTR ! [Contnbut10ns and Gt�----------- _______ 9--i--- 3,327 j 3,327 1 __ J_ _____ 3,327 

217 44990! I Other Local Revenue , 0 ! i 0 ! 0 � ===-·-----::------- -·----- ��:
-
� ��--=�·--- -------· I ________ J_ _ ____ , _____ t------� � _ _ ---··- ··-�--·-.. ··---i-l__---����'O_S_tments _ -----+--_178,�?l_ __ (13,066)L 165,15 1 20,14�j_ __ __!85,294 ��� Total Other Local Re�enues · · ---- ---·--- -· - --�------�---i 78,2 t7+-{t3,o66t 1 65,15 1 I 20,143 i - 185,294 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

· ·---· -------

Page 7 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

c T-- o -� E r F r --G --r H 
H--- -- - ------ ! i General Fund 101 J-------� J 

4---------���-12:_��-=�==-� ---20 17-2018 : 2017-2018 �vcd _ Propos;d r----p;:;;;,;d-� Account Number 
3 j I I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

1-�-,-.,::-:-:::--
_____ 

_l_' 

-----· - ·-- - - - - -=c ____ _j_ ___ -----==:r-_ __L _ ___ 
=-r== ---i--f tate of Tennessee _____ ___ I ' I 

I I j !General Government Grants--�-- ------------ �- -- r =.:+-------��!.cl.JJuvenile Services Program · ·-·- -- 1 0,000 _ 1 0,000 10,000 1 
46 140-S�<:.TRI IAgingPrograms - Sr. Center ----------=+= 1 3 ,528 __ _ 1 3,528 ___ ___ 1 3 ,52�. 46140-SRCTR !Aging Programs - Sr. Center ; i 0 0 · - - ------- 46 1 60 ,  ! State Reappraisal Grant 

·
-

-
0 ---0 

46 1 90 PRIM I Other General Govt Grant - 0 -- ! 0 I 0 

--·--=i:[ Total General Govcrnm_e_!l.!��rant_s __ , l  23,528 +--�- 0 . 23028 -j--�3,528 

1 1PUiJiic Safetv Grants , --� 
�--·-462 1 0 r I Law Enforcement Grant - 30,000 -----r---· 30,000 (4,200) 25,800-

!-='-+---46290-STBL TT !Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO --Seatbelt Grant [ 5,000 . 1 5,000 (5,000) 0 
46290-STBLT-F l 7 I Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant F)j 0 --==--=-1. 0 1 , 1 66 ·--- 1 , 1 66-1 46290-GHSOG Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety 0� 5,000 ! _____ i 5,000 __ ____ 5,000 

_ G-F�\:Pther Public Safety Gran!:!:Go�:l2_�:��afety 01 
---

0
-
�

----
�

-
0 3,441 __ 3,44 1 1 

, : Total �ublic_ Saf� Grants ___ t 40,000
J _____ 0 + 40,000 (4,593)! 35,407 

-�lJHea/th and Wel(are Grants --==-=---==· J__ T---�--- J I 
463 10 fi Health Department Programs _______ ! 345 , 1 00 ' 2 1 ,600 �--- 366,700 366,700 
OBAC jT_£bacco G�- 1 6, 1 00 - -- - - -4-- 1 6 , 1 00 16 , 100 

, I I 
--t--------

-
---H---- Total Health and Welfare Grants _ 361,200 i 21 ,600 __ l. 382,800 0 382,800 

-=:J. iPub/ic Works Grants - --- ----- ---����:'e��:.�e�� may r -�------=-----.:::..:...:+�c:..::.._ ____ 46490j iOther Public Wor�_�9rants ----· I ��17 - FEMA-4320-DR-
T
--· 0 675l _ 675 

-� Total Public Works Grants -- [lSApr_o7MayZOlS] l. 0 675 I 675 

283 -=r+ ·---------- ----
: +----· -

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 9 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

A -,BI t I D I E I F G H 

� I I General Fund 1 0 1  ! ! -h --------�� -----
4/1612018 13: 1 5  ---� 2017-2018 I 2017-201S .. Approved Proposed Account Number - ·--- ---- ---r-

Org Bgt ! Amds_ [ �lllded Bgt Amded Budget 
I ------ ---- -,-�:: 46800�46900---+tother State Revenues ------�--- --------- I 1_�-:::=_·-+:::�---==---+--· Income Tax ---- --- --+=__§.QO,OQQ_l_ __ j_ ___ 600,000 . _ 600,000 In com Tax - Balance ofTY 20 1 5  ��':.0.'1�-----l- 0 1 t' _ 0 270,091 E 270,09 � �r Tax _ _____ 20,000 1 __ _ 20,000 _ 20,000 

Vehicle Certificate ofT it� Fees --· 9,000 1 ==+ _ 9,000 Per Adm or Elections: 9,00Q_ 
Alcoholic Bevera e Tax -------·--

64,975 64,975 Purchase will likely be 64,975 
-- ----+-----+- 0 in FY 2020 0 

1 80,000 1 80,000 1 80,000 
=�-----

-----·=--=------.---r--:..::l..::28,c::.c00:..::0-l_ l-· =t___ _ 1 8,000 -18,000 
-=�-=+JF.::::..::::=""=:"=:....:..::�==-=---:------+----6"'-,0.:...:0c..:.O-;-/__ i 6,000 6,000 lOther State Grants - Courtroom Se_':!Jrity ______ 0 ! -13,085r- 1 3,085 -- 13� · Other State Grants ______ I _ 1 80,000 I ---�--_!80,000 0 

Telecommunications _ _ _____ :r= __ � ___ _L 0 ___ 4Q,QQQ_ 
Other State Revenues · I �-;;-4-- I 0 0 

46990-HGUN Other State Revenues -=-=--=---- _I ____ l ,9_Q_Q_t· ��--:-- I ,000 -=---- � ,000 
300 46990 I Other State Revenues . 1 0 i 0 
��� =--==£ Total ::::�ev���s-

---
-+-1,078,975 I __ 13,085

1 
·� �0 130,091 ' t,m;iS! ��; -�:�S�ate 

_
o
_
r

_

T
_
e::�+e -- --------�-- -==---� �� ':'_o-_3_,7_0�±--_��85 ���538,388 _ 126,173 1 ,_6�-'!!.� 

��� - --
I 

-J-------+- ------
----- Federal Government I r- ---��=�=--- - - -j 

Federal Through State ____ _ ____ i _ __ -__ _ ! _ I __ _ I _______ _j_7220 Civil Defense Reimbursem�---- 0 �- --r- 0 +--·----0 
47220 EMPG! Civil Defense Reimbursement 1 39,500 I 39,500 ! 39,500 

47220 DOE t?r Civil Defense Reimbursement I 16,000 ;--------r-· 16 ,000 "16,ooo 
47220 DOE 1 8  Civil Defense Reimbursement I 1 6,000 ! 16,000 1 6,000 

47230 Disaster Relief- Ma 20 17 FEMA4320-DR-TN -r---�----- - 0 7,327 1 7,327 
47235 12.5K Homeland Securi Grant______ ----- l - --- 12,622 1 - 1 2,622 -- -

1:2,622 
--47235 12.5K F 17 l  Homeland Securi Grant - FY 20 1 7 0+ -- __;__ --- 0 12,500 

-
l-2,500 

--- 47590-SRCTR i Other Federal through State - Sr. Cen�----:::-T��-=�T�-- 38, 1 85 3 8, 1 85 -l 
____ 477 1 0  Pub!�_ Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) � 0 I 1 0 0 I . + i I __l_ �:�==--=�-t �;;;;=·�s:ure ���t�-�-��E���ti'::--

1
-
9,-82
-,-+
-

__ _ 

-

.. ----=-= 

326 1 1  l ; r-m ----- ----jj-- - - - ---- -- ----- -- - - -- - --- - - 1 -----· ·· ·-r--·- - - - - - --------:-··----- -- ----·-- ---�-Total Federal Government ----------------- - --�--s0,762]--- · ·71,s45!____ 122,307 19 827 -- 14_£134_ 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 1 0  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A c E 1 F 1 G r H 
I I General Fund 1 0 1  I 

�1 ------·--

K-1 ··-·· ·----�r--- 4/I6no l s  1 3 : 1 5  
__ __ .. ! 2017-20 18 I 2017-2018 -· Approved Proposed Account Number r+-- --··--·· ·-----·-r-· ·---! i I Org Bgt 1 Amds 1 Amded Bgt Amds �--- ---- - --- · -- - --- -·-tt--- -----�-- -+--�--+---- ----- ±-----·---

330 48��:.:::.·�=�---
-- ! :Other Governments and Ci_������-- _--=-- _· ___ __ L --�±_=-_�-----· 

·- · · Ti-__ _::.��-- -----332 48100 l !Other Governments _ __ _ _ L ! 
333 48 1 1 0 I 'Prisoner Board I 0 [ I 0 0 
334 ----48JJO

.
LOANV Contributions - Loudon for Animai-�ihelter-

-
- I 0 I --r-- 0 0-

335 ==· 48 130 .!,:EANI! Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter I 5,000 r--1 ---�:r 5,000 1 5,000 
336 -·

-- - -
-

- - - 48 140 !  Contracted Services/Agreements ·---· r __ _r_ 0 __i_ 0 
337 - -----

· 
48 140 LOPLN,WContraced Services/Loudon City Plan��-- I __ 2�2�--�- 25,000 25,000 

338 ___ 48 140 LOPT�L Contracted Services/A eements__ ! -�- 1 1 ,924 1 1 1 ,924 _ ___l__!J1±._ 339 ____ __ 48 140 LEPTX�o�tracted Services/Agreements 0 2,029 I 2,029 2,029 
340 ___ 48 140 REAPP ! I Contracted Services/Agreements .:_<;;_i_!�s Portion of Reappraisal 35,�_4_1 341 _____ 48 140 PHC�__jContracted Services/Agreements ___ _ j__ 0 ______ ___ [_____ 0 0 
342 · i ! I o 1 o I o ------- ----·-·-;·!

_____ ·-------
I I 

·----------i-I
i -:____ Total Other Gove;m�·;.rts-

· T 30,000 49,417 �-- _ 79,417 0 79,�i7" ' I I I 
--=--=---==----48

-
60
��-

o

-
·
tL

-

�e
:-

G
-
ro

_

u

_

s 
��-d-0-

t
h-er

--����--=�----_·_·---�- -----� ---- --- -r ���e;��:'�:����ptoJT 

----486 1 0-DIVE! Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 
--· I 0 I �----- 54110-187 0 

-- 48610 - LUNCH! II Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Prog_�a�j_____ 5,000 ! �-- I r16Apr_07May20181 ----= 350 ___ __ _±�g-�RCT�i . Donations - Sr Cr!!!_ __________________ _____!_1QQQJ_ _____ ---!-- I I  ,00 lv"' I I  ,000 �:� ______ _j_�2.2.Q�.9...!.�er (HIDT A) 

I 
0 l : 0 5,69 1 5,69 1 

353 -----------4-- Total Citizens Groups a_�Other __ . 16,000 I ·--0 l 1 6,000 5,69 1 21 ,691 �:; ------------H--- -
-
-------- -- -- · -t-----�---1-----

358 Total Revenues 
359 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

--------- -
95,417 ! 5,691 I _ 101 , 10� 

360,863 1 7,551,308 ----
---

-
-

----
'TI 

Page 1 1  



_.2..._ 
2 

3 

1 36o 
361 
362 

I 363 
364 

I 365 
I 366 

367 
3s8 
369 
370 
371 
372 
373 
374 '375 S76 r--

377 
378 
379 
380 
381 

A 181 c 
I I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

I D I 
! 

E I F I G I H 
I I ---·-L---�-·---- ' --- ---------H 

Account Number H-- General Fund 101  b 
4/16/2018 13 : !�------- -- 20IJ-20 18 2017-201�-t--�E��d Proposed Proposed 

I I I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
_______ _j__L___ ·-- - ···· --r� _ _L _ _ _ _ ___ .t_ 
49000 j I Other Sources j i I 

--
--

·
· ----·- -·---�-·- - - - - - ·----

-� · !Other Loans Issued l 0 
--·----- --· · -

-� Insurance Recovery 
· - ·- - - · - - -- ·---r -- 0 ---5,260T _ _ _ 5-:26Q 8,1 18 \ 1 3 ,378 · 

--------------�980�_[ !Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fu� . .!_?.1) I --
0 366,473l ___ 366,473 \ 366,473 

r-------·----- I I  Total Transfe� l -
o I 371,73�-· -- 371,733 8,1 18 \\ 379,8ST --·--------r ·

·-- 1 1 I \ 
---- 1 I ---- i -- j ---· i 1 Expensed @> 54110--- --·---- -- -t+-

-
- --

-
-

--r-

---�-------- 338 1-- --
---------

' -----+------
,
----· ------ ----

------·-�-· ____J ----j--- [16Apr_07May2018] ----
-------H----------l·--===t=-· - "-- - · 
-------- ! I - --+- ----+-- -- I 
-

·----- - -�* --- - -- - - - ---�- -- ---------·, 
--- - --

�=�=�---r,� .-:�_ -��--f�--�=:t --�: 
Total Revenues and Transfers In i 16,706,964 855,2 14 1 1 7,562,178 368,981 1 7,93 1 , 159 

=---=--·---t ! - . --- . -------=t-- I +---- I I -
--·-·- -�---=-�-==t:---=------===-�� I - I -�==i==-��- I I 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 12 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A � C I D E F G H 

� j i General Fu nd 1 0 1  J 1 -�ccount Number ni l ___ ::=-_·=�- 4/16�����2__------------� 2017-20!!___�17-2018 Approved Proposed _
__ _ 

1 Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt Amded Budget 
519 - ··-·-· --n-------- - ---=---::-_ ___::_-=-.==.:::___=r==··- - · ! . i ______ __[_ --- ------- .. ---I �;=----------sJ5�TElecti;�:fommis�ion-

-----------··] l __ ��=-=� 
� __ ___ 

1 0 1  1Coun!}'_ Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offi� ___ 6:t:d J 67,747 ±==---�7,747 522 1 6 1  ,Administrative Assistant I 40,436 I l 40,436 40,436 � __ _ 
I 68 TemporaJY_Perso�neL _ _ ==-=-=-=--=--�r-- 1 5,500 r-----E 1 ?,500 ____ _!2JQD 

� 1 87 OveJ1;_�e_P�--- ____ _L_ 2,000 2,000 _ _ _ _ 2,000 � ________ 1 92 Electio� Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) I I 3 ,500 1 1 3 ,500 13 ,500 � r- . 1 93 Election Worker_sj_��'!_l.!_payr�}1; ss� Med; NO T� - · 45,000 I -45,000 45,oog __ 527 . 20 I �jal �ecuri!Y_ _____________ -----=-=+=- 1 1 ,4 1 9  I I I I  ,4 I 9 I _ _ _ _1_1 � 
"' 2ii4j '�" ""'""'�' � ! 0.088 ' < 0,688 < 0,688 !--""---- - --·----------------- -529 206 JLife Insurance 337 337 337 530 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance ----- 80 (I2) 68 I --�-"" 207 M•di�'-""""""'-==----==--_::_ _ _ _ ; ___ 2_! ,L. J SJ} . .  < 7)47- -:-_ _  ,Jj_if 1 532 207-COBRA-MED, COBRA Medical I ! 0 0 

�-- 2081 !Dental Insurance _______ - - ----- 1 I ,032 J 4[C. I ,075 ··:::=___!,_ozi: 534 ___ 2�8-RET-DENUQ__e.!!��_s_l!r�_n_�_:�c:!_irees _____ - ____ ! ---- � (27) 0 1 _____ ____ Q_ 535 208-COBRA-DENflCOBRA Denial I I 0 0 ��- 2 I O i lUnemployment C�e;satio�==--�-=---[:
-

-- 1-- 0 ---==r---�-=--���9-� 537 2 I 2 1  Empl��r�e��!e l 2,� 2,67I �__,�.?.!_ 

1
538 3 02 Ad verttsmg I 1 0 0 

f---- 307 Commom�"" ·=---==- I 4,000 ! ! 4,000 4,000 540 320 Dues and Membershtps 225 225 225 �41 _ 330 Operatm&_ Le�e Payment;------- ---�i---- soot-- 2,500 _____ 2,50_£ 
330 Operatmg Lease Payments - Voting Machmes � 0 0 

__ 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 2,500 I --=;-t ______ _ 544 333 License (Hardware) 6,206 I 6,206 6,206 545�- 336 Mainten�nce ;�':i_l��air Services - Office Equip�!----- 2,500 I --�Ql,____ 2,000 __ 2,0Q_O_ 546 __ _  348 Postal Charge� _______________ _j_ 6,000 I � 6,000 6,000_ 547 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 5,000 1 ( I , I OO)j 3,900 3,900 548 ---- 355 Travel ----- - --- ----- ::=j 
1 0,000 I - ( I ,OOO) 9,000 1 --(86)j ___

___ 8,92o 
�- 399 OthErS�ntr�i��� SeJY.i£���--- ________ �_ 1 6,880 J �i I 7,880 I I __ _!_Z,� 
1 550 435 Office_��!?!?��- -------------+ 4,000 I __ l ,__I_QQT ___ _2,_!QQ__1 ____ __ ],J_()Q_ 551 45I Uniforms -----· _ 750 ! _ 750 L---- ��1_------�� � ____ 5 I 3  Workers: �om_p Insurance __ . I I ,77? \ I ,777 I ,77? __ , 553 7 I I Furniture and Fixtures Per Adm of ElectiOns: ! '>1111 ! 500 500 1 � 1---- - · . -- - ---- Purchase will likely be ---:-- ·--·· · -- . � - -

·· 7 I 9  IOfficeE_�me!JI _ _ _ in FY ZOZO .. 3,500 : (500)r--- _ J, _ �.000 , 555 7 1 9 - ELECT Office_�����:_ __ -- ·-·-

__ 525,_��ti_ 525,858 (525,8581 _______ _ ___ Q � --- ------ 73 1 Vot�-�<lc�!�t.:�----·
--·- · [16Apr_07May2018] 0 l 0 0 

� - --- - -- - - - - -- --- --------+- - -- --�--- · -- ---- -·-·· - - --� -- -·----- -Jlotai Election Commissi..'!E._ ______ ---1--- 823,063 i (4,179)1 818,884 (525,858)1 559 1T I l ! . � - -----·-- I I · - -- -- - - --- · - ----------- - -----·- -------:--- I . ' ,--- - - - - - ·  . 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 17 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018  

A C F G H 
·---++--! _ Genera l  F�nd 10! __ . __ I �- ----_L_ _____ i -----� 

Account Number W------- . . . .. �!1612018 13_:_1�-------�--�17-20!!_j_�17-2018 Appro�e�J P':.'l__p
_
o
-
se_d __ l+--P-r_o

_
p_o�-se-d--1 

I I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget 

::: . -=--===--
--

5 1 7�� i Plan��-==--==-
---

--

-

-

--

-

-:--
-

=
------t--

==±--- -
-=

--t="��-
-

-+ j 
sss --------I05 !1Supervi

;
or!Dir�tor -----.-----···- -T-�-�·2TIJ ----· 1 ---61 .2oor-· ·  6 1 ,2oo 

201 Social Security ! 3,795 3,795 i 3,795 --���� �etirement ----�=· __ =r_----��------ I �1�----r-----5,937 206 1 Life Insurance I 1 79 --1- 1 7�-t-- 1 79 
206-RET-LIF Life lnsurance-Re-1-ir-ee-s-·---- ·-------�----308 - ·· --�---�-3-0-8_1_�-----r-----30

_
8
_ 

207 Medical Insurance i I I , 1 32 99 I I I  ,23 1 ! I I  ,23 1 
207

-
RET-MED Medic:_al Insural2��=�-=-==---=-� 6,730 1 111= __

_ 6,847+=-=-.�:�.---;-- 6,847 
___ 208 Dental Insurance �-=--= 770 I 32 1 . 802 I __ _ 802 

208�T-DENI Dental Insurance - Retirees ----- __ 1 ______ _320 I 1 3  ___ _233 i _____ 333 
__ 2_!2L Employer Medicare -------· �88 __ . � 888 
___ 307 Communication _ ---+--_l,Q_OO ---=+-----�----- - I ____ 2_,� 

___ ___ 308 Consu�ant Serv1ces (Stormwater) . !_____ _ _ ____ 0 1 _:::T 0 
_____ 320 Dues & Memberships -+ I ,200 I ,200 I -� 1 ,200 

____ 330 , Operating Lease Payments_(_ Copier l--·------j-------�
500 ----±----�2� _ _ _ _ _ _  I 2,500 

334 Maintenance A�ements --1--- 0 . _ _j_ -· ---- 0 400 : ___ __iQQ_ 
__ 338 ! Maintenance/R�air Vehicle 1_ 1 ,000 j _ 3,000 L 4,000 I ___ _! 4,000 

348 Postage ______________ __} ____ 1 ,000 I L ___ 1 ,000 I_____ I 1 ,000 
349 iPrinting, St�tionary �£orms ---� 1 ,000 I I _ ___ 1 ,0�-- --

------l 1 ,000 

--- ��� ��:�:;'contracts-- ·-·--- ----··---- ::::: i -----1-- �:���+--·- : �:��� 
____ 425 ! Gasoline . ____ _T 

_ _=!.,000 ---=--=-�-=t=--- 1 ,0
60

1
=

-
--

�� 

__ � Office Supplies - -- ----- -- --- ----+- 1 ,500 -----1-- --·-· 1 ,500 1 _ . 1 ,500 
450 I Tires ! , I 0 I I 0 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

-·-----5 1 3 1 Workman's C�mp Insuranc�-- - _ _1__ _ _2 12 I -=---- 1 _______ 9 1 21-----1---� 
. 524 In Service/StaffDev�_E'len!.._ ______ I 1 ,200 I ___ 1 ,200 L. 1 1 ,200 

7 1 1  , Furniture t 1 ,000 1 ,000 I (400)1 600 
7 1 9  Office Equip;�- ---l,ooo 1 ,ooo 

-

-

-

-

-
�

-
-
-� ---�---- I --- ·-·· -- -- -�- 1 1 4,57! . .1 3,261 I _ _:_- 1 17,83.!_[ 0 1 17,832 , I 

f-·-_
_ t---=--F=�---r--=r- I 

------ �---�i-- _ _ _:1===--:_-r-=-�----':r------j ---- ---t-'- -·-+···------=t--- --- --- -+------
1 , I · 

Page 19 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

I� c I D I E I F I G H �--·---·----=0+==- Gen�_!I __ Fun�-�-l _ _j I J_ j ___ i 
Account Number ! --- ����?_1!__�3:_1�--- � 20 17-2018 ! 2017-2018 · Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I ---=����==-==·-t-----=--=---t- -----+------+--- --+----5 1 8oo I Plant Maintenance and __ QEerations _____ ___j _______ ____j___ -----1---------l 1 05 jSUJl_ervisor/Director I 54, 1 22 I 54, 1 22 

=:149 !Laborers (Maintena;E-;c�:-vl_=:·_ ----.-_ 335,6281.=-:_=-_ 335,628 
1 87! Overtime Pay 1 6,000 6,000 -� Social Security --�-�---------- I 24,537T==- 24,537 -==�----+---__c::...:..!.::.=-:... 

---- · 204 1 State Retirement · -- I 38,388 I 38,388 ------+----==':-"-" _ 206 Life Insurance -- --------
I 1 ,60 1 �--,-12.,.,4:-+ ____ 1_,_,7.,.,2"'5-!------t----206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees _ I 1 ,288 1 149 1 ,437 ·-

·-·- 207 Medical lnsurance ----- ! 99,496T--- 7,840) 9 1 ,656 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 4 1 ,485 ! ( 1 6,527) 24,958 -207�s)HTH Medical Insurance -�!::_1:1.��---- - ·------ ----r-=14,986 1 = 4,849 r--�1';;9;';,8�3-;5-tr.$�6�05:=f:=ro=m==R=ev=e'=nu"'e=•�� 

208 Dental Insurance I 5 3 84 50 I 5 885 code 44560 
208-�J-DEN Retiree Dental Insurance 

. 
3:035 �---- (746)T 2:289 [lGApr_o7MaylOlS] 

____ 2 12 Employer Medicare - -------·-- +--· 5,738 ! 5,738 
307 Communication 2 1 ,000 L 1 2 1 ,000 

}92. WI_� Communication -�=--- - ------::t:Qool -- _ 4,000 __ _ _____ 330 1 Operati�Lease Payments I 4,000 
-

-·- 4,000 
___ ____ 335! Maintenance a!ld Re�ir Services - Buildings I __ _100,000 ! ____ -�-+-----=-I-=-oo"'.'-=-o�oo:-t---===::-::-::-r----:-::-::.?..::..::.:=....J 

---+ --

... ... _ __3_361 Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment I 3,000 j -+---....:3:..<,0.:...0'-'0+-------+--
...;...;;..+--- -- 338 i Maintenance and Repair Service�- Vehicles __ r:-_ _1,000 ]------+-----=5cc,0:..:0:..:0-!------+---=-=-=-

340 I Medical and Dental Services 0 ! I ,500 I ,500 
=::.. ___ 3471 Pest Control 7,000 1 ___ ----,...c7"-',0...c0.:...0-t------t----=-'� 399 Other Contracted Services 1 85,000 ------· 1 85,000 

--4--�=----(�w=�=- �:��� 
--

--Du licatin Su lies I 0,000 I I 0,000 
Gasoline (Vehicle) -· .. 2o�---- 20,000 
Office Su lies --=--=------===--==r--- 500 1 -- - - · - - - I 500 -----
Tires � · I ,500 I 

-
---J I ,500 ---------- -----=--=-�==- ___ l. 6,ooo 1 . 1 6,ooo 

! 28o,ooo 1 I 28o,ooo 
i =-1 

- 1 ,500 
6,000 

280,000 
I +-=-''-'-'-'--=-=cc.:.;..�:..:..::....:-=.:.:..:..;..;:cc:_ _____ ---il�-500T- _ (500)1 o j , 0 -----I 9 � ' 9 123 . I �� 0 --==-=-�4 . In Service/StaffDevelopment _:::r_ _ ___ h9§J.L� _ _i1Q90)11-- ' 0 

7 1 1 Furniture & Fixtures H l 0 _L_ 0 � 
Maintenance E ui �------------ . ___ 5,000T__

__ 5,000 __ -- I ... -5:0, 
------··-·-- ---7._1.2 1 Office E ui ment ________ --�----- 1 ,000 --� 1 ,000 1 

722 ....... ------·------ -_2�ql.�_'2!_().E_eration _!:quipmen_t _________ . . i 0 1 0 1 0 I 
��! ==-=��:=.����j ITot:t.!_!'�!.!"!_�inte�;n--;& Op-;;;.ations -� __ ___1_305,�!1_�- --�- --Q9,490) 1,286,1 2� I --�=�j;os t---- 1,286,72� � 
725 i l  I ! I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 22 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 10 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 181 c I 0 I E I F I G I H 
1 �· General Fund 1 0 1  , I I I 
2 

__ 
A 

_
____ N ___

_ 

b 
. 

1 -····· 4/1612018 13: 1 5  ·-----j2ol7-201 8  j 2017-2018  . A;;;oved ·r-Pro�;;;;- Proposed 
3 ccount urn er iT----- ---- · · . . . --T -o;;Bg"t �-� A.;:;;J�8gt -T� Amded Budget i I --- --·- ---------=t=l ·-----+- -- ------,--.-------...l..__ ____ _ 

I 
-

-
-
-

+
-

L 
523001 !Property Assessor's Office. _____ L _ _ i I 0 1! Countx_9fficial[_.:-dministrative Officer i __ _ 75,2� 75,274 ! ___ . .. _ 75,274 

822 ___ _ _ _ _!_�I I istaff��ll�--- · �-- 1 67,940 I =1=· 1 67,9..±Q..l.__ 1 67,940 
823 __ .. _ ____ . .. ! 6�porary Persq!!_�-------------L-- 3,o�C ____________ _ _3_,90��-------r----3_,000 
824 ____________ 1 851 Educational I�entive . _ _J_ ___ ._7?0 --��----- 750 
825 

··----··-----·- 1 87 . Overtime P� 

� I 0 0 
826 --·

·
-----

-
· 20 I I  I Social Securi!t -· 15,3 1 2  I -

· 
_ 15,3 12  .... 1 5,3 I 2 

827 -- · 2041 State Retirement _____ -��--- [ ___ 23,665 1
-· 

23,665 
206 1 Life Insurance 989 I � 989 989 

829 ---·206-�i:LIF I Life Insurance - Retirees .J I 92 1 _ . --� ......... 1 92 
830 _ _ ___ i01J ,Medical Insurance _;__ 44,434 493 44,927...!_ __ + 44,927_ 
831 207-SRHTHI I Medical Insu�nce__- Sr Health -------�---- 4, 176 I ---�32 1 �,408 I 4,408 
832 2081 I Dental Insurance 1 2,832 I 120 . 2� -+ 2,952 
833 =-- 208-RET�DENI IDetal Insur�;;-�� - Retn:.�- - --1T---- 938 ! 40 1 ____ 978 

---
-----m 

834 ---- -
-
--- 2 12I JE,mployer Med!!:are ______ ..l,_�_ =-r 3,58 1 I 3,58 1 

835 .. -mncommunication _.. _ _ __ !_,.§00 i____ I 
1 ,600 . 1 ,600 

307-WIRE Communication 1 50iJ1 . 500 500 
3 I 7 Data Pro��i�g Services 

--

�---�
50 I ! 8,550 

·- I 8,550 
-:-:--:+----_ _31.Q. Dues and Memberships .-----L. __ __i,QQO ___ --· 4,000 . . 4,000 

.. 330 1 ! Operating Leas�-�yments (Copier) �·· 2,300 --· __ 2,300 J _ _ _ _ _ _  ; 2,300 
.;;....;..;;-l-----·-.. _j31TlLe a! Servi��---·---- _ _ __ 20,000 __ 20,000 I ·- ( 1 ,548)1 . 1 8,452 
.::...:.c+-----_::3-:-32=-J-t=L::.:e:.=ai:...:N:..:.o::.:tices, Recordi�nd Court Cos I 00 _!QQ_f ___ __:-- I 00 

_ ___ 334 Maintena�e Agreements ------- -- 1 3,500 j 1 3 ,500 1 3,500 
----� Main! &_�e_p�ir of�_hicles I ,000 1 ,000 I _____ 1 ___ 1 ,000 

348 1 Posta e ____ I __ 3,000 3,000 I--·----� 3 ,000 
--+------·-- 349 Prin�a�!�D�!Y.��

-
q_�� F 750 ! 750 l 1__ 750 

________ _ _  }5 1 Rentals ----·-- =r=-- 1 00 [ 1 00 l-------l---.!Q9-
355 ! Travel 4,000 l 4,000 4,000 

�-=--=--=�-3-99 i ]9ther c"<;;tr��d S�rvices____ 
-

40,000 40,00��-=���==:---40,0oQ 
---·-----�25UGasoline 

·-
2,000 _____ _l_ 2,000 I______ I ___ 2,000 

. 435 1 i Office.�upplies ... .-J--_ ___bQQQ_� ___ L __ 2,000 J__--==:J __ 2,000 

45 1 1  Uniforms ! 250 250 I I 250 
450J Tires . ·-----· 1 20M= l _200 1 _____ _1 ____ 200 

-·-- 508 I Premium �9.'i:.�2ii_;orate Surety Bonds ___ t ______ l 75 1
-

1 75 r------I----� 
___ -------· --�3J�rs' C2!!J..P.. Insurance ___ 5,474

T
i _____ _j _____ 5_,474 _1 J._ ___ _ ____1,_42±_ 

855 524 1 1 In Service/Staff DeveloE_ment 1 2,000 2,000 I I 2,000 

::� 
-

-=---=��-= ---��l ������1!�;t�s ---��-===-==}==--=-��-==- --Co�-�--�-=-£;5�-q=-�� 
::: ·-- -·---- ---·· -- --··t+r�r-;:�--;�--A.�s-Office ----1--··- 4s6.o82t"---sss+--456T67�--··---ot-----��56,967 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 26 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A Ia C -- .. ___ �-- b--f ·r-1 F I G I H 

Ht l:l= General Fund 1 0 1  I 
�:-:��-;:;umber - ----�---�0120 ���5 j_�7-201_�-

-
-��1_2:�lS Approved Proposed 

1 1 I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amded Budget 

-5-4-00-.,-0H
1
f---,---_---� --

�
--

-

-

----

--

----

��-�------- .-�= ---- �±=�--
--=-. --4 

,--- _ i --� -

· 

54 1 1 0 Sheriff's De artment --r·--
: 

1 0 1  Coun OfficiaiiAd;;;ini;trative .Officer Sheriff)--�- 87,7J7T
__
_ 87 7 1 7  ---

-
-
87 7 1 7  

------- 103 Assistants (Chief��-------------- 1 20,948 l _ 1 20:948 --- 120:948 
106 De uties ()Q"_I3A_= �_0,_0_5'U___ 1 , 1 65 , 172 i ______ 1 , 1 65, 1 72 1 , 1 65 , 172 
lOB I  1 47,550 i 1 47,550 1 47,550 
109 

----- ----- I 53.820 � - -----
53,820 53.820 

1 1 0 1 49,984 ! -- 149,984 1 49,984 
1 1 5 + 98,365 : 98,365 98,365 
1 20 Com uter Pro ra�------ ----- 44,734 i 44,734 44,734 
140 Sal Su Iemen! ( lnservic�-reimb by State) 30,000 i (4,200) 25,80 25,800 
1 6 1 . Secretary(ies) -- ----------- --

i . 33,458 1 
-

33,45 Reimbursed in Revenue 33,458 -- - ____________ =t___ #48990 ----1 62 Clerical Personnel____________ 99,666 l__ 99,66 99,66� 
1 66 Custodial Pe���-1 ----------�- 27,793 i 27,79 [16Apr_07May2018] _]]_;}!!} __ 
169 Part-time Personnel (Deputies) _ �-- 60,000 _! (20,000) 40,00 _ 40,000 
1 70 School Resource Oificer _____ _Q(_TRA = $7,000) - - -�_,}_!_� ! --·------ 389,3 1 5  1/ 389,3 1 5  
1 87 Overtime p� ----- --·· ' 160,000 I n 1 60,000 5,69 1 I 1 65,691 

1 87-STBL T Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) I �QQ_: ____ 5,000 (5,000) 0 
1 87-STBLT-F 1 7 I  , Overtime (GHSO_Grant; Seat�-�--�a_se-�Y20 17) =t== _______ r__ ____ 0 965 965 

1 1 90 __ __ 1 87-GHSOG 10vertime P�9HSO GJ2l_nt) I _j_____ 0 4 , 130 I 4, 130 
1 1 91 ---

·

--- 20 1 ! Social Sec�-------···------+-- 1 65�48 i _____ 165,448 __ _1_§5.� 
1 192 20I::sT8LTT11social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usa e 31DT 3 1 0  (3 1 0) 0 
1 1 93 -�OI-STBLT-FI 71 Socia! Sec (GHS_9Grant; Seatbelt y�age-FY 20 17 _____ r-- ·  0 5 7  -- - --=-�� 
1 1 94 20 1 -GHSOG1 kSocial Security (GHSO Gr�- ! 0 257 257 

204 State Retirement . 334,733 ! 334,733 I 334,733 
204 State Retirement =�_ero��en�fit 55ii5 -------I�--- 0 ____ _ ___ Q_ 

204-STBLT Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Us�e) I 600 ; 600 (6oor 0 
204-STBLT-FI 7  Retirem�GHSO Grant; Seatb�ltUsage-FY 2017�-------;--·--- 0 1 27 I 1 27 

----204-GHSOG State Retire�ent (GH�()-Grant) _ ___ +=-------1-=-�--=-- 0 54_6j�--- 546 
____ __::2:.:::0.::6uL:::ic::fe:.=:lnsurance · 9 , 175 ! (26 1 8,9 1 4  ·---r-· 8,9 1 4  

206-RET-LIF Life ,;:;;;;.;����ti�ees 
-- I 1 ,559 ! -----32 1 ,59 1  

. 
I ----!,591 207 Medical 1nsurance 

---
--

.6.88,3881 ___ (47,2 1 5  64 1 , 1 73 64 1 , 1 73 
-- 207-SRHTH Medical lnsur�� Sr. He�th

-
-- - 8,352 T 464 8,8 1 6  8,8 16 -

35,453 I -- ( 1 ,397 34,056 
--- 34,056 

208-RET-DEN -�--_1_;4 1 8  T�------ 226 1 ,644 ---�- l .i�-
Unem lo_yE:Jent fc:>!!:!Pensatio12..._______ _ _____ 0 0 
I Employer Medicare ____ I __ .1§..§24_1______ 38,694 I _ 38,694 

_____ _212-STBLT IMedicar��GH�Q__Q_r�nt; Seatbelt Usage) I __ ____ ?H___ _ __ __ _  73 _ (73) ___ __ __ _ _o_ 
2 12-STBLT-F 1 7  Medicare (GH�_o G!_ant; Sea��!� Usage - n:�o 17)1 - - ·- L--------- 0 �----------�--

_____ _]_1_?-GHSOGI Employer �-�di���_(GHSO Grant) -r----------� _____ 0 _ 62..f-________ 6]_ 
3071 [Com�t:JE��c����-------- 1 __ _  _2�.9_QQ__

.

�-- __ (2_,075)1 ____ 1 9,925 --+--- -----J_�,_9� 
320 1 i Dues and Me_l!l_bersh�- 2,75_0 1... . . . 2,750 1 _ __ }_,_��0-

330-SH�� !�p:�:::�_g_�t�;;;:�: (F�� Restricted Funds) � --=--i��6�j_
.:�- �

-
��

-
- 500 I �:��� --

--=f- - ��-
-
l���--

1215 332-AWAREI I Lega! Notices (From Committed Funds) � i I 0 T 0 
Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 36 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A IBI c I 0 I E I F I - G I H � it== General Fund 1 0 1  =t ! ! 
---·---- ·------ ! - -

4/I612�I;"M___
_ 

2017-20_i8 ___ f""2iii7-20 18-f Approved Proposed � - Proposed Account Number ··--- ·-----·------ · --·-T-- •·· ··-··--··r · 
Org Bgt I Amds 1 Amded Bgt Amds , Amded Budget ---·"-- +=------__!_·----=---T - _j - -- I ·-- -·--334 Maintenance A re�n:!.�_ls____ I O,OOOj _ _____ J8,250)i 1 ,750 =t-' ____ 1 ,750 

334-RADIO Maintenance Agreements - Radios 12,000 I _ ____D_2�22]_ 1 0,40 1 _

_ 
1 0,40 1 

336 E ui ment Maint & R�air I 5,000 l (3,000)T 2,000 2,000 
338 Maintenance and RepairSe_6-""}(;es - Vehicles I -145,0cio·T---·�

--
5,260 1 50,260 +----9,09� _ 

- 1 59,350-
340 Medical and Dental Services I 5,0�QJ_ __ .. , __ -- I 5,000 "1\ 5,000 

349 Printina, Statione , and Forms 3,000 I 3,000 ! -\- 3,000 
348 Postal Char es ____

_
_ _ _ _ ________ fl 

- --�,000_[__ ________ +-- 5,000 -�- 5,00Q_ 

349-LFSVR Printing, Stationery, and F_�'!l_s _________ --=-____ .Q:[: 1 ,000 1 ,000 !:�:e
-�';;��;�� _I_,Q9Q_ 

353 I Tow-in Services 6,0�� +----·-----·---- 6,000 · 6,000 
355 Travel I I I  ,000 i I I  ,000 $972 • Damages I I ,000 
3 99 Other Contracted -�����=-------------�-- .. -1 8,000 1 ��--- 3,250 I 2 1 ,250 Recovered @44560 2(ijo 

I I . 4 1 2 Diesel Fuel __ . ---f--- 500-j--
- ·-- -- 500 [l6Apr_07May20181 _59..2. 

Food S�------ L.:=.=:bQDot ·
· -

-
-- (2,000) _ � =--�� 

--==-++G=-=a=-so =l�----- --
- -·- L 200,000 T ___ @_,QOO)I 1 80. 000 

JOO 
)00 . Office Supplies --- -------·--------+--- - !.Q&Q_Q_j__ __ _____ __ � 1 0.1 iTires +-- 25,000 ! L 25,1 

Uniforms ----------

I 25,000 ! 1 0,000 'I -35) 
499 iQther Su lies and M;:l�r-ia-ls-----------·--1-0,000T" --·---- - -· 1 0,1 

)00 
JOO ' 

00 ---49-9--AW_A_RE__ Other Su lies andMaterials (From Committed Funds) ---=--=----_ --'--=-� 1 ,000 -J---� =.::-'+--- 499-LFSVR _ Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed �l:!._ndj) __ ____ I ___ .. . 

_

__ __ l ( ) 
1 237 _____ _ ____ 508 'Premiums on Corporate ��� Bonds____ _ __ 2_2�_1 ___ 25 1 _____ 2: iO 

728 1 238 ______ 5 1 3  Worker's Complns�-.. - -----� -�J28.r-_ ---r-·---.ru 
1 239 _____ 524 _ In Service/StaffDevelo ment ___ __!2,QQQj_ ___ ::::-�� )00 
1240 _ __

_ 
524 LFSVR ln Service/StaffDev-P..!£i.c:� .. !--ifesaver:___ __ 

_ 

___
_

_ 

j 

�
-

I ( ) 
1241 _ _______ 7ost1communication Equipm�------ - ___ I O,O_O.Q}_�I 6.5 •04 
1242 ---------- 7 1 6  j.l Law Enforcement E��ment --- -�.000 j 

- · - - -
__ (5,000) I 1 3,1 )00 

1 243 
_

_ 7 1 6  I Law Enforcement E ui ment =r .. . ___ _Q _11 ____ (5,000)� (5,C 
1244 ____ _21 6-A WARE I. Law Enforcement E_g_�c:� From Committed Funds) ___ --···----T------·-1· ,000 I 1 .C 

00) 
00 

•00 1 245 _ 7 1 6  GHSOGj !Law Enforcement E_� (G!::!_SOG) ____ _ _ __ 5,000 i _____ j_ _ 5.( ) 1246 _ _?�HSOG _!'Y1 71 �w Enforcement Equip (G!:fSOG) -----r---------l--- _ I ( 
00 1247 ______ 7 1 9 ! Office E ui ment ··----------- , _______ ?_,Q9Q _ _ i --- ----1------::-'-'-' 1248 7 1 9-SHERF Office Equipment (!'rom Restricted Funds) T 0 I 1 2,000 12,1 JOO 

1249 _ _ll_ I i I 

1250 --------rTf-;;t;;!Sherifrs Dep;�t;:;;;;;t __ __
___ +J:;_�"1_5._"�J� _ _j80,336) 4,497,192 13,40�1 __ _  4,510,5� 

11!----�--�=����������===i;�---=:������- j I _ ___ f�=== 
Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 37 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A c F G I H 
1 �-�-- - General Fund 1 0 1  I t-' I l 

� Account Numb�r �-!-. - ·· - -----���018 1 3 :� - --=--� 2017-20 1 8  ·-, 20 17-201_!!�pprovcd Proposed r�-P����sed-= 
3 i i I Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

13'67f--· - I . -- -- ·- . -� I ·j ----r-· � I I ' 
1368 _5._441 0

1 
Emergency Management ··----� ! ··---_ - --- � -----�- 1- -----:�-- - ---· ·---

1369 ! i I I I �-----�-:��� 1�����;-rect:�--
------

-=- -�--- _ ��:���+� . � ---- ��:��� __ --��+---=-��:��� 
� . . � : Sociai_Security ------------ 5,48 1  ___j__ 5,48 1 �------ -�� 

1 373 -�-State Retirement j 8,572 I 1 8,572 _)__�B._ 
� 2061 [Life Insurance . ·----·---------+- 337 _______ I 337 +- - ·--- __ll2. 

1375 2071 !Medical Insurance 1 6,65 1 198! 1 6,849 + 1 6,849 
1 376 . 208 1 ! Dental Insurance 

-
-- ----r 1 ,032 I 43 ··-- 1 ,075 

--�----1":075 
1 377 - 2 1?TTEmployer Medicare _ ___________ _-=· ____ --=r=._ 1 ,282 I 1 ,282 __ ==1,282 . �----- 3oincommunication __________ __J 3,494 __ 840 i 4,334 _ _  , -- -�2�. 

� 307 Wirel _�_ication -.Wireless I I --··- I 0 ________ C 0 .  �----- 3201 I Dues and Memberships _______ j_ � . _T 1 00 : _____ � � -------· 327 , I Freight Expenses ··--- T 52 52 I _51._ 
�----··--3�_LOperatingLease Payments -�- � 3 1  1 ,03 1 -----+---·--1 ,03 1 

1383 334 !  i Mamtenance Agreements 1 200 I 200 I 200 � 334-RADIOI ! Maintenance Agreements --�---------r·-- 1 ,20D1=_JldQQlr-· 0 ---=��==-- 0 . �f-- 3361 !Maintenance and Repair Services-E��- -
-J__ __ I ,���J�- 1 ,000 ·-- !__ 1 ,000 ., 

1 386 336-B\)AT !J Maintenance and �air Services-Eguipm . j_ ___ 1 ,000 I ,000 ______ l ________ I ,000 J 
1 387 3381 ! Maintenance and Repair Serv ices - Vehicles � 5,500 --1-- 5,500 j1 ______ 5,500 . � 3481 iPostal _5:harges i 1 30 . I 1 30 __ _____ !lQ_ 
� 349J ! Printing, Stationertand Forms ___ _ _  I _ 750 (750) 0 .- - - - - - -J-_ ___ 0_ 
1 390 -�Travel ·----··- � 1 ,500 1 ,500 ! 1 55 L__ __ l ,655 
1 391 --399TIOther Contracted Services ---------- - 7,500 (658) 6,842 I 2,448 I__ ___ 9,290 � ---- 399 DIVE I : o • .,_c'"'"'"d Smio� cJ!i"'"' "'"" T ·�l -- 1 0,000 §-' 0 I 1 0,6 1 0  ; ::: . ----- 10,6 1 0  
"" 399 HYPER '-"•" c'"'"'""m''"oQP AS - Hypdo"h) ___[_ 5,000 I - -- I 5,000 I - - ____ L__ -- 5,� �-- +--- _ ! _ . I I . I _ 

� � 
i 

- ± - I ! �- - ----
1 396 1 I _ __j ________ L_ ___ _ _ ��:�---------++- --·- =+----- ; --- I --+-·--------] 

1--- , I ---- -- --J-·- + --1- -----
1399 1 I 

__ _J_ _ l _ _ _ _  , __l . L ________ _ 
14oo I I I I _I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 42 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fisca l Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H -------·· -----·----·-'--·-----_j______ -- --------- ----General Fund 1 0 1  - - ! 1 m+- I : I 4/16/201 8  1 3 : 1 5  ! 2017-2018 [ 2017-2018 , Approved Proposed ! Proposed Account Number ;�----------- · ------ -----r Org Bgt TA-�d;-r-Amded B�t --- -Amds·- ---�A�ded-B�dget 
: '  I I ; I�:�� - _  -�

�:��t��g��;��f�
_
e 

-------=�- . --·-�I�- _ �:��� l ---
·�

���46)
1 

--���-
_
<�����--- : ____ _ 4

��5�
-

1 403 ------�
m-J

Foo�J>�Iies ----- ------------+- - - - -���-----T
I 600 1 ·----L -- ··- _ _____ .§_QQ__ 

1404 425 :  !Gasoline ' 6,000 1 6,000 I I 6,000 

�:�: --=�- _
_ 

-
-
��I�:���=Li

es ==--=--=��--- --�------·J::j�---- -�f=-t�����;�l�·
-:

-
�����-t 

1407 45 1 1 i Unifonns =t= 2,000 ! 1 ,586 3,586 I I 3,586 
1 408 -----·----�499l]Q!her Suppli�s & Materials - ·--··-·------ ---

. . 3,000 i (808) 2.1921===-=-�:��-��== 2, I ?_2_ . 
1409 _. ___ j22__DIV!'++Other Supplies & Material �------ ------ · 0 t- 1 , 1 50 1 ,'2Q_j_ __________ J. _____ ___!,_!_� 
1 4 1 0  _____ _ __ .�8[ !Premiu� on Sur�Bonds �. 0 . __ 50 -�------ ---�---·---�-
1 4 1 1  _ __ 5 1 3, ;Workers' ComE_!nsur�ce __ ----�- 1 ,825 I 1 ,825 -I----J,825 
1412 ---

--· 524 i !In Service/StaffDevelopment ------+- 1 ,500 I _ 2,986_ 4,486 1 1----��� 
141 3 524 DIVEj !In Service/StaffDevelopment , � (650) 350 I I 350 
1414 ------_ _ ----:- 70�jl

j_Cc;;;;;;-�i�-ati-on_E_q-uipment -----------��-=r::=-_-_5,000 :---- (2,500 2;
� 

-------
---1==���-,-�-_Q_-

1415 __ _______ Zl.!j . Fumitl!_re and Fixtures _____ _ J ___ --.l_QO i ____ I OO 600 1 __J_ ___ ___ §i>_q__ 
1416  ______ ...2.!.2JjQ_ffice Eq!:!P_!IIent --·---·- ·± 1 ,500] ( 1 ,�-- 285 I ________ 1 --·----�-�-
1417 _____ _222�!:_�a_p.!!_al Outlay_·--·----

.
-
. 
_____ __ _ ______ _Q_I _ ___ __!_!� ____ 1_�!_ _ _ _  JI2�_2[ _____ __ 8_?_!_ 

141 8 ____ 12.Q.ilQ�:!:_Jl<2!h_e!. Equi���!_ _______ -- : 1 ,000 r 496 1 ,496 I I 1 ,496 

�:�� ====---· 1 iT��-1 Em-;;;:-g�!!_CY Manl!_g_�!ni·�-=--=·=--=-=-- 195,156 i 24q ____ !95,397 l __ -=- Oi�=��i95,3�-
j��:���i�=���:;�)f¥��--;�� 
�:�� =-�=---==--

��

-

k
the

_
r
_
IO_��ncy Mgmt (HLS & DO_�Q':.��sL_�-

L
-

-
---

·-1---··· +-=---��=�= 
1429 I I =i ! 0 j' 0 

----·--------L -----·-··---------------- -----·----+------· ·--- --· ··---· ···-- -·--
1 430 3 99 Other Contracted Services 0 1 0 ! 0 !-'-'�-----·--·- ------- ··----·---·--- -�----..,---· -- -·----··-1431 --------�!Food S�e!.ies ----L __

__ 
Q 
_ 
_j_ 

0 i _ _ _ _ ___ o_ 
1432 _ 435 '  !Office�_r.plies --·----- 0 : _ 0 I __ _ ___ _Q_ 
1 433 435 Office Su lies ---- ---- ----- _____ J___ __ 0 ----+ _ _______ __Q_ 
1434 �Tires . . . -+----�- 0 --1----- - ·----- -_Q_ 
1435 --� 12.5Ki IComm�mcauon Equipment _ 0 i _ __!}__,£22 12,622 ----+------!_�,�22 
1436 ___ 708 DOE17 JcommuE.!!:_�tion Equipment ___________ j_ __ 1 6,00_9-f-- ___ ( 1 6,0� �-:--:!?-- ---------L----·- ___ ._0 

708 DOE 1 8  I communication Equipment I 0 1 1 6,000 16,000 --}_ __ . _ _l_§_,_QQ_q__ 

1 439 - ;�� ���:� �-w
��

�
�
r
�
u�����-

=-
-=-�------ ---- -

t
--

---tt 

__ I��o I 16
,�� 

------=L-·.:�:�-- � ��=�� 
���---·-----�-jOther Eql!!p!lle_n! .. ___ ______ _____ ___ I 0 � 1 

0 
1 : ��� --· -----·--=-�+T._o�:Qt�-�i�����g��9 Ma��g��i�t--=--=--=--=+=-=-=-�-!���q-=--28-;6n+=-�·622 ! ----===-��+-- _ -='�����-

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 43 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8  

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 
1---+--------ll GeneraT:FUIId i� ____ l _]_ j _ I _________ _ � Account Number ��------ ------ 4116120 18 13: 15 -------- ·----- - -� 20 11-2018 2017-20 18 I Approved j Proposedf Prop��-

3 [ : ! Org Bgt Amds 1 Amded Bgt I Amds 1 Amded Budget :�:: --
--

-
-
��::

�
-/J

CountyCoroner/Medical Examin

�

r

-

=

=-
-�= _ _ j_��-=��t=�-=-- t=--- ---�l ____ _ __ 

_ 
11446 -----·-- ·-

IJ![��I Po�oool (Modi"" "'"'mlo") _ _ _ _ _ _  .' ... 9,iOOT T --;,:�-- ' ___ __ _ 9,000 
11447 _______ 1.22J ... �Cof)tract w/UT for Aut�psies - ··---::L- 60:ooor 1 5,000 +-- � 1 3 ,64oL--�-'-6�Q_ 
1448 ! I ! 0 I I 0 ! 0 �----· ---_-_= -lr-

o
-t
a
-1_�;--n_ty_C"'"'M'dl"

l E"m�����L
�-

-
-

69

-

,0

-
i �·�r--�I·�-�--...tp���; 

�--·------!�-------------------·- ---- -t-----
I I 

-�-- -------·-� _ 54900
! 
iother Pu�hc Safety ------=--==-=-==!_----- - I =-J _ _L_=---�--------�-=-

1456 207-RET-MEDI iMedJcal lnsurance-Retirees I 0 ----J. 0 L 0 � ___ __l!§_:LCE�g-j j�ontnb�llons - Loudon Co E-9 1 l----=-_:_:���=
-
�=

-
L=-��4o,o��--------L 540,000 ----+- _ _ 

�.QQQ_ 
� ___ 3 1 6-RBA Y 1 I C�ntnbutions - Rarity Bay First Respo_!J_�-----L----�------ -�-----.J ,500 _______ j_ _ _ _ _ _  __!_,_5_9_Q_ 
1 1459 ___ 1_!6-DIVE! j_f_()!!�nbutions - Loudo_!!_Co. Dive Re�-- _ __ 

i 0 _L 0 ! 0 

1 �::� ===�=� -t-;Total Communication/E-9 1 1  ----�- -� -·-5'!_1,500 -ot----�_soo --or- --��41,500_ 
11462 -------·--- ++-----·-------------------:- ... ' -·---·--r -·-----
1463 ; ' '·-------+------+------�-- ---!---

� To
tal Public Safety _[!r, 

·
----· ··· ··--------��-==�-----�--2��7,176 2?9,740 8,206,916 27,0421_ · - -���_!3_,�� 1 1465 I . I i 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 44 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A lif c I D l E I F I G H � =1±== General Fund 1 0 1  -� ---. -] I t ---
-

----
·
- 4/J 6/20 1 8 1 3 : t 5  2017-20 18  11w17-20�Approved- Proposed Proposed Account Number , · · ---··---· · �------- ----'---+--�'----.... 

! ! I Org Bgt . Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

14�6 ·--------------rt--------- -T---- I .... +·---·---,..------+----

�::; =--=--
55

:�� j���;i��:��ctor ::==�=-=------+-1 - --tPij _ 
-r----�8,426 48,426 1499 169 · Part-tlme Personnel__ 29, 1 20 1 _____ I 29, 120 29, 1 20 11500 1 87 !Overtime Pay j' 8�000 -t=t 8,000 8,000 15011--

-
--- 1 89 ! StaffWag_��

-
�== 106,520 �-=-- 1 06,520 1 06,520 1 502 ___ 201 I social Security ______ : 1(908 L 1 1 ,908 1 1 ,908 � 204 I State Retin:_I!!ent __ ___ =+ 1 5 ,806 1 _ _L_ 1 5,806 15 ,806 1 504 ______ 206 j Life Insurance ·

·
--------- -- 830 _QlL_ 827 1 827 11 505 207 l lMedical lnsurance 48,380 I ( 1 6,430)/ -- 3 1 ,950 3 1 ,950 1 506 =-=-� 'Dental Insuran�-;-------�....::::=-� ·-- I _ -2}25 

. (742.2.1 
--

--- 1 ,583 __ 1 ,583 1 507 2 1 2 Employer Medicare 2,785 i 2,785 2,785 

r--

----· -
-+

-
----- -11508 307 Communication -·--+----· 4,000 t- ___ 4,000 I 1 1 5 1 4, 1 1 5  1 1509 

---

·

-
320 Dues & Membership� --·-- ---.. · 0 I _ 0� 340 340 1510 -· 330 Operating Lease Payments _ ---�----- _j_ 800 1 L--� 1151 1 333 1 Licenses _ _____ "] 220 I - ·F· ---- --- 220 I 520 I 740 1 512 338 Maintenance and Repa�JC: Vehicles 1 ,500 : ___ 1 ,5� 1 ,500 

I�-·-------- 340 1 Medical & Dental s��i��{Vaccinations for em£!.�---- 1 ,000 ____ _?QQ-1- 1 ,700 I 2,052 
� ________ 348 . Postal Charges . I 200 I 200 I __ ___1QQ 
� __ 349 Printing, Station��f.:()_!1?.1...__ ·-_ 700 __ 627 1 ___ I ,32�--�-- 1,327 
� 349 PETSMI Printing, Sta.!_i��2_!'_orm�------· 1 ,000 ·+=-- 1 ,000 1 1 1 ,000 r517 _ 355 Travel ... 2,000 (627)+- 1 ,373 I (800)1 573 1518 355-PETSM Travel - PetsMart 1 ,000 I __j 1 ,000 :---� 1 ,000 1519 357 Veterinary Services --. .  ----·-- I 30,000 __j ___ __ _30,000 1 45 1 30,045 
�f-------· 359 Disposal Fe�s , 1 00 _____ L. 1 00 I I 1 00 1521 399 Oth:r Contracted S::vic�----------

� 
1 ,000 I ___ j_ ___ �_QJ_ _ _ _  (!_:��! 0 1 522 401 Animal food &Suee��� ... . ____ . · _ 28,000 j _____ L_ ____ 28,000 28,000 11 523 401 ASHLT !Animal Food & Suppli�_s __ ·------------1== 6,000 9,000+ 1 5,000 1 5,000 1 524 401 BQUSTi Animal Food & Supplie�------ , 1 5,600 I . -+-- 15 ,600 --"0';0()0 25,600 1 525 401 -LADDS Ammal Food &_�.P.I?�e� -- 3 ,000 Anonymous donation -· J,OOO 3,000 11 526 401 -PETSM Animal Food & �p.!i_e� ___________ j__ 5,000 5,000 5,000 1 527 40 1 -TEST1 Animal Food & Supplies -T-- 6,500 [16Apr_07May2018] _6_,5_0_�1-------. 6,500 1528 4 1 0 Custodia��s__ ___ _ __ 5,00_q_ 5,000 1 348 1 5,348 11529 _ 425 I Gasoline ·-·---·-- 8,000 _j__ 8,000 I I 8,000 

f- 435 Office §l!.P.P.!i.e�---- . 1 ,500 _____ J .. __ ____1_2_QQj____ 1 ,500 1 531 450 Tires 2,000 I 2,000 I I 2,000 1s32 451 Uniforms ---=�=-=�� �-- I ,5oo ··:�=��r__=_-.=:_ 1 ,5oo �----·-1 I ,5oo 1533 
_

_ 452 Util ities________________ 9,000 
! 

. I' 9,000 : t 9,000 
11534 -· 499 Otl)er S�plies & Materials ---r------!,500 ! ----· ________ ....!2_QQ._1 1 _____ _2QQ_ 1535 509 Refunds 0 ! f 0 I 80 I 80 I-- ·-·------·--.... ·-·----------t--------4----. . --'-.. ---------- - ---- _, .. ______ _ �---- 5 1 3  Workers' Com.£..!!1surai1E.C:. ___________ . _ _i26 1  ' ---·- --- �---� I ______ 4,56 1 1537 524 In Service/StaffDevelo : 1 ,000 I l 1 ,000 r-- ·---------- ·-· ·---,---___ , ____ :--:-r- -1538 7 1 9  !Office Equ.iE_I!l_El}____ __ _ (700)j_ ____ 54 54 1539 790 ANIMAl i9ther �uJP!Il.':!!.�---- ·- : 500 500 1�0 I I I -----+' -------� 1�1 !Total Animal Control· -----... {8;i7s)T-- 408,860 I 1 0 ,000 I" 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

4 18,860 

Page 46 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 
1 1 I GeneraiFund-1 0 1___ --� - -:--- i 

Account Number n-------- --���!.��-�S I3: !5-------i���i:�i£�=j --��i��S :;:::v�:t p:::s��-�t::::;::get 
----fl-+-- I I I ·-· : ---===�-�-=� I -- ----+�=== 

uperVISOr 1rector , ·- - --40,094r-·
·- �-----;w:-094 ------�-------.w-,094 

=-
-=--=-- 16 1  Office on Agi�g Director ----=1�-=�-�1 ,94fc::___ 3 1 ,949 -�-���-3 1 ,949 1 89 Other Salaries and Wages ----L---- 55,869.J______ 55,869 _____ [____ 55,869 

201 Social Security i 7,93 1 ! 7,93 1 I 7,93 1 
204 Retirement -·-------------T--· - - - 12,407 ! ---- 12,407 - ---� 1 2,407 

. 206 , Life Insurance -· __ l ____ - =62 rl.=--· 53 __ 674 --r--674 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees l __ _ _ =:lill____ 129 500 ____ ! ___ ___iQ.Q 
__ 207 Medical Insur_a_!!E� C _ __ �_l ,04�j_ ___ 5,926 36,97 1 I __:r_ __ 36,9_7_1 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees I 64 I (36) 28 i. 28 
2-07-SRHTH Medical Insurance �-�!.:..!Jealth _____ ��---·�- -··-3,8JST-�-=-2,774 6,6 12 ·-- , --=- 6,6 12 

208 Dental Insurance J 2,060 I 1 26 2, 1 86 2, 1 86 
·---���T-J?EN I Dental Insurance-Retirees �---- ---951T ___

_ 645 -· 306 ----�
-
-
·· -� 

2 12 \ Employer Medicare I 1 ,855 1 1 ,855 ! 1 ,855 
--· 307 ! ' Commumcation j 4,5ooT 4,500 �---(7oO)i 3,800 

____ __ 330 Operating Lease Paym_c:nts (Copier) ·-------+=�-:-�}.000 . i --�� 2,000 :��=---��- 2,000 
333 Licenses 1 __ ___ _  _1�00 ! 1 ,600 __ ___J_ 1 ,600 
336 Maintenance and ReE_air Services-Equipment 11 _ _ 1_,§�7 i 1 ,637 I _____ I 1 ,637 

--·--· 338 Vehicle Maintena'::lce . --· 3,00Q..;...____ 3,000 -----�--- 3,0�� -- ·-·------ 348 Postal Charg�--------- --f--- ·---�400 ·-· (300 1 00 ___ _ _!____ ____ � 
355 Travel 1 I ,000 I ,000 I I 1 ,000 

..:..::...:.,_--- ·------399 Other Cont�ac!ed Services ---r---·-2,800. � 200 3,000 --� 3,700 
4 1 0 1  Custodial Supplies -T- ... � '----- 600 _.1_� 800 

422 LUNCH! Food Supplies _ I - · ·· ·-�ooo_L I 8,000 I I 8,000 
---··-· 425! Gasoline __ _ __ I_ __ _ ]�900 I 3,000 : (2QQ2:---� 
___ __ 435 ! Office Su�--- ·-· T - -��-� 

I 2,000 1 ___ _QQUL_ __ � 
450; Tires & Tubes ! 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 

· _________ 452· _ Util itie�--- -�--
-
- . t-==-:.T�=ml r oo 

r s.���! --�- 1 5,���j 
--------�-----1=�--�:�:�=.r- I 

3,64�i--=���l =--
3 .��i 

___ __ -----�-!Health E_quipment _ I 0 l 3,327 3,327 1 II 3,327 
1 1625 ·-· 1--b---:---; I I 0 � 1626 ________ _____ _j_L��tal Senior Citizens Assistance �------�1�,74 1 ____ 11654 251 ,395 __ _!+--�� 1627 I ; I ! ! 1 1 52a -----·------s-67oo �j·i>-;;rks ��'d-!'�;-;:-B�ds . . ·

---�--- ---· T----- . ------: --
' ----, ::�; =�-�: -��6 :�on:��;:��s- �:�_-·______ _ __ -I;:-_)_k=-¢J==---=�;l---=::--= 

1 632 To!_l!1_��c!�l,�ultural( �n�-���iona l  ��-��--------- -·- -- .L  . .  }�2!��-! j_ __ 1_1,654 253,894- ---· - -· ---_Q_ J _ _ _____ 253,�95_ 
1633 ' i I ! I : 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 50 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A c - o------r- E I F I G I H 

f-:+:;�""' � omboi i ----=-G_•-;;;::,��;;:==-- +';n-2018 : 2017-2018  Appro"d 
-
p;;;;,.,_,_ : p;;;�'"' t--;--1 I Org Bgt I Amds _ A

_
mded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

1 27,600 ' 
o l 

I 
-:----------------t---,--___ _ 0 127,600 

+-------+1 29% Hotel/Motel Tax 
___ o=-+1® 4o22o ___ o 

3,885 3,885 
1 -----0 [16Apr_07May2018] ---0-----t'�-- ----1���------ 16

�
-- 1 1 62.54

� I ---
! I i 

I Economic:nd�nd�s::����i�s �· . _16�
-

0 166,43�- ---1!._��- 1 66,430 

ral Welfare AssiStance -----:-1-- i 
;-=..::..:..:.:

ributions . . - . - 3,000 I 3,000 - - - --� --- 3,000 
-..::...:.:::+-+-:= er Burials $7•00� for mowing at r-· 3,750 ! -r 3,750 I . i · ·--3,750 t--'il----- ----------·-- Rivers1de Cemetery. 

Contribution to the NPO, not � J I 
I _Q_ene!!!!_ Welf�;-e As to a contractor. 3,750 3,000 6,750 I --:---��T-= 6,750 
--- . --- Approved by Co Comm f----- --1--------t·---------rans Serv1ces OSSEP2017 r------J___ _ __ _j_____ -time Personnel 1 12,200 1 1 
r Salanes & Wag��----- ± 2 1 ,98 1 I 2 1 ,98 1 - ------+-=- 2 1 ,98 1 

I
� 8:rc��;1

care __
_
___ -- -+ ---

2
'!!�i 2'

!!� 
I ----r -----2

'!!� 

-+------=-:c::'::'c:::i-+:::-'--mumcatlons ---=-· ----� -
1 ,800 �-----____!_!QQ._ 

Commumcations __ l_ � (400) 400 _L_ 400 
1707 ! C�_!!"ibut10ns - V��ran'�J::Ionor Guard ____ �------} ,800 i I ,800 ! _ ___ _ I ,800 
1708 _______ 320(_jpues aml_Member�---------___l___ 950 I 950 --t-----950 
1 709 _ 330J.L9...E..erat�ng Lease Payments I --�-1-- ___ ( 400) 250 1 250 
1710 ___ ll_4

j
iMaintenance Agreement - TDY_!I.Ciaims Mgmt Progr __ 800 ! I 800 ____ _ _  _j___ _ 800 

____ _l!!;j.Y�.!!l� Maintenance & Repair __ ,----------Q.j 400 400 500 j ___ � 
____ 348 1 i Postal Charges _____ 1 _300 ! 300 ! 300 

_____ A_J.!'�.!'�!Ilg,Statio!!_�. and ��ms I _ ___ _l�- J400\ 1 00 ---1- ____ __!QQ_ 
_____ 355I IT.�<>:�----- --------- . -+-----I,700 J ___ ?oo 2,5oo _____ L... 2,5oo 
-- ------- -�� Tg-����eu . lies -----------j--- ·· - ---��� t ;�� -- -----'-- --- ;�� 

;�;� -=-=-------- _;��[�����e
�t

a
�

:�
;�

-
- -====---r��:���=:�r I 40

�+--==--+=
-��� 

1719  ' I : i _J_ d--· i ���� ______ --=-:=��ri;;"t�fy·i�r:.�S_!!:Y��-�� _ _ _ ______________ -l��� -_�7�5�46f ______ 4 __ ___i22�=-=---�Q9�;- -� -=�- 48,046 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 52 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  201 8 

I; A 1131 c I D I E I F I G I H ' ' - I I I � -- -· I !  - Ge_���:�o�u1;�;1-��- - --·---· · -�"2017=-imT-2017-201 8 Approved Proposed
·-
·j ·-p��pos-;d-Account Number r-+--------- -- - ---- ·--- · ·---------------- -----,----- ----------,---·---

3 : I I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget � -����---- 58���� ����:�:��::��: t�_Q!_��6e-;---�====-I·----±=�+===t====-i�--------ilil:=::=--=�::r-·��:
I
�':;;:�:;,��;�

Ed
""';�;;;;r-���--;� --t:-=�-c=:: =-;--= J��-

1 726 3 1 6  i Mid-East Community Action _,<\�<_:y _______ �l __j___ _ ____ Q_ _____ ______ J _ _________ 0_, ���� -------- - -�:�1 ���;t�
i���a��;�:Us:�:�=�:�c��=���=-=-- - -- - -- �t------- �:��� --=�+=--� �:��� • �------· 3 1 6  Loudon Cou!!_IY.Co:nmumtyCh��!:l_�_!_____ --- --- 6, 1 00 I -----L 6, 100 --·----�---- -�-

1730 3 1 6  Iva's Place j_ 8,000 I I 8,000 , 8,000 � ---------�-l_L.!Qood Samaritan Center ofL;;;:,d�n" �iunty --�- I 12,000 ! 1 2,000 -----T 1 2,000 
1732 I i I i of- I � =--=--===-�==tt=--- Total Non Profit o�-;tiz;"ti���----T 7�-

-
�o 71 ,100 -----_o_:-_[:==:_--7 1 ,100 �------- -- · · t f---·---- --- ----- -- -------+ 

I - ---- ----+------·-
� =--=-�--ssw!r[fuployee Benefits ·-===-=�_j_ __ ------ -�-=--=----

--- -·:r----::= � --------- --�Q5 i \ §�ployee and Dependen!_lnsur��e------·--�- _2,500_j _ ___ 2,500 ------· . ! 2,500 1 � -----------�0,-!M�dJcal Insurance ------- ·-·----� - - - --ot--- +-----0 --- · -- --- - - -� --- - 0 �--_ ------���=lr·-·---------·----- --- ---
-

-�----=�--- ---- $ ______ __ _ ___ J.. _____ _ 

� ------jj�����-��:��:--��=-����-==----t
----·+-�----2� 0 -t------ 2,50�- -=-�=��QJ 

__ 
·
_ 

�0� 
1 743 I I I ! iili - --· __ �--� ----:�=--=--=--=�� =-�----�:==-=-��t---==�-=r- -+---=-=F��= 

� ------�200! iM1scellaneo�s ----·---,--------1-- -----t---± -- · ---+------� ________ _l09 l�tracts w1th Govemm�.!:l.!_�!i�les ________ i ______ .Q...___ 0 _ _ _ __ __ J_ 0 1 
� -------·- --�J.Q.WJrustee's �ommissi� ______________ __l __ 21�-- 235,000 _ ___ J ___ 235,QQQ__ 
� _______ _5}Q_H Fines, Assessmen��_!'enaltie_s --·--------+ 0 ! 1 0 3,320 j _______ 3,320 I 
� -------- _ _.?40! iTax Relief Program . ---·----------+---_90,@_g=J_____ 90,000 I O,OOg+- ·-- 1 00,000 
�----------���--,.Q!!J�!:..��r_lles ___________________ ! 0 1 0 ! 0 � =��� 

--
-
-
-
-
-�=-:dTotal Mi�{Bu���in&_�_te"""_n_�_r_n=��=-�=l_-2-�_o_•�---. __ o 325,000 ·-:!�����=--1..__3_8��0 1 

1 755 Total Other General Government ! 743,926 I 3,000 I 746,926 17,302 1 764,228 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 53 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A Ia c I o I E I F I G I H 
i I General Fund 1 0 1  

1 I ! I � Account Nu::-rr�-�=� ------ -----���------+��-i---�::�·-:;::v�:t I p:::�i21�� 
- ! : ··- : __________ L _________ ------- -+---- - ----.. ---1786 I ; I I 
-

' 

-

-

-

-
·
·

· 

--� ---- -- - -----------1 787 Estimated Total FB per YE Report June 30, 2017 - Unaudited 7,180,705 ! i --:- -- --------l ----- -----., � Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 836,692 _ ___ ___ -+- ___ �- . _ _____ -----
� Estimated Available F�nd Balance July 1, 2016 

I 
6,344,013 ,- -

-
- _ , _�_4_&!�------ ---!- --- ���-��!!� �--------4--------- -------T-- ---:----i--------------1----- ---

,...--- -----------£+· ·· ----------· 1-- ·· --- ----

·

· -�------------1 792 ' I I . ! ..;.;..;;"'!-----------+-+-- ·--------- : ,.------ ---- : ----- -------11793 ---------W------ --- ___ i i I 1 794 l t [ 1 795 Total Revenue i -_::___________________ _ 1 _ _
_ 
1 6,706,964 T.�- 483,48� __ 17,190,445 360,863T- 17,55-1 ,308 1 1 796 Transfers In -+- - ---- -· i -�- 371 ,733 371,733 8,1 18 t--· 379,851_, 

I��:: Total Revenue �;;;JT�a
1
n�f;;:;I�-- . 

- ------- --=i-- 16,706,96-4T 855,214 17,562,178 368,981 i 17,93 1,159 1 799 --
-
------=IT:�===- -------====---+-:--=--:=��===�--- ___ ·=_L.-::.-:=:=-== 1 8oo 1 : i ! I �----------p- -- - - --- -------------------1------r--- -r- -------

� Total Available Fund�t=�-=--
--------------_--- ! 23,050,977 I :� --- 85�Ji __ 23,906,191 368,98! + __ .1_'!_!�_5,1 ?�-1 803 I ! I : I �Expenditure Bu_!!1:!.!..lL ___ _  �=-------·-------Tj"s,507,529 -1---·945,914 I 19,653,443 _ _{_470,909lj_ 19,182,534 �:�:Transfers o:_jj��=�..::==��-=-----------------:--_1 -- ��t=-� 291,324 ! 291,324 

-
0� --- - -���.!_ 

I�:�: Total ExEcnditur�s a�� T�_ansfer Out p��-��ZP8 J_ 19,944,767 �0,909) 1 -- 19,473l_5_L 

1809 Ending Fund Balancfl�==-
-
-=-- - - - I _ _!,���4§.-� --��+=,961 ,�� -���- -�·801,31£ 1810 ; . ! ' ___ j __ Hffi=--=-==+t==-.:. -- - - ---- -- -- --:- - --j -_:�=-=-r====r-==---=-r=�==-��--=� 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 55 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A �- -- c I D I --E F I G I H 
1 - -- - -�-L =---�ai Fund ioL_-_ .. ____ j_::___ - 1 -d------�---�--- ----
2 

Account Number fl_· - - - - - - - --- 4/J6120�--- -------L--.JOI7�!'_!�2017-2_QI�ll_ Approved P�op?sed ___ J---
���posed _ 

3 ; : Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 
! : I I ! 18131 -���--�{+_��:-�--��---- ------ ---=-- - =--=--f-==-=�=F�- 1__ I ------ --�!=�=��--���� 1815 Expense Amendmen��hat Requ_i!e Adjustment to O!flcials' Res��-�! June 30, 2018: (No Effec:_t� F/B) -1----- ! _ _______ _ 

:::�-----=--:t_������--- -----===-=� ! _ _ =�� ---T-=i ·r----�=t=�=== 1818 20Nov 04Dec201? _ ___ _l_L��_r:i!f_��E!2�ate Data Processing Fee .l 
_ _ _ __ g_�_QQj_ _______ -+- __ _j __ _____ ____ _ 1819 20Nov_04Dec2017 : i Sheriff Dept - Community Awareness ' 1,0001 I [ 

::�� ��:>��:�����:D�����t���
u
o:� �������·�e:::�e --£---��:��� _-----� I �--��E��=�-==-� 1822 02Jan_02Jan2018 ----f--f�ourtroom Security _____ ! ___ 5,349..t_ ____ -+- -l-------1823 02Jan_02Jan2018 ----}-1-C.()urtroom Secunty - Grant Match 

---------! - - --- --�[_ 
• l__ _____ i ___ 1 1824 02Jan_02Jan2018 i i S  he riff Dept - Project Lifesaver ! -+� I I I �:�: 02Jan_02Jan20lS�::s�if!p�pt - community Awareness t-=-���= ---� 

I ·--r:==���= 
----- __ -- :+- ��::-::=---

__ _ _::=:::_,2!J::_:= _ _ ,,J�_:_ -=�-----1 -_ ---:--�=�� -=--

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

1 I I 

Page 56 



z 
0 -
V') V') -
� 
� 
0 u > 1-z 
::::::> 
0 u 
z 
0 
0 
::::::> 
0 _, 

7 
00 n 
....... 0 a.n 0 
.� 
.0 
· -
-'= )( w 

1./) .-1 .-1 
"'C s:::: ::J LL. 
�-"' ,._ ..c 

� 
u 

..c ::J c.. 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

A 

Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 115 
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2018 

1Ef c I D E F G H � -,--� I '  Public Library Fund 1 1 5  1 I 2 r--- 4/16/18 1 :20 PM ---- ! Proposed 
3 I j Propostd I Amended 
4 I _ J I -- . I Budget I Arntndments I Budget I Amtndm!_nts I Budgtt --l 4s §M;���tm�ll�s'@fHi!�itRit;'C:�iiiitYiC::9E.0.1l���� ·' ;:-d ,, · ' · . r--- I I 

47 560001 ISoctal: Cultural, and Recreattonal Services 

--t"--- I I I 1 _1 48 56500J J,Ubrones --+T, -----1-· -----1-f------+· . . 49 i ! I 
50 Cleric11 PersoMei-Wag05 134,697 I 134,697 I 134, 697 
51 Temporary Pe.-.onnol 7,336 I 7,336 I 7,336 �- 169,,Part-limc Personnel -+ 40,718 I 40,718 I 40,718 1 � 1 86 Longevny Pay 1 I 0 0 
54 187 Ovenime Pay . I 500 500 I I 500 
55 188 Bonus Payments -+ 0 0 0 
58 201 Socia! Securiry . 1 1 ,331 1 1 ,331 1 1 ,331 
57 204 S1a1e Retiremcn1 � 13,066 1 3,066 1 3,066 
58 206 Life Insurance I 853 853 , 853 
59 206 UF Life lnsurance Retire05 

-
I 0 0 - - - - -.48 T 48 I 

60 207 Medic1l lnsu!11ncc I 33,302 33,302 I (4,310)
1 

28,992 
61 207 RETj 1MediC1l lnsurance Rctirces I 0 1 0 I 1 ,711 1 1 ,711  
B2 207 SRHTH /Medicallnsurancc - Sr Healih ==r:- 6,264 

-- ---
6,264 : 2,552 : 8,816 l 

63 208 I Dental lnsu!11nte 1 2,063 2,063 1 (113)1 1, 950 64 208 DEN I DeniAl Insurance - Retirees 
·-

638 638 I 1 1 2  I 750 
s5 2 1 0  I unemployment compensa1ion 1 o o � - - - - - -r o Sa ----t2itEmployee Medicare ___ 2,650 2,650 2,650 � 3 1 6J JCon1ribu1ions 10,000 10,000 I 10,000 f68 355J !Travel 1 ,500 1 ,500 1 ,500 
ss 499Tfo•hcr Supplies

- -- --- --- ---- --� � -----or-- --
o 

70 513  !Workman's Comp Insurance I 4,600 4, 600 I 4,600 
71 524 I Staf!'Dcvclopmcnl • 1 1 ,206 1,206 I 1,206 
72 599 I01her Charges 0 1 

··------
0
-. 

� I I I 74 JTotal Libraries _ 270,724 0 270,724 I 0 270,724 I 
75 

rations . 
1-'-'+----'='�H-,.,::.;;.:.;.,-� us • .. i - - ' 

.::..r-r===ommfssf�n ________ ______ . : 6,500 6,500 6,500 

�t-----++.:-:-:-=:-r Operations -+ 6,500 0 6,500 0 6,500 
81 I -+-+------------ - ' 

! ! I I . I -=-"-'-"-r-'.--'-'�----·--
-- i 277,224 I 0 I 277,224 ! 0 I 277,224 . I =-±�-! 277,224 

325,860 0 325,660 0 
0 277,224 0 277,224 

I 

89 

-== 1 

__ 

o 48,636 �-1=:::1 
90 Estimated Beslnnlng Fund Balance per AUDIT 28,855 1 28,855 
91 -·- ! j  
s2 ;ES;i;r:-�ttD.:��iloitlciifc_Q'Nfi'r!X@��E:1S.!i!i!E.OHii:·cpf.( ,.;: ,. ; < .  77,491 ----+----,=--:-=-:-1 

Paae 2 of9 



Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

A IEf c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

D E F T G H �-----ll- Public Library Fund 1 1 5  ! - I I I I 
�+-=--=-�===--4/16_/18 1 :20 PM : �.0..20181 2 0 1 7-2018 Approved r-----'- Proposed -· 

• 
- -

· - : A_dopte�-� Approved Amended j !roposed Amended ----++-- r-sudse_t_�endments Budset i Amendments ! Bud�_t_ 138 Subfund L1��r��;��:�r:�:::.�Library 
_ -={�-----.± +-=��j��--�------

Copy Fees----·-----
i . 2,360 T 2,360 T 2,360 -t---==il+.-�--::- i 2,550 2,550 2,550 

----·------ -·----�-- 4,910 I - 0 4,910 =AD I 4,91 0 
�+--�=-l-1-:::-:-:--:---:--::------- - ! I 

i I . T---- o 1 285 285 i 285 T 0 I 566 566T
_
__ . 566 

-- --Technol,;;v Gron;r-- --wor· 156 256 I 256 
opproved atOct i 1 00 1 1 ,007 1 1 , 107 0 1 , 107 J 
:Z, 2017 Co Comm , ! _j __ _ mtg "t- -- j -�-

J 0 I 1 ,271 1 ,271 I -·--· 1 ,271 
I 0 I 1 ,271 1 , 271 I 0 1 , 271 

-'-:-:!---==++=-:-:---�--===-- ---- +--��- - ! . --l=-==--=itizens Groups ,1_ �--· -- -______ _(. ____ - ---� 
:-" ents (From Library Board) __ ?,550 9,550 I . ---1-- 9,550 I cups (Rotary Club) T I 0 : 0 ..;.:..:.1=-:-:,.--;;:.::-:-=�:..:-::.c-=-_::.c_:.:..:::.._:..:._cc-·:���-;:;--::-_�s Groups -----��j 

____ 
9,��0-: 0 9,55�1 --=± 

. 
9,550 I 

1 14,56o , 2,278 1 6,838 T rt 1 6,838 ------- ----� I . 1-'-'--'t=-c:.,...,.,-==-':-::'---- ·:--·-- I 
__ eatlonal Services -··- - --- - -�- --- --+ 1 _ =E-=-=3 

· 848 1 848 1 848 
Licenses (Software)_______ I 839 I 839 ----=r-= 839 1 
Maintenance Agreement ______ j ___ �24 424 ��� Postal Charges _L ___ 60 60 . =+= 60 

�:1----=-::::-H-::'-"-'.::::.:''-:-:-- I o o o 
Custodial Supe�--- _____ !___ 225 -

225 � ----� ·-----us 
Library Books ·-------+ 6,200 I 6,200 · .  .moL 6,900 
library Books ______ _j__ ___ 2,500 I �--�� Office Supplies ! ___ 1,400 I 1 ,400 ! · --*- � ______ _j_ __ 2�. 300 I _ _____ · -� i 1,000 1 1 ,000 ! 725 1 ,725 

;.:.:==::....:;.:.::...'-"'.=:.:...,-,..rant ---�===--=r=-..:.--4= 2,542 2.�:� : _
-
_ ____ 2,�:� - ------� ----- 1 ,65 1 1 ,651 i 1 ,6511 ·-- -t--· 15,822 2,542 18,364 i 

--�-
---
1 ,925 20,289 1 

_j_ 1 s,822 2,s42 1 8,364 1 1 ,925 2o,289 ------------ -----;- ·- I �-- -
183 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2017 Per AUDIT I 1 8,337 18,337 1 ---� 18,337 �- I -- (so) • ! -+-- --*-- -� 

_____ JlTotal RO'venuO' --------·-----· ! 14,560 2,278 16,B38 ; __ ___ 0 ___ 16,838 � --------I ITotal Expenditures -------------------'-- ----·1 5,822 2,542 18,364 i -
·
- _ _ 1 ,925 20,289 � __ ___ ; I Effect on Fund Balance _ ___ ! ( 1 ,262) (264) ( 1 ,526)t (1 ,925JI (3,451 ) 

188  IT : I I : _L '1ts ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU ·-· --· 17,025 i (264)1 1 6,761 -r- -- --· - (1;9i�---- 14,836 



Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
ro ... , . ,... ,,. r-.- ... ;.,. .. ;,.ro All� u  "7 "Jn.ofQ 

Loudon County 

Public library Fund 1 1 5  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30 ,  2018 

A Ia c 1 o 1 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 

� ·--
_ __ 

___Jj__ 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  i ______ _j _ _ __ _ _ _ 

� --·-:E 4/16/18 1 :20 PM _ 1 2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved -----t-�roposed 

r2- ----- _ 
I Adopted Approved Amended Proposed '- Amended 

4 
___ j _ j__B.�dget · Amendments Budget Amendment.:._L Budget 

r-:-=-s· ,-F- .,., ·G-,.,E· • 'G .. ,._ • �"jl r..- •-· ·rs ·' ,... "' .,.,. �: · ... ""' ,-� ·· - ., · 1 I 1 245 ' Ulilo· Uiilul • "' ;,.,,. rreen.,ac�. ,;:,- 1 r:ary<XW$:�J},\llil,)�:·F1��·�' S:i6 'RiiviNuE5- 1"'1� ·-· ---�-�--·-··--·--· �-- � __ , . . - ·"-" - .. -= · . ' "" - �---- : � -- -- - -; ------ --� �-�-4:�:5o0
l :�:;�gFe;e�or Current Services . ---------1---�� -----f----

4
-

00
-

=- �
--
-=±��-- -�

00 
249 43360! I Library Fees I 400 400 i 400 � !2.t�_l Cha rges for Current Services -� 800 I o I 800 I -�--� 251 1 '1 ! I I I � =-�44ooo :Other Local Revenues _ I ___ : I -+! -_ _  

----
-� __ _ 44570! !Contributions & Gifts ! ___ --� 0 ! j __ __ __ o_, � 43360! !Ubrary Fees -,. ----r- o o ,--- ---· Approved by 255 Total Other Local Revenues County o 0 o 1 o � l I Commission 1 � -- 47000 i !Federal Government June S, 2017 ---1----, · ---

256 47590I IOther Federal thru State -------- 1 ,238 -�------,zJB 
259 Total Federal Government 1 ,236 1 ,236 [ 1 ,238 � 48000 i I Other Governments and Citizens Groups -�---j----- -- ----+1:__ ----
262 48130f. fContributions from Governments (From Library Board) ·-=--+�=-

--1 ,788 I 1 1 ,786 --
__ __ 1 ,788 

263 48610-PETTW f Donations from Citizens Groups (PETTW) _ i � . 1 ,500 ! I 1 ,500 �_!?_tal Othe� ?overnments and Citizens _9roups ---+--}�- o 1 3,288 __ ..,E -� 
266 Total Revenu� ____ ____ 

-l_��- 1,238 5,326 ---
267 ! _!________ l i � EXPENDITURES ---r-- I 

----- --
----, 

� 560001 !Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

�
---_-_-_---t'-

--·--t-----+---

----+-

--
-

� 
-

·

-

-

56500! !Ubraries ______ L._ ____ ------r-----� ------ 307 Communications ----- -------1--- 700 700 -----1---�-� _ 333 Licenses ..... , 500 i 500 -----+- ----- 500 
273 348 Postal Charges _j__ 50 50 50 '274 -- 399 Other Contracted Services 1--� 0 o � 429 Instructional Supplies I 200 200 200 1m--� Library Books -�

-
- 500 500 · 500 I ��TPETTWf Library Books - Pettway Grant - --�=-- 1,50�[___ 1 , 500 ! _ _ _ _ _ _  _ __ 1 ,500 

�
--

� Office Supplies _____ l __ � 500 I 

-�
�
-

-
-

� 
� 437 / Periodicals ! ___ -----o! __ o___ --�-------: o 
280 499[0ther Supplies 200 i 200 1 (75)1 125 � ---- 11 lj]Fumiture & Fixtures -{..::::=- --�-==-:-- r · -soo � _______ _!191 /Office Equipment _ 1 465 +--� � -::-· 7 19-TECHl 1_9ffice Eq�ipment ---------

-- 0 I 2,476 2,476 1 2,476 
264 Total Libraries I 5,1 15 I 2,476 7 ,59 1 ___ o 7,591 I 285 1 1  ==--+= 286 ! ! Total Expenditures _ ____ ___ __-:- 5, 1 1 5 2,476 7,591 ----=--�n-=j,��---287 , l I I _ 6,872 I __ --f----�E!:.. 
�=�:'=TI.••••··--��·-·-···-·:r-=�---�- -----------1-----··----

------ - i !Total Revenue ! ____ 4,0!!i.J.._ 1,238 _ 5,326 ----�---�-� �:�- ----·n!�� Expenditures -

------�---..2.!..1_!_�- II 
2,476

1 �I 
o_t---_2,52.!.._ 

294 -- , Effect on Fund Balance ! -
--

- - -( 1 ,027) (1 ,238)j (2,265) 0 - -� -- (2;265) 
�:� ����Hfi!@f@!@.��if�F.Y:ID?:��R.§.���m�J:;��c�==- ��-! (1 ,238)1 4,51==4=-�� 

P:uua li nf �  



Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 
A lEI C I D I E I F I G I H 

� =H= 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  '1 I --L � - t ::__ , 4/16/18 1 :2��----------·· 2017-2018 ! 2017-201B 1 App7�:;;d : --- Proposed 

� · - - ---·--

Adopted ) Approved I Amended I Proposed Amended 

-� Budget • Amendme'!��J Budget J Amendments Budget 

�:! --- --- -=:tt ------- -

-

- I ____ J ___ _ _ + -� �:: -----=:_:- i TOTAL REVENUE r. TRANSFE-RSIN-- -=�.::---- 372,767 1 ----_]�J___J_?_6"�4-----o_ _ _E�I 
3B7 ---···--+ TOTAL EXPENDITURES 340,126 1 ( 1 ,  163) 338,963 j 1 ,925 340,888 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANc:!' _ ___ 
- - - ---- -- ·-·- I  ---�-- --35,745 

I 149,zn -
--

- 149,232 

---��---
-
- -

-
-

-
------+--���--- -

----�---

-r

+:_

·-�-�1�������> �
��----

1 8

-

4

-

, 9

-

77

-� 
------ -------+--4---�'----� � 

---H---- ---------- -
--------1-----+----�- --�-- 1 � 

1 ··t=-�=+=-=t I 

Paoe 9 o f9  



z 
0 -
V) V) -

N � :::.=:: N �cO � 
"'C 0 """' s:: u �' ::J 0 u.. > t.n b.O 1- o  ::J .._ z ..f.J c 

=> :c  > 0 · - ... s:: u � ::J 0 z w u 
0 
c 
::::> 
0 ..J 

' A IBI 
1 

1---
---·-·-· · -

H----

-

--1--2 r--I-· 

c 

Loudon Cou nty 

Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

I D 
Drug Control Fund 122 I t---- · - ·  

+-------

E 

3 Account �- 4115/2018  1 6:07 --+ 2017-2018 2017-2018 
I-- -

4 Number 
;.) I I .. 

6 Revenue I I 
-,-

-------

8 42000 Fines, Forfeitures and Penalties 
---9 

1 0  421 00 Circuit Court 
------ -·· 

1 1  42 140 Drug Control Fines -
1 2  1 Total Circuit Court 13 ·-·· 

'--- � 
1 4  42200 I I Criminal Court 

-
1 5  42220 Officers Costs -
1 6  42240 Drug Control Fines r-- ------- -

� Total Criminal Court 
-... 1 8  ,___ 

1 9  42300 General Sessions Court 
-= 

20 423 1 0  Fines 
2 1  42320 Officers Costs 

-
22 42340 Drug Control Fines 

-'---
23 I Total General Sessions Court 
24 
25 
26 -
27 
28 

-
29 
30 

-
31 -
32 -
33 -
34 

I 
42800 Judicial District Drug Program 

42865 / Drug Task Force Forfeiture� & Seizures -·-··-
Total Judicial District Drug Program 

- -·

-

42900 Other Fines, For{§itures, and Penalties 
429 I 0-AUCTN Proceeds from Confiscated Property 

--· Total Other Fines, For_�':!�ur«:_S, and Penalties 
- -

TOTAL FINES, FORFEITURES & PENALTIES 
------- I I --

------· -------· I . ------

----

35 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

; Org Bgt 
I ,--

+_-:-_____ 
i i 

---

! . , 0 
I 0 I 

·

=·r-
· 

--· 

I ! I ·-
0 --r-----I 1 0,000 

I 1 0,000 =r-=-
.
. -

I 

h.oo� 
I 1 0,000 

I 30,000 
I I 30,000 
I 

, __ T-- 30,000 

-+- 30,000 
! 

.L�-=-so,o_� 
I I _J__ ---- - -, I . 

Amds 

0 

(4,000) 
(4,000) 

(4,000) 
(4,000) 

(20,000) 
(20,000) 

(1 5,000) 
(15,000) 

(43,000) 

F G H 
I I 

-

---·· 

-

Approved Proposed Proposed 
I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
-·--· 

--

0 0 
0 0 0 

! 
-----

0 0 -
6,ooo I I 6,000 
6,000 0 6,000 

0 I 0 
0 0 

6,000 6,000 
6,000 I 0 6,000 

-

1 0,000 i 1 0,000 
1 0,000 0 1 0,000 

1 5 ,000 1 5 ,000 
1 5,ooo I 0 I 1 5,000 

-

37,000 0 37,000 -
-

I I 

Page 1 



Loudon County 

Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20 1 8  

A c T D I E  I F G H 1 I ! Drug Control Fund 122 ! / I i 

I :--�-:::;;��if �---���----_----��;,:o

-

I s ��:�---==--- ---- -���-
�
-
:
--£8-f A-�:--�-:-�� :!:::i-dt-� P:�::�::::;::g,� 

o r ' I I � -1 ; 4400=
==-

i10iher Local Revenues . 
. 

. _ _ 

. 

L·-···· I . _ _ --+--
_
___ _

_ �--- -� 
38 44100 1 ! Recurringltems ! =t== �==�:�=�� [?��iscellaneous Refunds 

_
____ 

----�Tf==-��- 0 ' __ _ _21!_ 
-- 1 --- --0 

40 44500 I 1 Nonrecurring Items ; �__±±_�±_MET�ol Revenue from Joint Venture�------·---··- __ ! _ _ _ _  _:: _ _ . . 0 1 I ____ _ __ _Q_� _ 0 
42 44570 Contributions & Gifts ! 30,000 I 30,000 · 30,000 

:! TOTAL
-
QTHER LOCAL REVE�UES - ________ j·::::: . . 30,000 I 0 I 30,000 j _ __ 0 1 - 30,000 

I i I :� 47�0_:_=-
, F��er�l Gove=ent_ _ _____ - _ ----t=�-:-�-- I --

-
----�=+1----. -=-· --+T----

4: �f�9o vEST�;:;; :\t;;;;���:::f�•vonuo - ----------· t---- ·- ·-2 I ,ooo 1 ( 4,5 87) I 6,4 I 3 I ---+- I 6,4 I 3 
50 =------�J±-HI Total Direct Federal Revenue +--�---- 21,000 I (4,587) 1 16,413 I! 0 j_ _ _  16,41� 
51 . t I =-=---- -,-·--52 48000 i I Other Governments and Citizens � 

I I 
:: ==-_::r-��·�r .- - -- r�=-JJ 0 I JTI - --

0 I � I  
55 r---- I 
56 TOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZENS ______ 21,000 (4,587) 16,413 T 0 I 16,413 -1---- -:----

-- ·-
---r-------

i I --- Other Sources -- I 
- ·----

I 
�0 Transfers In__ _ r-

·
- ·-·--- 0 0 I ·- I 0 :� --· -

------
-=+±Total Tr!lDSiersin_____ �- _ o o �+---- 0 t--- o 

62 TOTAL OTHER SOURCES______ 
-·---t- - -- - --

0 0 I o i -
-- 0 o ------��- - - - - - - - - - --------- - · - -r--- --- ----· r-·-- ----...L 

63 --·-- ---------�---------·---------- --·- + . · - - - I --+------+- I 
64 1Total Revenues I 13 1,000 (47,587) 1 83,413 j 0 I 83,413 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 2 



Loudon Cou nty 

D rug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A 1131 c T D I E I F I G I H m--·-·------+1 Drug Contro l  F�ll<!_l_22 -t�=---=�� ± _ -+-- ------
Account l1----- 4/15/20 1 8  1 6:07 _______ ! 2017-2018 -�2017-2018 i Approvod Propas<d 
Number I I I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

2_] I __ _ ___ i ___ _ __j 
--

-

--1

----

·--t------

--· -4-------------------:� To'!}l Ge�!'��ditures _ - - - ---------t=��- -- I I : 50000 +� Gen�ral Government __ __ _ 

-r=::::_ -�---l�r----+-�-------1�------+E- _

__

_
__ 
_ --------- T -----

-

_L _____ � . - -_;s_ 54000 Public Safety _____________ _ L_ _ ____ _ 
71 54 1 50 Drug Enforcement : �=-- 140_l_ISalary Supplements(Reimb 1 0 1  for Garcia Pay) ��-�=-- - 0 I 1 7,500 · · ·- - -_E_ _____ _BO[fues & Memberships ___

___
____ -=-r __ _____ _?50 I 

I __;=·- 3_?.S-�D}�l��::::: =DARE----·---·----------=--�- -:�.-=---- �
+
�--�-'-:�-�-�-+-----

·.:....·--
-- I 

76 399 1 -�er Contracted Services ! 36,000 1 1 .!!_ 3 99-A

.

UCTN, jOther Contracted Servi�es - Auction - -T=--------- 3,000 I 11 � __ 43 1 Law Enforcement Supplies .I �8-'--,o:-:o�o-r------1·f----�- 499 Other Supplies and Materials 1 ______ _13 ,000 · - ·- - - 1 n-
80 499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE ! 1 0,000 � __ 499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizen's Academy _l_ ____ ·-

--

0 I 3 ,000 _E -�99-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction j_ 1 ,500 1l ; 
83 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 1 900 , 

84-- 524 In-Service/Staff Development --

---

--

----

(=-�-- - s:om--(-3-, 7-5-0)·-+�---. ,-::..::.......t-- . _ _ _  . _ 
85 524-TASER IN-Service/StaffDevelopment-TASER I - --------

-

86 590 Transfers to Other Funds ! _ . 

87 599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") l 1 5 ,000 . •  , .  88 �- 7 1 6 Law Enforcement Equipm_ent . --r===- 20,000 I (3 ,000)1 _ .  ,. _ 
89 7 1 6 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -BulletproofVests f 42,000 I · (9, 1 74) ��- 7 1 6  LOCAL Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests - Lo��l_lx£\!nd�-- -----r-1 ·

-'-
9
-'
,
'-
1-74.....<..+1---�---- 7 1 6  TASE�1,_ Law Enforcement Equip - Tasers ____ _ J_____ _ _ ______ . . �--------- 7 1 8_ jMotor Vehicles __________

_
________________ l 1 _ , :! ----------�--------- ------ Tota l Dr�g Enforcement 

---·--1- - -- -· 158,150 I 17,500 I 
Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 



Loudon County 

Drug Control Fund 1 22 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2 0 1 8  

A Tsf C I D I E I F I G H m-------- -------�+---- -- ---Ern� Control Fun�_Q_2_ t _ ____ J - �---------� -
-

-·

-
-

--Accou-�t· --t-� __ _  4/15/20 1 8_�_7___ - 2017-20181 2017-2018 1 Approved I Propo,.d Proposed 
Number n- Org Bgt : Amds Amded Bgt 1 Amds Amded Budget 

I --- - I I ---l �------ ----- I I i _L ________ _ 

------- ! ------lS8,150 I 1 7,500 I 1 75,650 I (22,500)1 153,150 I 
---------------+- - - - - -

-� b--+ I ------_-_- --=--==-- -4=��-�-- - 1 __ ' _ _ _  

- I 
---

L------------------+---107,647 ! 1 07,64j - --1 1 07,64-; 

----

---

-

-

-

-

� 

�---

13 1 ,000 : (47,587) [ __ _1!�-----=-rr 83,413 

-

---

-
-

-

-
----------- ! 

-- _ 13 1 ,000 I (47,587) ----83,413 I 0 I 83,4 13j 1--1------...J.......!_ _______________ .. I I . _ 1 238�47 · 

1---1---------'---L. I 

1 23 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

(47,587) 1 1 9�--I 
I 158,150 I 17 ,5oo 1 175, 

--
o I o 

158,150 17,500 175, 
! 

65o I 
4=--

650 I 
80,497 (65,087) 1 15,41 0 I 

0 191 ,06Q_ 

(22,500) 0 --(22,500) 
22,500 37,9 10 

Page 4 



z 
0 -
V) V) -
� -J  �cO 
O """ u �  
> a.n 1- 0 z �  
:::> :C 0 · -u � 
z w 
0 
c 
:::> 
0 ....I 

.-I m .-I 
"C s:: :J 

A I� c 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

D E F G H 

� 
' 1 Highway Dept 131 I f I --

Account ___ _  4/1 6/20 1 8  ! 1 :33 201 7-2018 _
- 2.017-2018 Approved Propos;·d 1 - . Proposed 

Number Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds Amded Budget 
"' 

--··----
-

-+-- I I � Revenue J _ _ _ 

7 40000 Local Taxes _ _  _[ - I  -----a 1 
9 40100 CountvProperty Taxes 

. 
I 

·- r· 1 0  401 1 0  Current Property Tax 541 ,752 541 ,752 +- 541 ,752 �r---· 40 120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 15 ,000 1 5,000 -- 1 1 5 ,000 1 2  40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 1 540 540 I 540 
- ---· 13 40 130  Clerk & Master's Collections Prior Year 5,500 7,800 13 ,300 1 3 ,300 � 40 1 40 Interest and Penalty 2,000 I 2,000 2,000 f---1 5  40 1 63-TATE Payments in Lieu ofTaxes 1 8, 1 55 1 8, 1 55 1 1 8 , 1 55 r------1 6  I I 

LL . .  
� I · Total County Property Taxes . 582,_�47_ __ 7,800 590,747 ·-or 590,747 
I �: ,40200 l lcountv Local bvtion Taxes 

n I -· I > ro 
:: ..s:: 

.� 
:I: I ��I 40280, ,Mineral Severance T� I 40,000 I 32,000 I 72.1 

22 23 ·----- 1 1 Total County Local Option Taxes I 40,000 ! 32,000 I 72.000 I 
24 1 40300 Statutory Local Taxes 25 40320 Bailk Excise Tax I 4 70 4 70 I 

------�90 Other Statutory Local Taxes _ ·600 600 ----=-.L..L--���--::�tory Local Taxes I _ 1 ,070 1 0 1 .070 
____ -r--+---------1 

...:......

1-

----......... --

_____

_ _ 624,017 -t-�oo 663,817 �----!!.. __ _ 663,8 17 
.::...:...:.__ ___ -+-t--=C_h_a_r,.,_e_s __ for Services I ----�-+-- +-------1 33 __ 43 1 90 � Otherg�ne

-
�1 Se:vic�Ch�ges ol 0 

1 ------ . . 
0 34 . ==t= 35 =�-- Total __ �harges for Sery!��--- --

------
_0 I 0 I 0 , --:=��-� 0 I 0 

36 I J-·- I : Budgez c:;ommmee Apr 1 o, zu 1 o 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 1 



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 8 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H 1 ! Highway Dept 131 I i -I ! I 
Account �=- 4/I 6/20 i s  1_u_J 

_
_ .
. 2017-iol(--l-iol?-2018 Approved C!;�P���"dT�;;;d--

Number i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget _____ __j_J___ ----- I ·- -- __ _j_ _______ l_ _________ _ 

37 �--==--�L�he�_R_':IllleS�-- - --�-· ·----1--.. -==i II __ -_·· --!-+--· __ _ 

39 44100 __ 1&curringltems --j i 1 
40 ---=---=--=:.�4 120 , !_!:_ease/Rentals 

-
! or_----+�------0--+1- ---o-Il 

41 ----�130 Sale of Materials & Supplies ___ 1 5 ,000 I 1 5 ,000 1 5,000 
42 44 1 3 5 Sale ofGaso1ine . ---r . 0 , 0 
43 ---

-
---·-44 145 _j Sale of Recycled Materials ______ I j � 0 j_ =t 0 

44 44 1 6�R:etire��· Insurance Payments _____ _j ____ _ _ _ _ _ _  L_ _ 0 I __ I ___ 0 
45 44 1 60-RET-LI�ARetirees' Life Insurance PMTS i 27W 2 1 3  488 ! 488 
46 �-4 1 6.f-RET-MED 1Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS i ___ 2.2� ___ 1 0,3 89 1 9,976 -t=--· -· 1 9,976 
47 44 1 60-RET-DEN lRetirees' Dental Insurance PMTS T 859 i 1 ,993 2,852 2,852 

44 1 70 Miscellaneous i 3,000 l 3 ,000 -- ----� 
49 44170-wKCMP J��scellane�us Refunds - Workers Comp t------� -- _ 0 -::+ _

_
_ _ 50 44 1 70-CIGNA J M1scellaneour Refunds 1 0 L 0 

__ 4_4_5_2Q.j_� Insurance Recov�ry __ [ __ ·==-· 1 0 ______ --_ -� --- 0 
52 ___ 44530j_ JSale of Equipment I 0+·· 

0 J 0 
53 44530-GOVDL I ! Sale ofEquipment-GOVDL I 8,000 70,400 78,400 -+1 78,400 -1----· - - 44540 _jSale ofProperty - ! _ 0 I __ 0 _ ---- 0 

44560 j.Qamages Recovered from Individuals I o_J____ 0 J_ _________ _Q_ 
44990 I 1 Other Local Revenue I 0 i 0 · l 0 

:� =-=-----�--t--��-�--0-th-e���c-�� Revenues ±==-3-6-,7-_�1 I 82,995 1 1 9,71 6 I � 1 1 9,716 1 

�� -����-- - -1= - -�---�----�-- ! 1 -- =ht-i ___ d 
64 Total-Other Local Revenues r---- 36,721 : ·---- 82,995 I u9,n6T _____ _ o 

-- 1 1 9,716 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 2 



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2 0 1 8  

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H �-----------it Highway Dept 1 3 1  �- ---J---------�-�- - t------·· ·L ____ _ 

Account -��6/20 1 8  I ���-----1 2017-20��----0017-2018 Approved I Propo_sedj_ Proposed 
Number I I  I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt 1 Amds I Amded Budget 

I:� �----------t-1 Total Other State Revenues ------l · v  · --T 
0 1 ,975 ,692 0 1 ,975,692 

Total State of T
..L
e
..J.
n_n_e-ss-�-�-- -- I 3,320,925 i 0 I 3,320,925 1 sg ___ _  3,329,563 -l 

JE Grant for resurfacing 
' j ... -- --

multiple State Aid roads 
-------- approved at May 2 2016 __ _LT 1 I --

Federal Revenue co Comm mtg _ . __ 47100 Federal Through State - 1 7 I 
47590-BMILK Other Federal Through State / 636,000 J ( 14,000fl 622,000 622,000 
47590-SI_J?SJP I Other Federal Through State - Multiple Rd G _ 0 T:� ___ 947,6 1$' 947,6 1 8  

. 
947,6� 

47230 Disaster Relief (May201 7-FEMA-4320-D OT / 0 93 ,704 93 ,704 
--·--·-----·· --··---r--· I 

92 Jotal _Fed_eral �""-""--- ---+---636 ,000 ! _93 ,618 1 =-- 1 ,569,618 
93 ' I  --� I I 
94 ::-:=-�---=�--=11 --�--===--===--=-==� ��;�!:�� :��:�";il�o�� �-+---------' 
95 i rn rn.,.,.,., "''"" I 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

_ 93,704 I _ 1 ,66�,32� 
---+-----------·--

Page 3 



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2 0 1 8 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H � -Acc;;unt - ��-=-- Hig������lelp3� �l =�+-20!7:20 18-l2017-201 8 App,oved
. I P-;;;

po"dt Pmpo"d -
3 Number 1 T l Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt T Amds 1 Amded Budget 

·*==-=-��t==------------==-�r,,M,._04.,,,�,•J , _____ j (-�=�-
- - - ---·-

-98 --- -----IT 
I I - ·-

99 
·

- I .. , f-------------· 

1 00 48000 ! Other Governments & Citizens Groups' 1 :l2! �l 20 - s� __ l Paving & Maintenance . _ _Q_r--- 4,000 I 4,00QJ__ __ �-- 4,000 
1 02 I I I ------ - -- -
1 03 I I - I I I ;----=

--JTotal Othe' Govemments & Citizens 1 _ 0
, 

4,000 4,000 ' 8 4,000 �-------
� 
--- j I - I I 108 ---;wooo- loth« Sounes I 

· 

I I 
·-

-·

-

-
-�,-----=-

497__9-1--�!!.��rance Recovery - , . 
0 �--- 25,037 25,037 I . J ____ _ ?5,037_ 

2D: =--��=-�-- Tt ___ !_otal Other Sources _ - 1 0 ' 25,03? I 25,037 0 I 25,037 
� __ ____ __,j__ l I 
1 1 3  Total Revenues I 4,617,663 1,085,450 5,703,1 1 3  102,342 I 5,805,455 

1 1 4 - IT -· I I I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 4 



Loudon Cou nty 

Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Yea r  Ending J u n e  30, 20 1 8  

A IBI c I D I E I F 1-- G  � H 
� --Account -���=---:-_Hig���:���·�P'� 131 =�J 201 7-:-2old 20I7-2oui+ App<ovod 

-rp,�posod I P�oposed -� 3 Number J ! i Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

is· Total High�u�lic JYo�ks Expenditures ---���--�===--__±_=��--==+=-- -·-�
-=-·-

-±-=---=--
-l 1 1 6  60000 ! Highways 1 � • [-

- -- - -
-· ·---·--- -- -· ·· _2!I __ _ 61 000 Ad':'Jinistration ____ ______ _ _ J.. _ ___ _ � ___ . 1 0  I I  County Official/ Adm Officer -··---- f__ 87,7 1 7  87,7 1 7  i 1 87,7 1 7  1 ;==-��n�:!�:� -�-==-±=-_i4,2�--

o r 
·--- I 

o E!_ 142 ! Mech,.ics I _ 35,360 I __ 35,360 I ---�-----�5,3�Q_ 
.233________ 1_�3_,__�q_uipment Operators __ _j_ 0 I 0 l- 0 
�------··-· 144 1  Equipment Operators - Heavy ·-·-� 1 8 1 ,066 1 8 1 ,066 f--· 1 8 1 ,066 � 

__ 
14  51 Equipment Opemto<s - Light ____ 1 26 1 ,694 ( 1 1, 486) 250,208 1 _ _  250,208 �-- 147 I Truck Drivers ----· t 1 08,203 1 ·--

-
1 08,203 T 1 08,203 �------ 1 6 1

, 
1secretary i 3?,503 ! ___ I 37,503 I i _ ____27,503 127 1_cgUClerical Personnel T 0 I 0 I l 0 �=�--168fTT�mporary Personnel __ ____ ---T-----0�-�- 12486 1- 1 ,486 ------r- 1 ,486 129 1 69 1  Part-time Personnel --- -----· 1 1 2,480 I . 1 2,480 -r-- . 1 2,480 1 1 30 -- -- ----�- Overtime Pay --r- 20,000 (6,000) 14,000 I _ 14,000 

302 Advertising 250 ! I 250 250 1 32 320 Dues & Membership� ·-----------·--- . 5_dit----
-- 5 ,200 __ 5,200 1 33 33 1  Legal Services I 1 ,000 1 ,000 1 ,000 � ______ ___]I!_!- Maintenance - Office Equipment _ &±=----- 0 .. __ 1 0 1 35 348 ! Postal Charges J 300 ( 1 50) 1 50  1 ! 1 50 f-- --

-

- · - � . -,--�---- ·----��9 yrinting, Stati�neQ'�_£��_1!1�-- I _ _!,oou_ _ ___ ( I 50) 850 1 850 137 355 Travel 2,500 I 2,500 I 2,500 �- 435 Office Supplies . - 3,000 1 - -
·- (500) 2,500 f 2,500 �=-- -----�±1- �-Se<vico/StaffDeve10pment �----- t 500 E--- 500 r ---:=-·-- 500 

�- --- 599 ! Other Charges _ _ 0 j_ __ _____ _Q_ 1 41 7 1 9 1  I office Equipment 500 : 1 500 I 500 · '142-- ·····----·--··---Tt - - ·----- - -------- ' I i 

�: =�-- =-�--
=� �Tot�! Adm�ismtio===� -�==--==--

_

_ 822,54t--� (1 6,80�=-
-
805,745 I 

______ 
0 1=-�-�� ___ 805,7� 1 45 I i I ! i I 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page S 



A rsr 

Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway F u n d  1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  201 8  

c T D E F G H 
I 

f--�-+ -· · Account 
1 

� Number 1 

Highway Dept 131 ! - ----+1------+-------· --.. H·- -· .. --T  2017--20 18  
.
2017--201 8  Approved Proposed Proposed 4116/20 1 &  1 1 :33 ------- I Org Bgt Amds 

--
Amded Bgt Amds 1 Amded Budget 

---· -rr--- ---·-- · -·--
� ----·+·------� I --·---···-- l I � +-·-----' I I g '  --- · 62000 JHighway and Bridge Maintenance --�i-- ==t-----+--_1__ ___ 32} Engineering Services --

-
-·- - 1 ,000 ( 1 ,000)' 0 1 

------ --
0 

323 Explosive and Drilling Services � 0 ! . 0 
_---· 3 5 1  Ren!als. _ __ 

-
I _ i,ooo 1 1 ,428 3,428 I 3 ,428 ____ 399 _ Other Co!ltracted Services ____ l 25,000 44,372 69,372 I _ _ _j 69,372 

403 I Asphalt - Cold Mix + 3 ,000 3,000 I 3,000 
-------- ·· 

404 . Asphalt -- H�t Mix ---�---=-�- j 538 ,597 I 5Q,OOO 588 ,597 --· ··--- 588 ,597 
-t--- 4081 Concrete , 2,000 7 :ooor 9,000 9,000 

·---�Q_�IJcrushed Stone _________ _ I 35 ,000 4,000 39,000 39,000 --�i: -� Oth�c Road Matorials __ --� 7,000 9,800 1 6,800 1 6,800 
4381 Pipe --� 1 0,000 1 0,000 20,000 1 20,000 

_ 443 Road Signs --
-
--· --� 6,000. - 1 ,0otl_ 7,000 j . 7,000 

444 Salt _ �-- 20,000 ___ 20,000 (2,264)_ 1 7,73� 
445 I Sand 1 1 ,000 1 ,000 ( 1  04) 896 
468 Chemicals --� 3,000 (1 ,000) 2,000 (500) 1 ,500 
499 Other Supplies & Materials I I 0,000 1 8,800 , 1 8,800 1 8 ,800 

I I I 
-��-

1 

Tota! High·�;y & Bridge Maintenance .. i 663,597 I 134,400 I 797,997 (2,868) 795,129 1 

-----+--1 70 -_- · 1r - �=-=--- * 1 --- -: i- J 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 6 



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  20 1 8  

A C D I E  I F G H 
H I I Highway Dept 131  ! I ! _L r,-i --�::�:: · M-== '"'�'" 1 1 33 -=:=r�;:�s 20�:::'8T:::::::. 

p:::d I :::::�·::g�:-
-zr I . -�---- _ - -=---== - -

___ i - -- I _ l ___ _ 

----336 Maintenan�e & Repair - Equipment- -----�--- 15 ,000 9,800 : 24,800 
--

·--24,800 
1 71 63100 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment i I j I � ____ 3_38-H�aint�;ance & Repair Vehicles �=._ __ L ______ _ �5 ,000 I _ _j__- 1 5 ,000 I (2,000) 

____ 1 3 ,000 j 
353 Tow-In Services I 2,000 2,000 I 2,000 
359 Di;

-posal Fees ------- - - - -�- - - - 1 0,000 (3 ,000) 
--- 7,000 7,000 

176 --- --- --- -399 Other Contracted Services ------r---- -- --
0 0 

1 77 -=-=----�� [piesel Fuel _ -----==-���=-=1------ 40,000 -d- 40,000 9,07� 49,078 
1 78 _______ __ ____ 4 1 6  /Equipment Parts_:_ He��---- - ---j__ 30,000 �- 39,800 I _ 39,800 
1 79 4 1 7  TEquip�ent Parts - Light -----t- 75,000 5 1 ,000 126,000 _!1_6,000 
1 80 4 1 8  - /Equip/Mach Parts 1 � 0 0 

425 Gasoline 25,000 25,000 (3 ,000) 22,000 
------ 433/ 1Lubric�n"t;- -- ____ ___j _ _ �ooo (4,000) -- 6,000 6,000 

446 ' Small T�ols ------� - ----- -- =r= 0 __ 0 
450 Tir_�s a�?_�! _ _'fubes _______ j_ _____ 1 5 ,000 1 3 ,800 I _ 28,800 ( 1 ,000) 27,800 
499 Other ��pplies & Materials ! __ 8,000 1 ,000 _ 9,000 1 ,000 1 0,000 

Other Charges 4,000 ( 1  ,000) 3 ,000 3,000 i -----
----� I 

-----�=-=--- --�=--

+-+-
T
-
o-t-a1

_
9_pe�ation & Maint of Equip--�-2_4_9-,0-0-0-t---7-7-,4-0-0 +I ---32-6-,4-0_0__;jl---4-,-07-8-+-j----3-3-0,-4 7-sj 

------------- -- ------ I -- --
1 9o , I 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 7 



Loudon County 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

F iscal Yea r Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  201 8 

A IBI c T D E I F G H 
�----Ac�m;�� -rL. -- Hig:,����?�lp3t3 lJl -�:-=+2o!7-2018 I 2017-20!8+Appmved P'"P"'•d Pmposed --t-;i Number 1 ! i Org Bgt I Amds T Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
�----· 65000! I Other Ch�rges -----·----- ) I : -------· 
1 92 ====-3Qzrt·c�mmunication ----==----=--�- : 1 1 ,ooo 1 _=:--T·--·- ____ 1.1.QQ_Q__1 
1 93 __ _ _  3�J��st Control ··---- __ _!_____ _ 500 1 - �-- _____ _ __  __2Q_Q__ 
1 94 399 Other Contracted Services l 6,000 (2,000) 1 4,000 4,000 
1 95 ===-_ _ii.2t Custodial S_upplies ------==_[_ _ __ 1 ,000 · __ _j 1 ,000 -..=:=__12000_ 
1 96 ----· 4 1 3 t.,..J:?rugs and Me�ical Supplies ______ J 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 97 4 1 5  ! Electricity i 1 5 ,000 / 1 5,000 1 5 ,000 
1 98 =-�-==-4��

,
q_9ar�g_�_Sup_p}ies ------==----=1=---- 8,2 1 0  (2,53� -- 5,673

1 t ____ 5
,
673 

1 99 427 1 Ice ! 600 I 600 600 

��:: - -�- - - ���i:��:5Insmance --=�==�-£ 

��:��� 

� ��:��� 
� 

---
--

-�
� 

202 --·---5081 1 Premiums o� Corporate Surety Bonds _ ___ .L__ 700 ___ _i 700 ____ ____IQQ__ 
203 _________ 5 1 0 _.J:!.ustee's Commission . _ _ _ _ _ j___ 30,000 I 30,000 :r=_= _ ____ i.Q,OOO 

��: =====:-� �!��f6i��}��r��:ip Insurance 
-
-

==:--_j---· 1 ,400 I ---+---- 1 ,40� I I -------1,40�-

��� =-==h _ ___ Jl!.�tal Other Charges ------=�� 185,000 I (1,0� 184,000 I 0 I 184,000 
208 I I ! I 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 8 



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 20 1 8  

A rsr c 1 o - --� E 1 F G H I : �- �::::-tt--::- _ Hig�:���?��\_!��=-=���i�',:��1s 20�:��-=t::.::: P::�·:d A::::�;:::,-

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 9 



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 201 8 

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

�-- - A.����t-f-t_[_ _ _  Hig������PJ��-==--�±�017-2018 2017�iold App,oved p,opos� P,�p�;�= r-;----1 Number t I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget -- - ---. I I I j_ - ---
234 -- - - --�oooi Capital Outlay ------r I - - i - - __ __l__ _________ ________ _ 

=-----��BMILK Engineering Services _ ---�=-- 77,800 I .. (40,000)] 37,800 +-
-=�- 37,800j 

-
-- -- --��1 -STBGP Engineeri�g Services - Multiple Road Grant-i- 0 84,Q_QQ_ I 84,000 __ _ ___ 84,000 

332-BMILK Legal Notices j__ 1 ,200 r 1 ,200 1 ,200 
339-BRIDG Matching Share - Bridge Construction -- ! 3,5 1 5  

--; 3,5 1 5  3,5 1 5  
239 ----339-STAID Matching Share-State Aid (2% for FY20� 25, 1 50  - j___ 25, 1 50 

.. 
25, 1 50 

240 - ----- �39-STBGP _.j.Matching Share - Multiple Road Gran�---+- 0 5 ,??2 l 5,272 __ ____ __ __ 5,272 
241 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix i 7 1 6,000 [ 7 1 6,000 7 1 6,000 ------ -, -----, --------

404-STBGP Asphalt - Hot Mix - Multip1e Road Grant 1 0 1  863,6 1 8  i 863,6 1 8  1 863,6 1 8  
- ------

-
- 409 Crushed Stone -�--- 3,000 I :- 3,000 �-------- 3,000 

f----+--------705 Bridge Construction -----===---==-r _87,808 1 ·=-===r 87,808 -�---- ------87,808
-

706 Building Construction I i 
- - -- ---- --��;�� 

�
�����r�uz;i:���otter) . r��=- 1 ,0061=- (1

-
,0�;)r-----

-
� ==t---- --------%-

_____ . ____ 7 14  Highway Equip�ent ------ ---
-
-�=-l!___ 

---80,000 I -- _?}J)ii�Li--=-- 143,000 ( 1 ,2 1 0) ------�--i4 1)90 
7 1 7  Maintenance Equipment . _ 1 0 0 -- 7 1 8  Motor Vehicles ! I . 7,000 ! 7,000 r--

- ---- 7,000 1 
251 ____ ___.2_?6-STBGP State Aid Projects I 0 23_!1633 I _ 23 1 ,633 23 1 ,633 
252 726-STAID i State Aid Projects l 1 ,257,425 I (23 1 ,633) 1  1 ,025,792 1 ,025,792 
253 --------·--!" -- -------- ---- ! 

! 
----�-- ----·- t· -

--- : -----·------- tlay _____ 1 2,252,898 981,890 j__ 3,234,788 (1,2 10) ___ 3,233,578 
-----------

--· ------------J --
--
-- I -· ! 4,615,868 1 ,204,908 I 5,820,776 0 I 5,820,776 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

---=�-===-i_· _ 1 E� ----
--=====-.J ----:--� ---�:=-::.±__ _ I =t==�=== 

! I - - - - - - - ---- --· 

Page 1 0  



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 20 1 8  

A 181 c I D I E I F I G I H 

-- Acc;;��{f_�:- _ Il
i
g��.: I�;I

p
3� 1��-�---� 7-20}�-ijin?:iold- App,oved p-;;;p�d��- p;-opo;� 

Number j I I Org Bgt 1 Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

��� ��-----. .  =r·�J!i!l.?.!E�!.�_!1 __ 9_ther Loans --==��-------��-�--===�--I 0 �-----���----�--=----�--0 271 -+ Total �!!ncipal on Notes ___ ___ I _ _ __ __ O� ________ _Qj__ 0 Q I _ _ _____ _Q_ 

��! ==
��2Jf�i�::�, ;nd St,eet. -=--=�-==--·-t=---=� - , 

+---=----
275 =·=----=-6q�j jrnt���-��-��-s ---

-�===--=c---- - --o-1---- -----=rt------l-------··a 
��: ==-�- il Tota l lntemt on Not" . : . -- _]:,. - 0 I � o+ � 

----- . ---- --- I o ----or- o o f 
--

__ 
- ::��� �r�nes��:�u

t 
-------���--=----_-! -= - . t--=-���--{ 0 1 -=-=----=7 

_____ _  590 Transfers Out (To Fund 1 5 1 - Debt Pay!-lle�=--=
--

86,595
-
l 

__ ______ l_ 86,595 C 86,595 
590 Transfers Out (To Fund 1 7 1 - Tractor) i 40,0Q()! (40,000) 1 0 I 0 -

--- f---
---;------''-----i----'---'---'-+-------+----+-------·-------- J�ta1 Transfers Out ____ -�tf6�595 � --- (10,001l)l 86,595 � --=-__86,595_ - - --- _ _:-==�==-�=--==--=--ri -�=--=-�J��=��-��-- - -==-��--t--=-==== 

289 Total Ex
p
end

i
tures 4,742,463 ! 1 ,1 64,908 5,907,371 o I 5,907,37 1  

--
-
-

-
----- n-·-

-
---

-·
---.. --.. ----------

·
-- ·

-
---, 290 I I i I I I 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 1 1  



Loudon Cou nty 

Hig hway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  20 1 8  

A IBI c -T D I E I F G H 

� 
fJ- --Highway Dept l31 -T ·---1 I I ---

A���unt -·-r ,-- - ---- - ---- 4/1 6/20 1 8 1 1 :33 ____ __ T 
___ i017-2018 I 2017-2018 I Approved I Proposed r--r�-;;;;d--

Number rr-·-- - -------- - - - ----- 1 - .. Org Bgt I Amds r-· Amded Bgt I Amds lAmded Budget 

29 1
- ---tt--·-- --- I I I - I -4-r , : -1 

1 L. 1 1 I rr' -�==---- I ' _j___ �I �:! Total FB-p-er_A_u_d�tJ���-30� 2017 _ t-----J:Z-13-,9-6-4 r=· - - I 1 __ _ 
�:: �iir���;;���i��1�:R�STfi�t�·a,:F:�li��niil:���«·?�i.4zoi¥�f--- 1 1��·:!� '1 1 182 545 I --�r--- 1 182 545 1 
297 �-J:--·-·· •'-· ·�--. -�w.-�---TT'·' ··" '" --�. ·- --� --- · - - ·"---·- ·�--�·-.. �- -"·=-·Y.·�·-��- ·"-''"·"", ' ' ---- . ' ' l I ' ' . 
298 -----�-�------\]=��=-�:=_·--=-=-----.---- -----r�==-�- ---·- - J 

. 

i�� Total Rev en� -�---------------�-�--=-4,61 ;,66�-1,-08-;450 �- 5,703,1 13 I 02,342 � 5,805,455 

!�!Total Availa=���-
-
-�-

��
---- -�--l- �,8�0,208 � -�;;��1 6,885,658 I 1 02;42 I 6,9�8,000 

305 II__ �--4�742,463 1,1� r 5,907,371 J o J 5,9oynj 
------------- - ___ i 

Budget Committee Apr 1 6, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

--------- ---�-----�-I��!.463 - 1,1 64,908 I 5,907,371 , ___ O_J__ 5,907,371 . d= I ��--= l ,ll_S7,745 1 (79,451 978,287 1 !02,342 1 1 ,080,629 
I I I 

Page 12 



z 
0 -
V) V) -� � � I 

0 00 
u � > 0 t- lll 
z o  
:::> -� o :e  u .J:: z �  
0 
c 
:::> 
0 ..... 

.-1 o::t .-1 
"C s:: :::s 
LL 

0 0 .s:: u 1/) 
Q) 
II) 0 c. s.. :::s c. 
nl s.. Q) s:: Q) 

(.!) 

A 

Generol F�nd-141 
__ . ___ ; . 4i!S.f:zri.if!.s.i_i.l ·· ·· ···· · . 

' 

Loudon County Board of EducaUon 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

l017-l018 l017-l018 . .Approved 

. . .  _ .•. Qrisi'!!!.��<!&�t_!_ ��·.!'.d����;_ �'!'-'��� !"��&•! 

G H 

Pr�p���d_·_· !" . � - - - - ?r.«!P.�s.rd 
_ __ A�e-����E..� --+---��.!1E.��!uc!g�!_ . ;--- L 

_Ge�_e_ra�-��!.P.�-���-��-�-��-���� _ .. - ·· -- +- -·· -- .
. --- .. . T r�:-o.��r r�-�� · ·_-·- --

· · > i 
. ... . . . . .. .. 

·
_'j .. !.,omrt,YP�Perl)l Taxes .. --·- -

· · · . ,  ... _ _ ___ ___ , . . .. .. ___ · - ·--·-
· · ·· J�li��:_;��::!��r;::;Pri�r Y_e��:��· _ ... ----�--��. � _ ·:_: . 

. i 

. . . . . . . ..... !. __ _ 
9,687,670i 

2os,tirio; 

.. . . . .  - --� :·(I�!! I <;ou�tY.�roper:ti·j���-� .. ... ·: -· --- - . �,892,6?0; 
·---. :�����2£.r���ici - · - ·- --- - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - · 

. ]-�-. .: . .:. ... 
· · -r�C�u�ry P��oe�ry 7�;e;··· 

4ono'iclerk and Master's Collectio�-Prior Y�·· 

' 4o.i63j�;�Tj��:���:�iit�fTax�s �;��.;.:i0��-��-
··
� :·

. 
-
. 

.. -!-

3,000! ! . . . �.OQ�:� -·-
'· · 135,000; · - =is.ooQ': · 

324,645: 

: :·:�� -� ·:-·�:- :J�t�!§�;;jy_ ��ope�-��..!� ::· :���-_ _  : ·:-��-���: :� .:�_L_-_:� ... . 49.�:.61�1 ... . 
.i. 

T-· ·
. 

0 1 
o !  
0 

0 

'· · - ----· ··--·-- -··· ·j·-----·· ·- - -
. --- . --- -� - -. --·· .

. 
. - - . .. -· - · .  ---- ---i ------- _ ___ .. __ _ 

9-���:�t: : - -· -- ·· - · �����:� r·:·---� · :  � ·9:t��:i�� : 
. .  -�.B�2.67pJ - · · ���:::-:��. __ o_! -� � -�- �-9�89i.6.7o·( ..... 

... . . .  - - . ·-· - · -0 ;· 3,000 ' 
I 

3,000 : 

. . .  ---- ���,oori : . _ _  · ����=�9T����� _·:· ::·.· · � �.()OJ 
. .!. . 
o :  

0 :  135 000 : - � r: -�- � . ��
-

J�n�{ ;�. 
-- q. '·- - .. .. - . ..  J�1,6.1� J.. 

. � 

···-- -- -·· ·- · ·-· ·-- --�--------- -- - ·- .. ' . . 
I 

· a··! · ··· - . - · 13S,ooo 
. . :·_o_I �-�:� .- -·--·· · .l�.poii ;:�:- . 

0 ! 324,645 ' 

--- . � . ... ___ . } Jco_un!y Local �-ptlon To:u;: 
40.2_10_; _ _ i!-o.!'�l .. Opt_!Ol) S�l� T� 

·- .. 40275.i . '�ixed _D�nk Tax ·--���---��---:::.:_·_::::=��] 3, 1 50,0001 0 3,150,000 0 3 , 150,000 
4,500; 0 4,500 0 4,500 

-�������0��:�=� 40350i ilnterstate Telecommunications Tax . 2,3001 0 ; 2,300 ; 0 : 2,300 ! ; 
-- ---·- · --·-� -��-:·_:· ��-ti;o��

-
���i·�!��Y �����-;.��.: ·--��:�:�������=���-��t����- ��:���o�J:��--��:�:��������-

.
-�:.
�2�-�-i=-::_ :·.� =·--= 9_+_�: -_ ·_:�� :�-_-7j�o:J�·

·· ·· 
. . .  

-- � 
; 13,552,1 15: 0 i 13,552,115 ' 

·
o· :

-- - - 13 552,115 ' 'f�tai .. Loca!Taxe.� 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

--.-· - . . . . . - · . -:· · - - .. 'i- - -- --- -- -- ' - - -' ' ·i- · - -·-·
·-·J ·- .. . .  ; 

Page 1 



A 

; � 
: j�ice.��e� �-n� Pe.r�its 

_J _: _ __ • . •. , :Licenses 
4 1 1 1 0 :-'Marriage Licenses 
4 I :I 4�: ,C:�ble ni Fran�hises 

: � 
- �-�jo�tal _�iccnscs 

; : 

··----�-�T.{Ch�.!'l�� [o� ��rre_nt .. ���i��� �- -
j :  
l . 1Educa11an Charges 

43542: -\Contract for Instructional Service; with oiher LEA's . 4J570TJri._���ipi.; fr�m !ndividu�i Sch�ols: : --- . . - -- --
-

43581 ; !Corrununity Service Fees-Children 
435ii3i "i'raTcriminaJ iiackgr�und Fee - -

-- --- ··· ·- · - · ·-
. --- ·-

·

··-

�f

-··· - ·

·-

.. - ·· - ·  .. . - - ·- -

. l iT�tal Edu
.
cai.ion Charges · · ·- r·r ·-··- --·-- -· · - -- - - - - - -

- ---T·:·· ··· ·- - .. .. ·---·- · ··-- ---··--
__ , _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2�17-2018 2017-2018 
·-

> Approved 

: . . Q!lginal !l�<:fget ; �J11�n!lrr!��.!! .!.._Am_.!'."_ded B�g·�-

' ' ' ' ! " ' 

--· · 

1 , 1 99 
0 · 

! . i 99!--

. ---�,199_,_ 

()' 
0. 
o: 
0 

o :  

0 ' 
:.. 

0 
o ·:

. 

0 

-- �-'--

1 , 1 99 
0 

1 , 1 99 . 

1,19_9 _ _ 

o _: _____ . .  · -·· _o 
o ;  _ _ o 
0 l. . 0 
0 '  0 ' 

' 
- �11...: :  0 

- -· --- -- --;-- --- ··-· . .... 

O !  o ,  
-,--

! i Recurring Items 
-4�11:o!i!.n.":•sln)ent lncom�: _ __ __ -_ - · 

-

-

·

- - · : _--_-

_

- . . . , ·:_
· - i4.oo_o: " 

- -· �o ! 1 4,ooo : 
. .. _4_4_!30_LJ,Sa.le_o_f_Mat_erial �� Supp�es_ _ _ _ _  _ · · - · - - _ . __ .. . �· . ... . . . _ _  0 _ _  . .  ·- · _ _ _ __ 9 _ 

. .. 
·- -::i����:��g���!�d_

/>1a!•ri·� : - -�� . .. - :_---�� �--:· -_· -- : :=: _ _ - · 
-
- - . �L - :-: ·· · · - -b : _ . � . - --: -

- � : - -
44160-RET-DEN : ! Retirees' Insurance Payments . ' . . 46,000; 0 '  46,000 : 

. . - - - --·- - ::��g:�ftl�fJ�;::��::�-:�:��-::�:-�:;::�� . · 
-·
·
- ·
·· 

- -��:-�: -- - �---�!�- ·_:_-�:·_-_ _
_ _

_ :m�F - -��:--��-� :�H -
- -- ��- :J:�ci� .

-
44 16 1 -COBRA-DENi ;cobra Insurance Payments o :  0 ! 0 . - - - · 

- ��--4�i]_q'"),1isc�liO,��us R�fu,;d;-- - . :_ :�:�:-__ � - -��:- :: : --- �J)i9Q' ·- · :: �:.F -��:� - .-. j;_o_o� 
44170-A_T[, :Mis<;ella,neous Refunds ... ; . (); 0 : . . _0 

�417�-"f.N.�.! ! !'Ji�eell�n�us Refullds - �_Risk fo,ian�e'!'•.�-"-·- __ 0 :  7,527 : 7,527 
: . 

. . ---- �-�-�--�i�;T�i�_l l_te�urring I_t�m�. 
---------·-·-- · -

-

·

-

-· -;--

- + ·· · · ·· · 
t : Nonrecurring /lems 

. . .  ·-
· 44_53:0T!.�!Ie·o�Equipment .. 

-- -- -- - - � . -- .i . 
44570-CSHi :contributions and Gifts 

' I ";""' '""" .

,

_,, 

·

·

·

•· ·····

· 

.. . . . . ... . . .. . .. . 
. . . . . ! .tr�t�

.
J. ���recurring I�e.J!lS .

. 

. L. L  . Total Other Local ��ve��,�- . 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

73.:/0_o: _ 7,527 : . .. 
·---

-
.... - ---·· · . - -· --�-- -

o.  
o :  

o; 
. _73,700; 

; aT 
0 . 

_g i  

7,_g_7� 

· ----·
-
· 

... ..{ .  
. 8_1_.f_27 ' . 

Q :  

0 

.8},2�1: _ 

G H 
. . .. ! .. ... 

" -� ---·-Prc_Jp��ed : .. . ���po_s-;:� 
�me.!!'! men�!_ __ 

, 

L �'!'_e_':'_de_d Bu�get 

I - -- :a:r 
0 :  . . . . . ����;!t: � �  � 

. . ··-·· -
·

· - . - - --; -- ··-··-- -

-

-

-

-

·

-j ·

- - ---

.. --- - ��-�]+:= - -

0 : - - ·o r 
I 

-· - ·· · a ·; =� · · - --- --- , --- - ---�--- ----
. �: . :::��r�--=�-�� 

-· ... ! ·-··· · - .... . . 

1 , 199 : 
o :  

1 ,_199 . 

1,)_9!1__ 

- -- -- o __ ,_ 
q 
0 
o . 

o :  

o : 

-- �T. � :-::- -- l 4.oo6 ; 

....... _-.�-
·� ��-r�:· .. :·���-:�_·:���: . .. ___ :.- -�_9T.�--

o : 0 :  
o . 46,000 

·· · -- _ _ _ g _: _ _ _ _ -· · · - _ _  ._7:200- - - -

_o_ 1 _ 4,5oo _, _ 
. . .  9.L __ . 0 '  

.. _______ .. .2. ·-
o :  . ..... L. 
o :  

-
-�

·
��}���.�-

! · - · ·- - ·- -- ·T -- - -· 

. .9. J  
O '  

· ·-··- ·:.:oc · - - -·· ·- · · -

- o� · 
····I · 

_ 2,0QO ; 
o :  

7,527 �-- . 
� � -�2.! 

0 ·  
0 

9 : . 
8!J_�7: 

Page 2 



A 

' '' i ' i 
.. :r.l�i�i� oi���c

-
ss�e 

-- --- - :-�- -- + · - - - . -. . . _ .. _ !..;Slate EducatiOn Funds 
465 1 1  i ' Basic Education Program 
465 1-!i i - ;-E;u-ly Childhood Education 
46S20-! ·:-school Fo�d Sc�i�e - -

- 4655§C!�ri��� ioct���tio� _ : 
46590; :other State Education Funds 

_ 46s9q._!:�t_l_Qti,_�r"-�t;;�::i::��-c"ct!�� Fl!n&": !-�A_!'S_ Qr�nt 46590-FRc ! i Family Resource Center 
4�9_9_ic.C_J!,j�;:ry��Co.nnectivi;y _ 

_ _ _ 465�_o__:�AJ?j_LRead_t�_B_e Ready ___ _ 
46590-READPESi i Read to Be Ready 

4659o:SAFE! isaie S�h��is - --
._465!-iO:.�Iis�cl���-�;�u�tiy-Ceniricaii�ns 
_ 46590:VR,i _ ;vocation�I _R,ehabilitation Services 

4659_1; _;C:oor_�i'!ated Sc_�o_ol _f:ieal_th _ _ 
4_6592; : Internet Connectivity 

- 46594]'-F�lly Re;,�rc; Center 

_ _  :_�;�6H��{.�;o��1�;[;:;:"-
__ __ _ ____ ���--: :i��a�:·s!�_te���u�:tti�� f�'!�.s 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

' -· · · · - . . .. , ________ _  · · - · - · - -
I ;Other State Revenru!s 

__ 4�S�gJiHco_h91ic E!�verase_Tax _ 
4685 1 '  'State Revenue Sharing-TVA ·· --· · - -t:- · -�--� -� - - - - - - - ·  · · - ·  - -· - - · · 
. . .... - - -\-�����1 9.�_!1�

-
�-�t���-��v-�_n_u�s 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

·-· · - ! . --·� . . - . ; 
G H 

: 2017-2018 � 2017-2018 Approved Proposed : Proposed 
.. . ,. ____ ;·�-Q!"l�.i�!l_i ��-d_e._t:� j_ -�����

-
��� -; . .  �1!1���-��-���g_et __ . _ --�men�-1!1�!�-�---i�-- A�������u.<!g_e_t_ - - - · 

- · - - - - · - · - - - · ·j----- . --·--··-  - - - - -- -!-.. -
.1. 

--- ! 

. · · · ·-·--\·· 

. - �0,802,000; -
805,41 9 0  
. . . - -v-

o! 
58�467�: -

_ _ _ _ _ ___ m.IJ.o_IJ_: _ 
29.�1 1 i  o\ oi· 

270,500 ; 
2,50IU 0 ' O ! 

0 -
75, _125-: 

(29,6 1 1) !  . 0 : 
g_: O! 35,200 

_ __ gi _ . . _ �1 ._3io_ ol o ,  ·a} �- - -�io9:9J.7 -, 
I_�q,o_oll_[ _ _ _ _ o_ 

0 � 
: - -· --·--q;� -� -

1 08,000i - . 6! 

1 2,5_00 _ ; 
29,6 1 2  

0 
1 25,000 

2 1 ,072,500 i -
- - �07,9 1 9  .· 

0 
0 

5�.467 : 
31J_7, 1 25 -� . 

0 
0 ·  o :  

35,200 
2 1 _,320 _ -

0 
1 09,_937 -1 60,000 _ , 
, ]2,500 .: 
29,6 1 2  : 

1 08,000 : 
. 

1 25,000 -

_ --�.j��,49_?L ___ _ 6sz,_ii_s�: ::--� _ �h8�7,580. : 

T 
--- !-· 

Oi I , IOO,OOOi 0 '  
o :  

_ _ __ ( · - - _ _  I , I OQ,QOQ: _ __ _ ___ _ _ll_ i . - - - _ __ : _____ . - - -
23,Z95,497i 652,083 

_ o_r_ 
1 , 1 00,000 : 

-�'lll_9,0_00_ � 
23.947,580 ; 

· r · ·  
-r- --------- ------- - - - -- - - - - ------ .. .1...---- ---- · - - - - . · - - - · -- _o j __ -- - --- 2,!.072,500 -

_ _p_j_ ----- - -�()_?,_9!9 : 
0 ! 0 -

·· _-_-o_-c_-_-_ �= -- - _ 
-
_ o .  

0 : 58,467 · -- - - -- oT�� =�= :)a?;i�L 
. _.QJ_ - · ·- 0 . 

0 ! 0 : - - ··-- - -· - - ·4·----- - · ---- -· ·  - ---·---
0 - 0 ;  · - ---- ·· --- ""Qt" :��--- ·· ):5.2go : 

.... _ __ _ _ _ _ o_l__ _ _ __ ___ _ _ 2 1 ,320 ·_ 
. __ oj ___ _ _ ___ . _ o� 0 - 1 09 937 ; ... .- � ��JE:_::=��-- -·��-t�:�_-�6: · · · 

0 i _ __ --
- -- - - - - 29,6_12_ -

Q_ i l _ _ll_8,1J_Q_O : _ o :  1 25,000 I _ _ _ _ _ 
. .  -�· - ..... . - . - . .. - . 
0 i 22,847,580 : · · ·�- - - --·--- --·- -· - · ·· - -- ·· -· - -- · - . - -- ---- ·-:---·-- - · - -- -··- ·· · ---- -�t·

.
· ·  -· . 

0 i 0 -·o· : - -- i:i oo,ooo i _ _  
i o_�_::: _.-: _-_-__--_ --- !,ipo_,OIJ_IJ_ -- -

- --- -0'-,----- -- 23:947:sso-

Page 3 



BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

A 

' 

. General Fund 14_1 
4/15/201 8  15 : 15 

46980-READi 
. 
; Other State Grants 

· · ·· _- 469�iJTs�� �hi��; .. - . 
46990' ; Other State Revenue 

--�-'J.�t�l_ __ -

.. . .. . . 1_' __ . ... .. . . . . 
.. ___ i__i_�����! ��V�!E��-n_t . 

· - - - - - --- Hf.cd;�al Throuf:i�-
Stalc: 

471 i -1 r iUSDA School Lunch Program 
--:;:nr:����tthe; · ·· - · 

· 

· -

- · 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-_2018 2017-2018 ; ,\pproved 
_ O_dg!�ai !Ju_dgct_ ;_ A_m�ndiJicnts_ : _ 1\rn_e.nd.e�-_lludget 

G H 

Proposed . .  _1_ �-�'!�l!_�e� 
,O._m."n_d'!'eJ!!s _ _ _ ! . -�'!'�E_d�d _!l_ud.ge!_ 

i 
o 1o.o_o� : 1 o,o_oo _ -�§_oQ i --:=:] 0 O ' o :  o !  O lCBOE: 

. .... _. ____ ·- - - ,- ---·- "  ' 

0 · 0 ; 0 I 
- · ·o·: ·· -- -- ·o �:a:.be Ready Grant 

0' J!!,QQO) 

o: 

I 
- ---

-
-"-·· --- -· ---- -·- -

·- -�- ----- ---- - - - _1_1!,§.�0 .__ ________ ,----' 1 �.o_�Q:� � -

·- -· -·-�-·--··-+·-··· - - -· -

0 :  0 ---- - - - - - · - -- -:-- -- . 
. 

--o: o_ j  
_ __ o . · _____ o_i ___ -- --- - - o · .... .,.. . --- ··-· · -- ·  . . .  

o!- o :  
· - - - - · - · - - - - ·a :· - -- - - - ·----- --- - - --o . 

47i43 ' ·, sp;�;�l Edu�ation -Grants to States 
. 47�!�jj":�!f..e���dj)rug-Fre� S�ho�ls State Gr.;,t (Ti;le_IYJ�� -

. .. ... . oi_ 
1 33,000' 

o --
4.5,000 '

· o :  
0 .  

0 
o · 
o '  

45.�00 
1 33,000 

0 

_-__ : �_Q_{'� _ _:__:_::_: _j5,000 . . 

_ o __ i _ _ . _ _ 1 3_3,oo_o 
47590-SNAPJ !Other Federal Through State SNAP Grant 

· !·· ; ·· · ·-·-·· --
. . . . . -

-� -. . �--�--.:j:f.��!j�_de-�aj_j�r�ug!t�-��t�_te
. 

' 
�- i Direct Federal Revttnue 

' 4i64Q"''ROTC Reimbursemeni · 

_: :  . �} !"��.1 Di!:��.t f��e�al Revenue 

- --- 1 __ __________ !lJ,�q_O _ _ _ _ 4S,Il_OQ . 

66,000! 0 

-�to_oo o · 

199,000i 45,000 i 

. . .  178,00� : 

66,000 
.. i . 

.. __ �6,o_yo �-

244,000 ; 

0 i 0 ' 
.. -- 0 --; - · -

178,000 . 
· · · - - - - --·- - - -! ·---- - -- - - - - - - ·-·---·-· 

; - · , _ _ . 
0 !  66,000 

. _ I 
_ _ _ _()_� ---

-

- 6�,_1!00 
_ __ _ . __ j __ _ 

o ;  244,000 ; 

Page 4 



A 

I ;  
- ---·T:���-;e_ns �roups 

-- - - · -· · ---,-T ·--- · -- . 
----- -- ·486i-oi-!ri�n�ii��s · 

.. �s_6io:Ai1'[�iQ?ri!�o�s -AJ�emative School 
48610-BIT! ; Donations - Bndges m TranSitiOn ·-4i!6ro:cA.Mfj.@ci_;;!i��;;-, :camp Bravado _ _

_ ·· · 
_j.8� 1 _0:f!i�.j_�ni'!i.2n.s - Christmas 

48610-CL! I Donations - CL "486-IO:FAMl io;;;;,-;;;;;;;: .FAM 
486io:f'R.cno;;-��ii��-- FRc 

�--� --�§iii-��1l'I !Do;,���-��-- LCA 
48610-L_CE�j j!J�Ill!tions -_LCEF 

. _4??_1 0:_tvi_USl�!_iQ_on�tioJ>s - MUS!C . 
·-��61 O:N_�§jj_[)_�n_a!J2��-:_Noeth. Middle Schoo! . 4861 0-RT!i !Donations - RT! 
4"8616-slk>E : · ! D�nations : SHOE · 486i o:su.PTi���tio�;- suP 
·4s6r�ii-W.s.i'fl!?���iiin� :wsF 

i i 
· -·· ·- -- -----�i��!���-��-��ns Groups 

�- =�-
"''_'_ .·_ �--w�!t911!�,�� ' '  

.. . . .. . . .I . L . .... . 

. ___ _ _  ��9�j_iQthe.!_ __ . . -· 
_ 4_9�0.Q:!N��_!�s_":'?Jl�e-�ecovery 

49800 . !Transfer In 
. . .  :�-���-1-=�--�--��� . ---·· ·- - - ____ ;. �----------·· · 

' . -----;·tT;;t"aiOth�-;.. Source 
- · -tr ·--- · -

. .  . . . . --- . .  -�J:t�_.:__ - -
1821:-f.otal (;ene��l �urpo� �·��·�- · 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

i !  -- ' i" i " '  

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

·· r 
-� o!���o __ 18_ 2017:-2018 :- - · - -��P.rovcd ·prf?�·

C?-,�.d · 
.

.. ! -���pose� . .  
- �  ______ _ -�-Q��g!nal B_�qg�� . �- A_'!lJ:�-��-C:i!_l:!__ ; .. � A_!!t�����-!!.1!-!g�� __ ; _ _ _  �mend!f1e"�-� ���-���-��!!g�-�--

· r 
... .. .. - ' 1 ��. - �-

o' 
·�- oj . 

. . . . o 
o: 

_ 02 _ _  
_ _  Q: 
. .. o : 

o. 

2, 1 50 . 
2,000 ;

· 

- - 0 :-" oJ �--
3,490 _. 
2,400 ; 

- - -r · · -- - - - - - --· 

"<i' 
o· 

s,i5o· ; · 
0 

· o ·, 
. !  " 

__ ,_ ____ ___ __ ----
__ ; 

. .  - · - - Qi,_ 
o: 
o· 
0 
O• 
o: 

or 

o · 
638 _ : 

5,250 - . 
o· :· . 0 i ri": 
o ' 

.. 21 , 178 

.. ' 

.. .1 ... 
I - -T 

2 , 150 ----·--aT-·- - ... ·· 2 1 50 . . . .... . .  . .. -- - -·-- -T -- -- -- - - · . , . . 2,000 0 ; 2,000 . - - - - ·�· . �-- �-
.. 
- - �- · � : --{F� :����-� - - - · ·· · � ·· · 

. . .  T " ' -- - . · . 3,490 . 0 ' 3,490 -�:��6 : - -� . 

� -- �-�����:���:::.-...:. �-� --- }�-�� . 
o ·-- o ·, - · .. . .o : 

r :: -��- - ... .:-�:� f����-�: � -� ·:_: .
·
_
-
_ 6 . 

5,g�-x.:: .· . ·
_ . .. - :  �:JJ=-.��- -�-��� - "5,;_�-� .• 

0 . 0 '  0 : o' : ' " '(J' • "" " ' ' " " o • o •  - - j 1 ·
- · - - ·  a 

0 ;  o i  0 :  

�1 . 1 78 '  

1 o :  o ;  o ; . . - � --==�-=�� �· · · - �; ! 56,73��; · ·--
· ·· · ·(56_:iici � 

u '  u . 

· · · ·· · - ·  · ·· -· -- j�=�_i7;i�I.�!Ti" " 
i 

o :  
i . . .. -- -- - --�---· 

892;519. i · �� - 3s��1�-.o3�{�:-��_:: ·: -�- 6;i:oo!----
. 

o :  o :  
·-- o· ]· · �  

i 

38,020,130 . 

6 '  

· --·--------·i _ __ · · - - - .. n,m,m 892,519 : -- - - 3"B;Oi4;oJo • 
·6:Ioo; · ·-- ·  ".ls-;i>iii,i3o . 

·; 
-�- -

Page 5 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A D E F G H 
. . .  + : ( BUD 

_20.17-20.18 20.17-20.18 .. .. . .. Approved P.-op��ed Prop�sed 
·-- _ ____ I __ 0_!!gi_n_a.l_!!u_dg_e_t_ 7 Amendments _ _ ;_ -�1!1-�nd_e� J!u_dget_ ���!!��e�� ---� . . �.!!1-e!'_�.e��-u.E.

g�t .. 

- --PEd��;ti�� -
. . .  -- --�---··· ·-··--·-· ···-

- ·----- ' i- --· 

. ··� . . �- ).i!!�':_U�!�'?� .·. 
-·-·1-- - · . . . i . :Revular lnslruc:Jion Program . . 1 __ 

I �5:.1Y'J\P��tf��:�t�! !J�r
�
ctor : READ to bc_!l-eady .. : �: :� ·: ;·- ·:·::-:�_I <Q�5:Q2�; 

1 16-READi_ ' Tea�hers.- .READ to be Ready 0 
1 1 6.:.�.�o_p;s_r.i'!.•a�_ers :_!l-EAD to be Ready. . ... .  _ ··-· .. . l. .. ···- .. 

. 
. . 

0 
-· · _1_1 7 j_!c;'!'"eerLadder Pr_?gram __ ·---·-:·· _ _ 65,009 

.
. 1 28.: !J:Iomebound Teachers ; 14,000 · 
163 1 , Educational Assistants : 1 , 140,577' �-· _--.-�-_\_82i:::Oih���i).;:;e_�-� Wage� . · · :. � ·.: · -·--- �� --- ·_ ··_- · : a · · 

. _ 1 �5 ; 'Cer:tified Substitute Teachers .. . . . _ 4_5,6qo · 
!!IS.:�AI:>.i_iC�r:tifi_ed,Su.b.stirute:rea�hers .. ____ _ -·- _ _  . _ .. _o • 1 98 i !Non-Certified Substitute Teachers · . 128,914' 

.
1

9�-��UYk�t��:��S�b;ti�t� T�;chers - �  _--�--=:-T:·_-:�. �:;��9�b; . . 
2o i!���+t���::������i; :: ��g :: �: �::�� - · · ·- · · ��+:--:. --�-�� ·• .: · · ci; · -

204; !State Retirement , 1 ,400,777' 

},q75 • ____ __ _ ],07_5 _ _  _ 0 . · ·- . . l4.�5,9f.5. �--0 .  0 ' 

. �( 

. (3_,Q75lL_ . . . . . . . __ _ _ 0_ LCBOE: 

0 : 14.095,025 • Moving READ grant · ........... ·0 . . :- .... ... -. -·--· - ---():expenses to 12210. 

14,760 . 1 4,760 . . . . . . .. 0 • " -· 14,760 . - �j ' � -� - - ·_ : ��s�oo·o: � -� : : ·-..::_�· : : :·.�:rii_ · · _ _  · :�:=65�6:0� L---------'-t 
0 14,000 0 : 14,000 ; 
.o. · .  _ __ . 1: 1�o�s77� . .. . . - ·- · - - �L_ - - ·  _ IJ._4Q,S1.1. 0 : 0 1 0 !  . 0 6 · · :  . ·- : 45;6aa· ;·:: · ·- --�--:-� : =:oJ:-�--- -· - - 45,6aa· 

280 280 . 0 ; 280 o , - · ·i 'i8�9i4-. - -- · - ·- a : - · 12(914. - -
2,520-· . · - ·  �i.s.:-zo ,-- · · : : -.:·.· _·:� =0.1 . �-- :: :.-: · - - -_2:5�a·:- - · 

0 ' 960 990 ' 0 : 960 990 ' r i4-· · - - - -� 74 ,--- · · - .. · · ·o 
-;- - - - -- '-174 ·; · · 

1 . io6 C - ·· · . ... -�=:!.J:a� ;� · :  .. · . .  :-:- · -��(i9 1 )J . - �  -_: · --· ·:-'9\sT-· · · - -
o I 1 ,400,777 ; 

. 2i�:�ll��t��:;}�;����t:f::::::� - - . -��= �:-���=��-���: ��q�· . -. - ·· a · , - ·· . .... - -- · o 
· 

1 ,6 1 9 : 
o :  
o:i 0 �  
o_: 
o ;  

1 ,6 19  ' 
206: i Life Insurance 1 56,942 · 

�._- - - · . ·.·�7��11'=·::::.·�·�

·

�.�=
-

��
-

::l-�$��

-

BOE Approved Apr 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

2 12-READPES: : Employer Medicare -READ to be Ready i 0: 
----�::- -��: i����1co�:.c��;�ervi:� 

. . . . . ... . --- ..... - --:�:r : : :� --- _-7�:���: ·-- -- - · 42911 i;;-,tt;;cu�n�i s�pj,1�; · · -- - · .. . · ,-.. . ·- · 1 is.ooo 
- .  -429-EESi-:!n;U:U;;���I-Supphes · Eaton Elementary School - -· ---·:-· ......... ·- ;�s� i97 ' 

429-FLM I i fustructional Supplies - Fort Loudoun Middle School ·- .. .. i . 
22,o73 i 

.:�::���:g�§:[ifij��ti��al S�ppi;�; :.9'.�enbac_k �cho�i -:-� · ·_: :: . : ::·�-�:c= .. :·�-::_3j)96:_ 429-HPS I ! Instru_ctional Supplies - Highland Park Elementary School : 25,832 ; . ..  _ _ 42J�(�'fJJ�;,-���!i���l S�ppli�; - Loudo� E!�lll�ntary S��o): .· . .  ___ -�L':�---- .:: 3'q,2�5 : .  
. .... 4�:�J:Ii>.i_!1'.'.s!nJctional �upp[!es -.!.,o,!l�On High School ___ .. .. _ _ _ _ _ ,L ______ ____ 4_6.04_0 .. . 429-NMSi ! Instructional Supplies - North Middle School ' 42,256 ' 
· . 4i9:PE:ST;i�stru�tio�iSupplies - Philadelphia Ele�entary·S�h�ol . ; .. ... 3Z.i82; 
- �?9��i;i[jr;,:�i!,ctio;;-�l Supplie; · �cad to be Ready_ .:�-� ·_: _:-_�- - - - -���- -- �:�:�_-_:: - 0 .  429:�,'-DPig>i_ i in.sl!'Jcl.iona_I Supplies.-. Read to be Re�dy . . . . .. . . . . _ .. . .. i . . ... . _ 0 
· 429�J;i�};f;�:��i::!l ��:p:i:: : ��6RE · · -- · - -- -+- · · - · - ·- -�-- - - - - - - - ·-�- . . ... . .. . . . P . . -· . . . . .. . -- . . .... . . . .. .... .  . 
. 4.f2:S.J::�.\ llrt�ll1Jctio�al �upplies :.?teekee Ele�entary Sch?_ol_ ... _ . l4, 735 ' 

�4_9;_i:f.extb()o]<s_ . . .. . . ... . . .. ··-· 
. . _ . s.o,ooq 524: !In-Service Staff Development 2.000: 

County Commission May 7, 2018 

6 , .. . . -· 
.O_ i -o · 

.. Q '  4 1 • 

. -i5.9':; _ _  . ..... -- __ 759_ � - ------o •  . !. � 
. o .. : 2cJ50 '. 

.o :  
0 : 
o ·  

.. (i�oooj; .. (4.000L_ 
__ 6,9�5 . 
7,1 1 0 . . 6 ; 

o :  
0 I .  450,000 ; .. o .. , 

o • 
0 i - (> j  �4.JJ:H:-� - =���-_:�<�%��� · x:8e : ,- - .  .. -� 

500,000 • 0 ' 
:i ooo - ·  

- · ·o : 
Page 6 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E 

i 
_]:01_7c2018 2017-2018 

G H 

. . . .. . .  � .. . .. . . . .l-
A_pp_r�v�d Pr��-o�c:�. _ _ :_ ���po��� 

_; _:-- - - - - __ _ _  _ _ _ _  _ __ _ _  _ _ _ . . _ __ __ _____ __ : __ _Q�!g_i�a_l._�l!�g-�t L ��ef!d�e�ts 
599 i ;QtllerC:h:u-_ges _ _ _ :_ _ · - - · -

0' o , 
599-R!'A!'_;_ 'Qtller (:h_ar� -_R.;AD t� be_Ready _ __ _  . _ _ _ _ _  --� - --- _ _ __ _  o 0 · 

599-READPES I :Other Charges - READ to be Ready 0 · 0 ; 
. . . -- - -796fi0ih��q�ip;;,�ni" . . . - - - r-- ---

:m-.3 1'4 :· 85,503 ; '"'-��� .. t�·����:rc···"· ., .. �:�··�····· · �·----! 306,8 1 7  1 0 . 
790�EESi ;Othe�Eq�ipme�t- Eaton Elementary School . i' . .  · · - _ . · - 7,000 . 63 

-79-0�F�M(':O�er_Eg�ipni_���---:�Fort u;�do�u�-Mictdi� Sc_ho�l - · � �- _ �-_:_-�-�-:�-�-- J;soo · - · ·  · o 
790cGBS; :q�e� Equipment.� (].-eenba�k School . [_ ... _ _ _ _ _ _ _  I}.QOO; 0 · 

· · · -i�6:tgi!�ili�;:���������:-r!;1:��re:������:;;r�
o
o.l _ _ _-: :·�_:-��:�:�·_3:��:-_-_ . 

1 '65�
�
:
: _ _ 

790-L!!_S i_ i_()therEqu_ipment_- l<ludon Hjgll School .. _ __ 1 7,000 ' 0 -
!90-NM�L :()tiler Egu_iJJ!llent -_Nortl_) �iddle _School __ -i-- _ __ _ _ 25,8qq: 4,000_ ! 

. . . _ 79q--��j- !_Q�e�I;_q�il'_rnen!_:- Philac!elphia Elementary School _ . __ ____ _  ; ... .. _ J5,0QO: 0 !  
790-SES : 'Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School ! 5,329 · 0 ' . ... ; · ) ... . . . . . .. -- . 

. . . 
--�-�:±o!�-���1�-�j!!��-r:_���i-�� -��_og��m . 
· !Aiternativt! Instruction Program 

_49_9 :,Q�erJi�PJl��s_ <!<__M_ate�a_ls . . . 
790 : Other Eq_';'�me�t 

..:. L � - � - - �--· ·-· � �� 

, -- -zi�73i;9i7i -- . - - ---c - . . - --- -- -- --- . 

�� 
56J,300 : 

300 .' 1 ,700 : 

7,o63
_
!
_ · - -8,635-- i 

� �- --
iH�lf��-:����-� -���)t� _____ : __ 

_ _ _s.ooq '- - ___ _ 4,QQO_.! __ __ 1 7,000 . 3,228 ' 
- 29.8oo • 

-

--4.3oo -: - - -. . .. -l s.�oo . -- . - ---
. 
1;'9_6ii ' -- --

5,329 • 1 ,225 ' 

. _2�����_?:: ;� � 

. _3_0()_ , _ _  _ 1,700 ; 

.. _ _  _!,sii '_� 

o :  a :  

. �i���?.�o� �i=-�---� � -�i' 
j(io -, ----

1 .700 : 

·---j-;Tptal R':&�!l_rJ��!:!J�.�i�?n ���ogr!.� . .  .. . · - · +-··-�-- -- - -��. . .. ��----
_ z.,ooo; _ __ _ __ _ ____ 2Jil_�'----- __ ___ ___ ____ __!):  . __ _ __ __ _ 2._1l_OO_i ___ _ 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

; ; 

Page 7  



A 
. . . -� - . . 

. General Fund 1_41 
411 5/10 1 8  1 5 : l 5  

. .  
. ··-· ;rsP�cia/ Education Program 
_· l l<}eachers 

. 
1 1 6-VR' :Teachers . 
- 1-J7 '  'c.;��� L;;ider Program 

i28 i  iH�m�bo��d Teachers 
J 6�J��E���!i?��! :�;ii��ts _ _ 

163:\fll.; :Educational Assistants 
_ 1 7 1 ; ��J>e<_c_h_�ath�logist ___ . _ 

_ 1.89 : _�9th"! S!'laries � Y>'.•&es .  _ 
195 :  :cenified Substitute Teachers 

_198; _i_l'i��§rt.ifi�d s_,bsii_�te�T_�achers • .  
201 , ! Social Security 

. -
2
����f\�t����;;,:�: -

- - - - - - -,- - -- - - " "  - - - · 204-VR, !State Retirement 
205-RFr �visl )E;;;pi�}.��·.;,;ci· riep_e�d_�-;;t Ins�ran�c 
. �-�-�1 J�if���-�r�E_�------· - -· ·-
206-RET-LIFi !Life Insurance 

- - -- . 2o6-\iRTiLir�-h,�;...:,;�e . -_ �9�! ),.1�di,�l)n�:;..��e = _ _ . 
2Q1-�T:M.E.P.UM_e_di�l !ns��nce ______ _ ___ _ _ __ _ 

207-\flt;_ iM�di"!') Insurance 
. . ___ 208_� _ )_1?����� !������ce --· · -

-·-
· 

208-RET-DENI ;Dental Insurance 
· · ·· - 2os-vR; :o.;�i;;i ins�;.��.- --- ---- -

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

. - __ #i_ . ; �;,r;P.���er �edic.;c . .  _ _ 
· �1t9.tt'¥��r�-�-eEic_ar�---� --- - -

399; !Other Contracted Services 
:i�?}Jh,�i,.;;��o:������p}i��:.:.-

-- -

725 i i Special Education Equipment ' ' ' ' 1 ''·'· ···· - · · ··" ' '' '' ' ' ' ' '  . . . . . . 
j �Total Special Instruction Program 

;· ·�- - · - ··-- - -· -··- -· - - . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2.0.17-2018 2017-2018 _ :_O_r_iginn� Budget , t\,111_end!"�-�ts . 
,, - __ _ 1 .�}.8,843 ' 

o . 

- � - --- --
4,ooo: 

__ 23.000 
�!§.000 . . . 

0 (  
1 67,000 

73,<!66 
46,?50 

0 
( 10,000) . 
3 1 ,000 : 
40,000 

, --4o:iioo! 
- 2,�04 i 

O · - · - T.:-�-=�:--5:ooo; · - o : 
; 26,ooo ; 0 I 

5,540 : 
5,385 ; 

_ _  8,j49 • 
_3,�00 . 

0 

I -�- : ��-- - -i-24;��: 
_ _18 1 ,7_5 1_ 

I .. i � - ·-- . _ o;_ 
6_60; -

8,41 � 
' _1_,5. 1 1  : _ 

o: 

. •  L 

. · ·1 -· 

--- -- _J4§,��� 
_ _ _____ 3�I5Q'. 

" -- - 0!  
1 7,000i 

- - - · ·- ·- ·- 4,300' -- ---- - --- (),- ' 

() :  
0 

263 
ci i  
9 '  

1 2,072 i ' ·-
0 : 0 

607 ' 
29,2�5 ;_  .. po5 

o: 1,260 : 
--- -- · -a -- -

· 
---a· : 

- �=�:.:1_4�:,i;o3J _ _ l�4J,60J)• 
- � 1 ,752! ' ' - 0 : 
103,500: 5,000 I 

-
3,049,157' -�2,198 ; 

G H 

Approved Propose_d Proposed 

Am.e_��e_d_����e-�:�� __ ,\�e�d!!'!''!t�-- - _; ___ A._n:'�_n!!!d Bu_d��� -� 
1 ,492,309 : 

- 4�.��0-=�--
4,0qo _: _ .  

l3 1000 i _ _ 
347,000 

-
-

-- 49,000�; 

- � :  -�T--
o -
0 
0 :  

169,804 ; 0 I 
_ �-�·o,ooiC -- � --�- .-:��o::L. 

_ �iiH��r __ - -
-�: _-_ -

-

�:�-� U: __ : - -

5..385 i -
1 90"500_ i

___ 3 ,_5QO_ i_  
660 • 

- -- -�:�-�--� . 
_ _  1 ,5 U 

263 
346,884 

- _ j}5_9_L� 12,0]2 -
.!Z-.0.9.1?.. ; 

4,300 ; 
- - 6o7-,- -

30,5JO- ; 

0) 
0 :  

_ _ __ F 0 
.. . 2. l .  

o :  
���9T 
.. - _o � --------

o , 
a-: -
0 
O i  - --- "6' ; 

· a  

l ,492,39?_ 
- - - 4?.�50_ ; _  

_ 4,0_00 
13 ,000 -

34?,000-;--
__ _  40,QOO _ 
1 6�804_ . 
40,000 • 

---- ·- - s:
o
9o ; 

' -
-

26,000 , __ - -- · -
1 30,500 
: 5".Js5T _

_
_ 

_ 

1 90,500 : 
- 33o§_'C 

660 : 
8,4 !8  ; 

- - -- - - i_:�-iTC-- -
263 

�4�:�t:-:: · 

1 2,072 ' 
1 7,000! 
. �:iooj _ _- � -

- ?07 : 

Oi .i6o_T�- :· - --9_; ____ -- ]_O,�Q_ : 
1 ,260 _ _' 

o_ 
0 1  

8 1 ,7_ ?L_ 
I 08,500 i 

-- J.;p-f�i.Sl 

.. 9. . 1 . 0 ·  
_ _  o_; ___ _  -- __ §_L 

_ 8J.m :__ 166,500 : 
0 1  

58,000-- : 
·
-- ---- - _ ___; __ s8,o�o : ---- - 3,1s9�s:s·t-= _ 

Page 8 



A 

--�-;- -· -· . . . .. . 

c ET-A.M 
General Fund 141 

- · 4iisi2o l s  i s_: i s  
. .  _ ; -�Vocational Education Program _ _ 
1 16 i  !Teachers 

__ II J:;�:{����-����� Pr�&1!Jl!. _ _  _ 
1 63 ; 'Educational Assistants 
195 i ; Certified Sub�itut� Teachers 

- i 98 ;· ,-N��-c;riic;�ci s"ui;;ii;;;t. :r�;chers -261'
-is��ial se�;;;tY· -- -- - - - - -- · · 

204 ! - : State Reti�e�ent-
.. 

_ .  2_0�:�1'-_\ii�� E;,;pl�y�� a�d:D�p,�d�n;_�n�_urance 
206' Life lns�rance _ . _ _ __ . 

2D_6:�·L\F i.jt,ife lnsu"'!'ce 
. 20_7 :_ : _��d!cal __ l!_l��rliJlce _ _  _ 
20� ; _ iD_entai_ Insurance_ 

_ _ 20�:1tE:r:D�Ni.})cn�I J�su.!"nce 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

212 i !.EillpJ!ly�r lv!'dicare _ ___ . . . 
336: !Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
�55; T��el - ·· · : :� : · · · 

· 
· · · 

3 99 i • Other Contracted Services . - - � - -- · - · - - - . - - ·  -- --- - ----425 , :Gasoline 
429: ' in;tru�tion;;i S�pplies . . - - � _73D:���t}��:fi��{�:���!i���i}9�ip�e.�L_-_ 

790-CTE 1 ! Other Equipment -- - - - --:··!--
·
-·· --- - ---- -- --·- - ·

- -

-=-���--�-��t-� l_y���!����(�d��C:��!�.n Prog�am 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E 

zop-�018 l017-l018 

G H 

App_r
�

y��
-_ . .. .' '1 . . . __ . �.ropo�e� ProPo��d. .

. .. _____ ___ .. ; __ _ 
. · · · ·---i- _Orig��!-�!l�_g��- i- - A_m��!i��!,l� __ �-'!1.!:���-«:1 �I:J-�_g��j_ _ -�l!!.�!ldm�l}�-- �lll·�d.•!l _!l_'!!!g_��-.,. ---- ----- '-·--

-
-

702.300 
- . - -�-�::����-==-- ::�.Q�O 

- - 70,404 ! _ -
- - - - ------ _ _ _  5,70�'- -1 0,000; 

. ··. -.: 4-6,154' 
- -- §�.33� 

- - - - - - - - - - I7J. 2,550: _ _ 409i 
. - - - --'---- - ----- fl7, 150 ;_ 

___5,400: 
---1--- - - -- - 81 0 

- --- - _ __ __ _ _ _  , 0,794 : _ 

· · ; 

. �.3oo: 
. 4,ooo:. 
- - _o_: 
. . . 700:_ 
75,386 _ ·

- - - � ---� 0�! 
6D_,090i 

o· 
i 

· 
· · · · T -�--::=- -1;16·o,55_ji: -

.i... . •  
25,941,627; 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 _ • 
o '  
o :  

-- 0 _'_ 
0 . 
0 
0 -
0 
o · 
0 

(4,QOOJi . 
. . _4,000_ '-- - 

. - _q_, 0 
. (500) 

1 ?5,000_ 
O i  
0 

124,500. 

775,998 

' 
702,300 : 0 : 702,300 ·: . .. . :]:��F--� � -�� ��==F- :---� � - - - - �&����: ---

5,700 i 0 . 5,700 i 

:::!�P --�= -�--�� �: ----��n - � · · - - - - l�1m�-- = · : : -·: - r :iJ -c� _- _ � -:� -- : : a:�- · · -- - -;.;-�-: - -- ---- ,----

2 550 . 0 i . . 40Q : . 
- ·  : � ::_ - - _o : 13}, 15o_ i-- _ _ _ _ . _ ___ _ o_� _ 

�.400 ' 
-
- - . . . . . . . o . 

8 1 0 ; 0 ' 
l o,79(�=- -- :� ��: �:_9_: _ 
. 2,Joo : _ _ _ . o _· 

__ �,qoo _, _ _  .. . .  _ _ £,2_QO ; 
Q_: .. 0 :  

7oo __ : 
74,886 : 

-_-:1 is,oa_o·_r 
60,000 ' 

.
. 

0 :  

o : .. 
o- ' ·a· : 

'{6,io-oj' 

- · - - --- --- - - · · -· 1,2�5,053 • 

26,717,625 · 

o : 

o · �- .. 
65,852 : 

2,5_50 ! 
- ·
·
- i_OQ_ 

137,!5_Q i 
.S,4_0Q '

· __ __ _ _ __ - - -� I_o_, - - ·  1 0,794 
- - -2.3oo· ;--

14.ioo : · ·  _ - =:����T--- -·: :_ 
---

I ,28.5,95�- : .. . 

26,783,477 : - - -

Page 9 



A 

General Fund 141 
. . ··4i1 Si?O I B  _ 1 5 : 1  s 

_ _  . � - ,_§_ �_pp�r_t�������-5- -� . 

. ;Hcallh Services 
l05:C_SH' !S':'pc_rvis�r!J?irector. 

1 3 1  · :Medical Personnel 
1 89-CSH ! oihe�-salari�s -& Was��- · - .. . --· ·· 

2o_i;);_ociaLse��-ity·:.: . _ ·� __ _ 
20l:CSH; '!?.o,ia.l !l.ec;urity . ... ..

.
. . .. ,_._ .. 

204'; �State Retirement 
204-CSi( ;siat� Retirement. . )��5_-REJ: VJS:��-�;;;pioy�� .;,d Q_ep��§�t!�.i�!"'!Ce . _ 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 76, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

. . 206! :Life Insurance 
206-CSH: :Life Insurance 

206-RET-LII;·: iLife lns�;..,ce .. . ... .. ... .. 
- · · · ·· . .. io

? i j;j�_di�aUn;�ance 
207-CSHi !Medical Insurance - .  '26s�TD��t�l-I������e -
208-Ciiiiffo���l)-��.;;:.;,�� . .. -- · .... . 

208-RET-DEN; ·,Dental Insurance - .  --� . .. �i2_:_- i::;;,pl_��·.,_;:_i,1e!!i�;;,.e 
2 1 2:.CSH 'JOil1Plo�c;r .Medi.car� 

355 ;  'Travel 
_ .m:c:�lir ::r�v�� - �-- -:: .. . . _ 

399 :other Contracted Services 
399-csli:.!ciih�; Contra�t�d servi��s 

··· ··· · · 4 im��i;��-�-··d;�.ij�pphs . 
. 435.:. '9.1f�<:c: Supplie.� . . .. . .

.
. 

499-CSH ; :Other Supplies & Materials 
.. • S�4F�]��i�eJ$.!_afijj��;!ii�in� . 
.. 524.-C:SI:II .; \fl-S�r:vi,e/St�ff Dev�!O.P!".ent 
73�-CSH! _:_l;lea]_� E�ujp_J11�nt __ _ . .. .. 

Total Health Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

. 10}7-1018_ 2017-1018 �pp�oved .... Proposec;t Prop���d 
. . .. Q rjgi .��� Bu<!J:.e.t . Ame_nd.m��� ,i. . �me.nded_B_udg�t .. . .  Aill.�'!.�llt.!:!'!' . .. �me�ded B_11dget 

.5 1_.226 · ( 10,364) 
243,500 : 0 . 

:·- ·- · . 64.693'! (25,568) 
- - - ___ j 5,097 - ... __ :_ .· o .. -· -�.�36_ ·.. . .(2p0) . . 24,083i 0 • 

.. -�·-��?: ___ ... ... (2.��81 
__ 1_o,z: _ o 

· 

l ,635: 
. . 0 . 

354' ( 1 8 1 )  _3�{ .. . . . . '6 ''' 
. 44,000 0 

.
·�·- . . __ _ ii .2 ( �; . .

.. . ·• _(7.Q91J 

?:i:�·�_-: .. .. . __ .. � ..  : .C�.?o�J;� II 
39,125 ; 0 
J?,�9f' � ·_: .. . .. _ Jij_ci)� _ . .  ):��j � - � :- -· · · .(..-9�) : . . . . ·- - · · · ----1 
4,461 ; 0 ' 4 46 1 : 

· 
-. .  · !:.���+ =-� �.�-�-·:·_:(is�{�- ·- · .

.. 

� ���nE · · 
1 73j _ -

· - · _o_ __ [7�_' 
3�5 

44,ogo 
4,1 20 

0 . 325 . 
14,21i .: 

_qJ. 
58,214 ; 
<i,I2�.' · .. 

2 400; 0 . 50 
. .. .... _,, '

377 · - ....
.. ( 1 67) 2 i  

432� . . 
0 432 ' 0 

2,450 : 
.. . .  ii'QT .. 

.133'i_; .. ... _ .. . _ . o . . Till - · ��-�-- ... �.u..Qoif 
1 ,692;. . (5_25): . .. 1 , 1 67 • 0 : 
400; 800 : 1 ,200 . 0 : • .�.oq·:� :� _ i.?

o
o ·

· .
.
.. . - -- 4,�

o
JJ:.:_- --- · .

- ·  
-: � §J 

9, 1 00: . . ( 1 ,000)' .. 8, 1 00 .: . . {500); 
500i 5,000 ' 5,500 . 0 . 

432 : 
. j;43 1:·- ..... -

.. i. i'6'i:, �- --�� ,I 

=l!!!E �-· ��i! -

-

••- ·-·
·
·-
-
·-
-

-•• J.SL.L � _  .. it: - -• •- --�}1��1: _ _  . 
6,789 ' 5,21 1 . 1 2,000 . 0 . 1 2,000 : · · 

a: 12.408 . 1 i  • .ios . 
· o , 12,408 ; .. . 

5 1 l,I05i o :  51 1,105 : 9,689 520,794 i 

Page 10 



A 

General Fund 141 
·· -4ijsj£ql8- is : l s  

. ·; dih_�-r Sl;tde�l suOD�rl i i 7 :  ·;Career Ladder Program 
--- - -- ·-- iij : iG�id��� Pe�;�,;;;el __ _____ --- -- . 

1 62 ; :clerical P�;...,�ei . 
� _ _-:_ -� :·:1_89:f.R��l·o���sa[3riEs�.(\i.i�s�-:� ���·� _ -- . 

. _ 20 1 · _ : Social Security _ _  . 
20 1 -FRC 'Social Security 

. ·_·-_ � -
_29.�:�-;�t�J�-

-���tr�!"e.�t:� . .. __ _ __ - --
- · 

__ _ 
367 204-FRC • · State Retirement 
368 · . · - 20S-RET:VIS: : Employee and Dependentlnsurance 
369 ··- -- --- - - · ·· · ·· ·zo6:·:ur� ln�u..;;;,�� - - - -- - - - · -- -· · 

206-RET-LIF:··:Life ins�rance-· -·- . 
207 : ' Medical Insurance 

_2_07�@:f-MEI) .. :Medic�i i.ns;;an��-
208 · De�tal �nsurance 

208-RET-DEN , :Dental Insurance 
· .. - i ii ;  E�Eioye� -M�ic.;:e . .  

2 ii-FRC: E�pioye� M�di�W"� ---
- - -

-
- --� :��-� :- .��-�alua_tj�_f!_-�c(T�s!��a .. _ .  _ ____ ... __ . 

- . -· - . mUT!a��I __ 
- - . - -

·
----499-READPEs; ; Other_ Supplies and Materials - · · . • • · _ : 524_' :i�. ��ryi��s,;,irp,�l�p_m��-t-:- :. 

790-SAFE: ; Other Equipment 
. - -·- ·- - - -

-
- - --

.. . , ; ·· . . 
· - -- -- -·- - � --- --- ·  -------

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

:Tot�i Other Student S_�ppo�t 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 
' 

�017-l(u's . . :iOI?:-2�1� . -�pprovc� . . . ... .Propo.scd Propa:sed 
. .  _ :! --

.. . _ Qrjg�!!._�!.�'!G!�.J. ._A�.el!c:J�m��l!__i . �'!!l!l:t���-.!.��g!t_ .  �--��!.'!.�.'!l.c.�t� '- _ Ame�de_d !Ju_dg�! _ 

r - 3,0oo : 
- - - -- ---:: �37�51!{ . 

1 85,775' 
_-.�-� -:--_� ·;: _ -_-

- -
- _25,197,: . 

� 1 .29_2 : 
1 ,56 1 ' 

- -.7�.623�' 
2,492: 

I 02 i  
i;35i"'" 

-4-80·: 
. . . . . _ . . .. _ _  Jj3,5QO 

0_, 
6,200: 

4:ii: · 
- �-�.!:?9.6: �---� --. 366' 

20,000 ; 

O ' · - 0 -: . 
0 . - (2�:192)! 
0 .  

( 1 ,56L{_ 
o :  

(2,492}' 
o :  
O ' 
0 ;  
0 '  
0 '  
0 : 

. -··- �,<>po _;_ 
637,5 10  I 
185.775- :  . . . .  0-;-

_ o 
0 :  
0 
0 

)1.��2 ��- 0 
0 : 0 

7§,6i3� ;·_:_:_: ::: ··--- .(��0):_ 
0 ' 0 : 

102 0 
- .-J..3� �

-
�- --. - _ _ · :: · -- - ·o:; 

480 ; 0 ; 
143,500 ! · · · · ·· 4,200 ' 

- -- - - - -- ---_-o_-; : _ __ --�--�-: :� -- o:· 
0 6.200 _i 

0 , ·  432  i 0 ; 
o . -- - ·- -, 1 .996· ·, · - - · - - ·- -- - -·o-:- -

6,200 ! 
432 : 

" "j f-991;"\-::-
<366) - - - - · - --0-L� :.·.� - - -

- 0 ·; .. . . . �- LCBOE: 

o ,_ _ --�,QOO : . _ _ _ _ _ _ .. _ o_ �--- -.�:���u READ summer gran< 

. . . .  
_
_ 

(4�6)_;_ - - - - -� �h- .-.--- - - ).18.� �--- - - - - - iA�i expenses. 
4,5_��� 450 ' . . . �.?�0_ [  _ _ _  -- - . . 2�0 - �.200 j ... __ -_-_ --,----j 

_ _ __ :�:= soo: _ .  
o :  

O i 2 1 ,320 2 1 ,320 : 0 i 21 ,320 ! _ _____ 
_ 

_ 1,174,872! (8i91}; 1,166,581 S,J.SO 1,171,_96_1 __ : 

Page 11 



A 

GeneraJ .. Fu_nd 141 
4/1_51201 8  1 5: .1 5  

·Regular lnslruclio� Pr�gram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

1017-1018 

E 

1017-1018 . �pprl?":.ed 
_ Q_rigin�) .B_u_dg�t ; . �-"'-·-��111"-'C.�. l .. A!IIo;.'!.d�d B_u_�g_et 

G 

!':��·posed . . 
. _ �-�-�.ndmc.!!� . .. _ : 

105 :  ··supervisor/Director . 296,1.8S i . 
0 · , 296, 188 • 0 : 

.. - ----� �-��:��p��� ;�:::;i��fe����;am ��- �--- -
- . . .  

·: - - �-- 4,��·�:· - �  -�- � � �· ·· --- - . :�- �:oo�f ��: --��- 'J_,o:� ' 
129 'Librarians 475,500 0 : 475,500 ' 0 · 

_ __ _ __ .... . _ · _ i 6 I !  s��ret,;,y (s> - -. -.=���-- -�.-- - - . . .. .. ... ·· · -- -- . . .. . . . . . -��3-.1ii�,:��:-_---_ __  o ' : · -- -- :i83,:4o_o: _ � · - -_: · �- - o · 20 I ' · Soctal Secunty 65,665 : 0 · 65,665 i 0 · . . . .. 201 -REA.iJPEs' Social Security 
. .. . · -· ... .. "o' o . . . · .. o ! 1 9 1  - . .. - -�:4::�:��: :.�::��::i::::�: .
.
. :��- ��:-�- -�= _ · · 

.

. 

- . - · : : - - . _?8.46�::�·::- · _ _:_}, � : : . - ��,j6��: . .. :. · .-. . -
28� :� .�9.��!'-ET �VIS Employe� and Qcpe"!!_c_nt_ln�u"'!'cc . ... .. . 465 :__ _ o __ _ .. 465 · · 0 

206' Life Insurance . . 4,248 0 ! 4,248 , . 0 
-·:zo6-R£T-LJF>Lifc lnsuran�c ·---· · .. · - - ·-··- - ' !:'790; · · . . .  · o : 

.. - - - .. i:?9o-; - . . . .. -- · ..
.

. · o .. . . . . :io1 : Medical Insurance .. .. 208,998; 0 ·. 20S,998 ·; 1 ,7 1 6  
----· - · - �9?�R£:T�MED Mcdicai lns�rance � :�: .. .-. . -� .-:: .. . .. .  : · · . . .. . . . . -- - - . s.ooo • .. �- - ·_: 6 :-= · .. : - : _- ):9�oT _ : : · :.- - - (J.;Qooi; . .  208 Dental Insurance 8,500 0 : 8,500 . 0 

208-REF-DEN� Dental lnsuran�� · 3,6 10 :  o t 
. . :i,6JoT· 0 

2:1:2-R.E�=:�� :- -�::���:��:���: -- .:.��-
·
-
-
��

-
� : . - · - · - - . . -- .. . .. · ·- . 

-· 
_ i5.3

§.�F
-� �: · : �:- -r ·:: --�---··· - � i���6� :� .

.. : -_ . . .  - ::  -
4
� 

348-READPES·: P·�sial Charges . . 
. a,· · . .. . . .. .. 0 0 · j ' : ·  �--�-:::::.��::� _::: :� � jj��)��vel : . _ . - ·.::- :��� �: _ _ _ _ : ��-= - : .. _ . . · · -" _ _ _ 1\Q!(O':� _' __ _ _  _:o_; _ _ __ _ . . : ... Jiggo �_: _:_ · · �: :.. :. · o 355-READPES' •Travel - READ to be Ready . O• 0 : 0 '  200 

��� : __ .-_ ·:_·_:�-��i�iM��"��-· . · ���� ��:.:*:_:��}��:����;:-- ::: · :�·- __ ::.- . �}-__ _ __ _ -� :· . . t_ · 
- -�: i)8�=L: _ . · -J;ls� .. L':�. _: . :: � <L.1 8gy� 

409 . .
.. .. . 432-EE$' Library Books!Medi�. � .Ea!�n. El�nlCrltary School . 8,768 L 0 : . . . . 8,J.68 : 0 : 

410  432-FLM ; :Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School 4,697; 0 : 4,697 . 
4 1 1 �-:·:_:.:=�...::- .4��-olisr:L.ilirary)o��/r.1i'di�_�:q;;_��Ii'�£� ����c :·::� -= .· . · : ... : ��- - : . _ -�-�-�.4�8.C� :: �-� :. · a: L _ ... : .. ��_:8,11.8_[ - . .. ... . 9 

H 

Propo��d 
Amend.e� Bu_!lg�L .  

9M6I _ _ : _ _ _ 
280 : 
465· : . 

4,248 : 
i .7?� 2 1 0,7 1 4  ' . . -:�:���::- - -

)�lq ;__ - -. --'�,���t --- -- -

I :  
- - -· - �!:16h------ - -!--J 
. - ·- · -· -·Q)_ 

::! �: :: .·.: �-:�-=��:it�lfJtl!�!��=;;iE��1\\i1�:;;���S:h��:.- :�-...::��- - .. . ��:;iil.-�:�:. _J:���f: =� - .: -�. --+�ii± ---�-�:�� :���0�_!F··
· 

_ _ ___ - · . : . _:._���i�P�Ut.:�:;_::��:����:j���;-�f�:��;����-scho�l _ __ _  :� _ _ j:���. _ _ {i:;�}: . .. �:�i!_�_ . -- :·_:_ :: :: . �-· . . .... .... . . .. .. .. . i32-��'. '.l,ibraryJlook¥..¥edj��-S..te�ee Ele'!!•rtla!X�.c!>.?_o!... _ . . . ' .. -- ·- ·- J.,500�- _ .. --.. 0 .. .. .. . --�15_00 _ , __ _ _ _ __ _  0 ' 
... 524: �ln-Servicel�ta!'fDevelop111.•'!� _ .  _ . ... . .. . . .. . .12,0Q_Q: . . 0 !. . 1�,00.0 , .  .. .. o .. . ____ 5�4�E_Es!..; Jn-Scrvice/Staff_Dcvelop!Tien� :.J::?tO!l _Elemen_t�ry Sceho9l. _ ... . . . . .. . . . 5,5_0!(!_ 

.. . . _ _  2,9�7- '  .. _ . .. ... _ --�,4�?. L _ . .. ..... _ .. .. . . . . !l.L 524-FLM; : In-Service/Staff Development- Fort Loudoun Middle School : 5,300 : 6,000 ' I I  300 : 0 · 

: � :� JEa!l;fE��re�������;,-� �  �= - ·l�F �: �� ·
· · - · · - =

·tl� � -� ",�:1 
��! --· -- ·· · -- :_::�:�����?��I·1�.t�i���������::;:��t��;i����1��r;�0�ch�9� � :  ::l�-�;�� . 

_ 

.JJ�� · _ . . .- .-- -� 
.. 

!.�:;;�: - :·. :· _:·_ -� �!,:20ri_1
_ 

427 . .. 524-RE_A_!)_[ ' In-Service/S!"ffDevelopm�nt -.R.E ft..D to be Ready . . _0, .o '. . 0 : . . 0 ' .. 
.. - .�!-24��sif�it t�:�::��:; Z::�:����;�� :_����E���l�;�)_c��oC_; �---� 4.6Q� :_ �· · .. �: � -�4

� .. · - - · - · . 4j�6j. �-- : : · :  :· ... .. ii.��{ . . .. 4 .. �ia ; 1 L���e: - ====J 599-READPES ; : Other Charges - READ to be Ready o· 5,851 5,851 (5,85 1 ): 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

.. - . . .  79o' '0!her Equipment . ... . . .
. _ ·___ 0' 0 ; 0 . . 0 ; " , 

;To-tal Regui�r l:nstr_u�.�io·n-Prog_�am 1,619,471 j�,SS3 : I ,635,024 j . . (10,920); 1 ,624,_104_ L 

Page 12 



A 

General Fund 141 .. . 4t(5ii�is tS;!S .. 

·Special Education Progratf! 
105 �· :·Supervisor/Director 

. 
1 1 7 : ; Caree� Ladder Program . · . . . 

... - Gi , ·�������!��i1:;;�o�
el �-� : ··��=�:. _ __ _ _ 

20 1 :  ,Social Security 
� 204·; ·--��t�_Rcti;��cnt -- - - - -----

· 205-RET-V!S' · Employee and Dependent Insurance 
. 
. . . . -206 i : Life l�s.;,..;;ce . . -· . . - . . . . . . . .. . . 

--:ioi>-RET:L!F: ' Life ���;;;..,;�� · · - - - - --. � �-� - · ·
· :£o7 ; •M�dicall�;urance 

-- ---- __ 2�:!t£T��2�� r<�;:�·;j;;;ci�:: �-��:::_:=:� .. --- . --

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

208:RE�:DEN• ,Dental lns�nll)�e . . . . . . .. . 
21_2: :Employes �·��":"!:"- .. -·-· · · 355.: T�avel __ _ _  .. . . .. . . . ... . 399 ' ··other Contracted Service� . . . . . 
524 : • ln�Serv_i£e{�taff_!:)��e!o_plll_e_n�----- _ _  . 

. ! . '  ; �Total �pee!� I ���t;��_ion Progra_m __ . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G 

:ZOI7�2018 �0�.?:���8 A_pprove� . Pr:�P.�:sed 

.. �ri_giJ!�U��d_g_e�-�--�1}1..!1!�!!1.�-n_t� . . -���-��-�-�_l}�£1.g�� _ �-- __ -�!!1.e_�d.l!,l��t-� 
-� . . 

·-2-�:�f6!� � �- :-�- -- . � : . -
. . . . ..

.. 2�:��� · , 

2_18;oq9C_- ::::_�():_65_o)i- ·- - t 67j50-
57,3oo ! 1 ,644 : 58,944 ; 

· I S,9��L :___ : jJ,o�oo)'_ � _ _ . . . - · ' i).96_4 __ � . __ .. 
_ �7.?:73_i __ _ __(�,OO!J)i ... __ _ __ _ _  2_1.J?.!_i _ 

203' 0 . 203 : 
1 .2o6! - .. ··· o ; · · · ... . .  r ,io6 :- .. -

_ : 3_8iC�-
- -�-- -- - _o �----. �-� - - __ : =-3�-�l . . _ _  54,80!J! .. ... ( I_J.o.oot . 4 I_.�oo , 

3,9001 0 ; 3,900 : 

0 
0 

. 
8,723 . . -- . . . . 

0
. ' 

541 . .  ;__ _ 79_? 
o '  
_o _, o :  
. 0 :  
0 i.iooi - - - ·-- --- o :  -- -- - -- - - .

. 2:2'oo-� -- o . "863:-- - - --- -0·;--- -- · · - - · ---86j _ _ _ __ -
.. 

- - 0 
__ -�·4J�j'_-_: .. . _(5QO)i___ 

·
- . ·- 3,93� : . _1_27 . 

H 
I 

- · ·· :---

Proposed 
Amen_d�<! Jl.u_clg��-

�� •. 433 . • t ,q_�q '---- - . .. 
1 76,073 i 

· · · ·  .s:s.944:J . 1 6,505 ; 
_2;i;�_6s�C-� 

203 : - - ---· · - -

2 1_,_6]0i_ .. _ _Q_ ... . _ n_65.C>__;_ ( IO,OOOf,._ I_I,()YQ_: LCBOE: 

o: 1 26,245 1 26,245 : (54, 1 83)' 72,062 i Moving $10,183 to 
0 i · 0 0 : 0 · --0 ·; Psydlolog�t line for ;_ _____ ::.:.., ____ _::_..:_ _____ _::_�-----...::.-------..::,-Hi additional pe�nnel . 

440,!06i 57,739 497,845 : (54,000): 
·- · - _ .  __ ; Moving 44,000 to SPED 

443,845 i L.eq-'u-"lpc..m_e_nt_. 
--;-

---'-! 

Page 13 



A 

General Fund 141  . 4ii �f2.oj � �-��� � · _ . . 
: Vocational Educatkm Prog;a-,-

.
.
..
. -- . .  -- m• ···-· 

105 · ; Supervisor/DirectOr 
I 6ii ' :Cieri�al Pe������ 
20 I 

. 
' Soci�i S�c�diY -·-

204 · . ; State Retirement ... -· . 
l_O�:R.J:T-v_is : · E�pl�y�e ��d P<:E�n9ent Ins�a'2�.!'. __ 

206! ·.Life Insurance � ��-R;E! :LIF '  ; Life Insurance . .  
_._207� ,Mc:_dlcal lns.�n•Jl_cc;__ _ __ ___ __ --- - · -·-- _ ___ __ _ 

207-.R.!'T-lv!ED: _:Medic_al Insurance_ 
208_; . . De11tal _JJ!SUrance . 208-REF-DEN :Dental Insurance - ---- . - �i 1 2 E;,;ployer M�dlc.are . 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

355 : 'Travel 
399 · Other Contl<lc�e� S�rvict:s __ ____ __ _ _ 524 ; ; In-S�rvice/��a���vel�p��-�! 

:T�t��-Y�.c�_�i�!!_����<:�_t_i�!!_���C!.!�. _ __ _ ___ _ 

. ... : __ Technolozy__ _ . 
. . . . .  . ! .9?�--� Sl!I?����or�!�e£!.o!. __ 

I I} : .'Career Ladder P'"'gra.m_ 
!20. _• co_,P�!•_r_ Pro.�.e� - _ ___ _ 

_ __ ___ 7,0!_ .Soc_i_�I Se�_w:ity _ _ _____ __ 
. 204 • . : State_ !tetire!Tient 

. 206�_:Life_lnsu�Ee _ __ __ _ ___ __ _ _ _ ____ _ _ __ _ _  _ 
__ _ 292�--!-�':.�i_c�l-l�s-����-

. . . 2_0_('[)ent_al lnsur_an�e . . ... . _ 
2 1 2 !  I Employer Medicare 

.. _- -j�_O,t_J���-�:�t ¢����i�ftY_�-=-���--�--�so,tc :_ ' Interne! �o!Ule_c�_yi�. 
. _ �55_' _:_Travel _ _ ... 

399 i :other Contracted Services 
47-i :- •so!h;,�re -·· · ·· ·-·-

-
·-

_·· _4�9� jolh�r si?i>ti�-����.t�ri��-�� �-��-��-:_: · 
_52_'!;. : In_Se!"_i��.§�I;JE�l_oEill�!!l...-- __ ___ . 
.. 790 : !Otller Eq!Jipll)en_t __ _ 

790-NMS · :o�er_Eq��pmeE!... . 
-- - - --;. iTo� I Central � _q �_h!?_r.. T�:_�-�s.P._������-�� 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

2017-2018 _2017-2�18 
O�igin�l_Budget -!- _Amendl)l�llts 

. AJ?prov�� .. . . : . .  
. .i\'ll�n.<!_e� B_udg�t _ _'_ 

]5,��4:  --- - - 0_ ' __ _ - 75.224 
39,980i 0 • 39,980 -- "7:143·:-- ----- ----0 -- -- . . - 7,143 
·1 6.is5 : .. . ..... - ii :  1

·
0.785

·
. 

- -iiii! __ ___ _ - ci":·-- - - -- -- 1 02 
360 :  0 · . 

; - . _ _ _____ JOOi _ _ 0_ 
360 
200 : 

.. .. . . !'!.201 

!- -.• 

' 

__14._2Qlj __ - - -- ·· - . 9 
o .  0 

700! 
440' 

i .67:i :· -
2,00o: -- ·

_ o(_ 3,000i 

o '  
o •  
o •  
0 _ 

500 
0 :  

0 
JOO 
440 

1 .671 
2,000 _· 500 
3,000 

Iss,_S!lL .. _____ __ --�oo : __ _ _ _ !S6,Jo6 
! 

�-s,m� _ _____ _ _ _  o_ : _ __ __ _ __ 95.2_24 
.. l,OO�i---

- ·--··- -· -
·
·· O _ L _ _  . _1 .000 

1 92,836: 0 :  1 92,836 _ ·::I;:��:�F- �:�: :=: : -: -F��:-��-:=::�-}�::�� T 
- - -�6_1 i ___ __ __ _ _  0 _'_ _ .. ... ... . . .. 96! . 
55.080! 0 i 55,080 - ---i;I42f - -- -- -- - 0; - - - -- - --i. i4i ; 

_ -�<19_2:_·� �:�- _-- - = :!u ::� - - . .  _ -�- 4)92 , 
_§_5_.999! . ______ 27.7_39 ; ---- -- · - .  __ _ll2.730 

. o: . . . -��.�00 : . .. .. _ _1 2.5_00 
- _ 5._400_: --- - --- -- . Q_ ' - - - .. - - . . 5,400 . 1 2.000: 0 ; 1 2.000 . ·0o_:9ooC- _ ��: (i:�:io{"_-- ----· .. ·x6.6.7io -- -

4,000! 0 ; 4,000 . 

1 2.43o' · --- ---- a: · - - - ·- - i2.43o · -_isa.a� I ! - --- - :_ o :· - -- --- �� so:o� l 
0 !  5,250 : 5,250 

846,1!_7Ji . -- - ---4l,250{ _ _ _ _ sss,3n· 

G 

P�OPC?5�d 

-�f!l.e��-��-�-� .. 
0 
0 
0 :  . 0 ' 
0 
o : 
O i  

77_: - · 0 ,  o · 
0 
o .  
0 
0 · 
o · 

77 

_o _ _ 
o · 
0 : 
0 
0 

H 

Prop�sc:d 

Amend_ed .!ludget_ 
_)5.224 _ -
39,980_ - - - - - - - · 
7,143 _' 

1 0,?85 : 
1 02 • 
360 : 
200 : 

. .  !�-�!_8_; 
o ' 

700 ; 
440 . 

i ,67i "  
2,000 . -
- sao 

· ·  -j_aoo ·:-
· 

)56,J8:J_; 

5iso i 
. 875,327! -t�·:o·oo1 ---- · · ---- - - - - ·- --r--

Page 14 



BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

. . . . .. . . . . . ...... . . . . 
Ge_n.�r_a.l f.�!]� 1.�.1 . . 4/1 512,0 1 8_1 5_:_15. 

-;·iJ�ario(Educalion 
. _1 9_1 !Board and�omm_i_n�� �··11��� !'•.•� 

-·· _ 
2_0 1 _ ;S_ocial Se_curity _ ___ _ _ - ·--·- · .  ··-
204 :state Reliremen_t_ 
206 : Life Insurance: .. 

. -�98_., )?�nt�l l�s':l����l? . . . . __ ___ ___ , __ _ 
2 1_2, ! Employer Medicare_ 
305 i 'Audit Services .·: : 33(: :Les�i se;,i�i� ·.···: :��-=������ �-��-- - - · -- -
355' :rravel 

.. 50(_:_Li�bjlity �nS!Jfa_nce . .  _ _  - · --····· .. . ... so( : Pr�llli�ll!. on c;9.fE2!'!!_e .�'!':�ty BonEo�--- . 
509 ' : Refunds 
s i6 ;_ :T�stee's Co�L��.i-�� -- ______ . . _ .. __ 
_5 1 3. \. ; Wor.k;Jn:an's �O!'!JP..!��i�.l!�.n��!2!1.E�.-------- _ 
524 · . : In Se_rvtce/StalfJ2.evelol'rtle�!. 
599- 'Other C�arj!eS __ -

·
- ____ _ 

'Total Board of Education ' :  

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D G H 

_201 7-2018 . ?-�� 7-:-�-��� . . . �PP.!"O_��d . . . Propos��� Pr?pose_d . 
_ 9�ig��al !Ju��t. --��end_IJI�'!.ts -� .1\lll!.".ded ]jude�!. ; _ _ _ _  Arn_e�dme_n_ts ·· ·- � .  Arn•n.d_e_d IJ.��g��- i ___ _ _ _ 

40,�0_0(_ --- -- ... o. ;___ 40,300 ' 
2,499: 0 ; 2,499 . -�I.sa�r · - - - - - - aT �:: - -- - -1 .8o:o r 

0 _____ o ...... 0 
0 1 ,480, . 0 : 1 ,480 . ::�.�:�r���- �-=�---f ·: :  - 2·�:� ; - :_ � � r-�--

1 2.000! 0 : 1 2,000 : . 0 :-

40,300 
·- - ·  __ :jA99�:- . . . .. _ .. .. 

1 ,800 ; 
. ).480_: __ . 

2,08_5_: 
.. �85 : 

__ _ 

:: --�nm����:������I�-��:�-�- --�-�::m-:.-- · · -: ·:-:-�-- -- - �-}-:- - - - ·  

. . . 0 _ 
£0.0 

0 
__ _ __ _  20Df ... • .  · - · - _ _ ___ o :___ _ _ ·· - . . _2oo 

0; 0 : 0 
3oo.oooi' · o ! · 3oo.ooo , :io8,94ii ... - -- --- a· :· ·- . . . . 268,946 

-- 2s.oo6T
-· - ·- -- -o - - - . --2s.ooo ; o' o :  o · 

---· --- · - - ____ ____ i __ 
6�6,467i _20,_0�0 l- �66,467 • 

. . .  o. 0 
0 
0 

200 ' 

�9Q.QOO '-
-

__ _ 

2.08,940 . 
25,000 . 

0 .  

ii66;�67�:- --

Page 15 



A 

General Fund 141 
. . . 4115120 1 8  !{\5 ' 

Offlce o(/he Sup;rintendent 
.. __ _ _ _ IO I_ j _ C:oumy Of!icia�JI.dmiJ1isl]'_:•!i�e-C?ffi.c:.e 

1 1 7 · Career Ladder Program 
----- i-6i'i S�cr�tary (;) 

- - --
.
1 89 •-•00er Salaries & Wages 

: .. : ��: -�)01 jso�i�}���;_.,.ity . -_ : .. _ 
. . .. . _ �-04_ . ��tate Retirement . . .. . . . 
205-RET-V!S l  ' Employee and Dependent Insurance 

· · - -- - --io6 ; iLife i�;�r�n�e · · . - -- - -- - - - - - - - · - - --- - -
---- - - - io��rii.T :t_jji:· :  i.ir� in;uranc� 

207' Medical Insurance 
: -:Zos;· De�t�l ins�; .. �. · · 

208-REF-DEN: · Dental Insurance 
... . . . 

- -�i 2..:_:E�pl�y�r �ed_ic�re 
302 • : Advertising · · - -· - -- -·ic>7r-C���ication 
i2o·: :Due;& M�mberships · 

j��! _'Posta) Ch�es_ --�---·· 
355 • :Travel 

·· - _ _ . . . - -�-�� ;_:Q!}ler
.
Cot:�tracte��!c�s 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

·------ .. .. <I!S.' .. •.Q!fice _Supplies _ 
__ 524 ;_ iJn Servit;e/Staffpeveloproent 
. ?�_9 ! • oy.�r Charges 

- - -� - - - - - · - · · - ·· ····- -- --- ----! 'Total Office of t�e Superintendent 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

2017-2018 2017-2018 . Approved Proposed Proposed 
Ori�in.al Budge_! _: _A_E'�".d��� \_ �'!'�ll_d�� B_ll!!get . c _ . �!"end;._ents ___ �- _ _ A�e

-
�d�d Budge_� 

128,520! 0 
· · -

i,ocioi:=..::-=�-§ 
44,345_, - _0 

l 2�,520 : 
_ _ _ _ I_.ooo . 

44,345 ; 

0 -
o :  a· : -
o ·: 

. 1�.520 ' 
1 ,000 

.. 7,2�0! . -- ...... ___ q . 
I I  221: 0 . 

·· · - �i.§:s-oor_ ·- ·-- -�:·a-. ; .. 

- 7.�0_0 i . 
1 1 ,227 
_i 6.-800 . 

_ 1 02 : 
500 1ia · 

_6_ ':..__ _  - -
0 . 

1 02 • 0 
.59�;_ -�:_:- _: _ �§ : 
1 20 ' 0 . 

_ o :  
o_ 
o_ : 

-- -' �.910 
J,q5o ; _ _  

435 _ :  

__ ____ o � 
.... - _o_,_ 

o ,  
(�Oq); _ _ _ 

·-- - _o _ _ _ 
0 

�8.940�. 
J,05Qi 

_ 435i 
.. . 2.�26 o . _ _ _ _ _  .. _ 2,62§ . .  _ . _ _ _  . . ..... . _ _ _ o_ ;  

I OOOi 0 · I 000 : 0 . -
�H��c�

-
-
-
-��!:�_, -�-�-· - -r�1t� � - - -- - - � _ � ---_ · a:·---

_2.�_qQ!_ - · ---- - - _ o_; ____ .. .. �.5oo '--2,80oi .. . _ . (�.}.9�)! .. _ 5oo : 
' 4�.�00_� .. - - -- - .. _ _ q :_ -8,000; 0 i 

45,qoo : 
8,000 • ' --f�6�,-- -- ---4:J9'f ; - - - - ·- 7,3oo;-- · ·- · 
jj.oo · 

347,665' ·.·1_4;ciiio ·:· --- 361,�65 : 

0 
0 ' - ---· 
o :  
O ; o-: 

. ... .. · - ci ;  . .  
O i  

(900)! 

�.62� 
. .\.000 
4?.00_0 

... ---· 1�,000 ' 

_ _ _ �.5oO _· _ 
_ _  .soo ' 

45,0QO 
- -- -- -�'�OQ 

7,300 
·3,500 • 

j60,765 ! 

Page 16 



A 

: � General Fund 141 . 
4/l _512Cll_ 8 IS_: I 5 . 

: i Office of the Principal 
104 i  : Principals . . 

- - -- -- ---_ --j 1Y ·career 4cici��-Pr�gram 1 89-TLN : 'Other Salaries & Wages 
2oi : ··social -Security . . 

·· io i-TLN : · i S�ci:U Secu�itY ·--·-- - - - ·· · -- -2o4(si;.r.;- Reii�eme�t 
204-iiN' 'State.Retlrement 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

201_7��018 _ · ioiT:-ioi8' · Ap�rC?_ved �rCJ:P!)Sed
. .  

__ :_ . P�op�sed 

__ --� _Q�ig_i�al_���g�t __ ; _ _  ���!�-���-��--';-- �-�e_n_��c! J!�t!C�! .. L. ��e�-�-��- __ j ___ _!\��n�c:�- -�-��gc:� _ 

- : -- 786,9�5: 
. .. 5,500, 

0 '  
. .. 4JJ!.§2_' .. o :  

ci !  
0 
0 

··-- _ __ o_i _ _ _ _ 
Q ' . ... . •  

786,925 0 ci :  
. _ 5,5�o_ :� -- . - - .o � _ . o : 0 ' 
_49cl_62 : . . . . ·- - - -- 0 :  

0 ; 0 ;  
7 I ,99S ,

.
_ :··_ --· -· 

· 
-
-

a·
. 

0 • 0 . 

7�6,92� 
.1,500 

0 
49, 1 62. ; · . o __ , 

_ _  _:__ jQi:�:r:yfs :-_ E;�I�y�-� ;�ci-D�P.c_nde_ni);;���� :. -�-- . : � :  �- �- -� . � 
7) ,998 

0 
1 82 

o :  
o_: l Si : .- �-�- --��-:_ (;_-: 

7 1 ,998 . 
0 :· 

1 82 . 
206 1 : Life Insurance 

206:�T.::LiF ),ire Insur�ce . _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ 201 : 'Medical Insurance 
. .. 207:RET:MED; �:Medical l�sur,;;;c� 

208 i ::Dental Insurance 
- -�jO.f!�R.E..f."-!JI�j\( ;:Denu;i ln_surance 

2 12 !_ 'Employer Medicare 
212-TLN i :Employer Medicare 

···- __ -�:_i�?.:-� :·c��-��atia�_- -_ 
348; �Postage 
:i55! \Travel 

__ ·: j2_4. 'j� s�.:-.;ic�/S(a!f .R•'!�)�EP.��!_ ��:-�.- � :- -- -
. 599-MIJ.SIC : Oti_Jer <:;h;u:ges 

_ _ _  79_q:�t,J�H::� i()lh���9�ipme�! . 
-- - - · · ,Toi;;(omce _ofth�.i�i��;;;c 

- -���-
-
-�T-"iFf:.-cai SeMJices . . ·:· -· . . . .. 

l l 9 r  ;Accountants/Bookkeepers 

---- - -----� � -i�F-·-�:�������;nt: - ... - ·- -·-- - -· ·· · -206 i"!Li�l�s-�ranc� .. -- - -- -- ---------
- - _?IJ§;RP�Li!'!:!)_f� ins_��ce 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

2071 lMedical lnsurance · -- -208 ; ·:o�ntai lnsuranc�--.. . _ __2iij_j�pl�y���e_qi��e 
3551 'Travel ·- ·52�;� ( j;;_'S�;;i��Si;.ff rJ�V�!OP!T!ent 

... - ·-- ·-- ·- - ·-·-·" -- . . - -- -
____ ; _ �:r.��a}_ f.:i���l S�rv_i�e�- . . _ ···-

_____ ···-
; l 

I ,693 ; 0 . I ,693 , . 
2,000 ; 0 . . 2,000 ; 

0 

80�030 
.. . 

-- - - - - -() - - ·-- -
. 

80,030 ; 5,202 �:��f--� _ -_- - - -�-( - -
- -- -

· -�:!�� ; - -- - - --- (2�oo�)-�--
3.46ci : 

· 
·- ·a · -- -3�4oa· ·-· -- - · o-:- --

I i ,5o
�, -

- -� : _�-:-f
,
- -- -::. --II,s6� 1 :- · - ------ -- :� ::-----· 

82,9o3: - -- -- · 6 - ·- · 82,9oi·· - - · - - - - - ci :  
5,000: . . · ----·a:c· ·-

- - -- s�oo_a ;: - � : .o 
1 �,ooq:_ _ _ _ _ __ o_ �- - _ _  _ _Io,o_oo ___ _ __ __ 

o · -
3,oq_o :  __ __ q : _ ___ _____ _ 3,0QO .i_ _ _ _ _ _ ___ . _o .;_ _ _  0 :  40,478 : 40,478 : 0 ' 

O i j3,4i6. \ 33,426 · 0 : 
1,12 1,243 _ :- .. 1�.�o_(: �� -- - - -�;19s,i47T _:: J,:ZO�. ; 

_ I_ -
_ _ _ .J.. 

. 2,350 . 
. 3,600 . 
3,400 ' · - - · -i i .s:oo • 

0 
. -��-�0.3 

_5,000 . 
10,000 . J,qoo 
40,478 
33,426 . 

1,198,349 

65,464: . .  oT ·- ·
- ··· ·- 65 464 , o , . 

_;���}:- �-: ·_ · �--�=----��:��� �= =�;��IE=- �:�: __ -�::�-�-��-1=::_�:� -- -J 84 I Q 0 J 84 ' 0 I 

_ _ z:�W- :_ :
�
:-_::_-_}[-�=-� =�-).?�tc-: · -- � � - J0_V_ .  

347; 0 : 347 i 0 ' -J��: :- -§{: ----� - :. · . .. : ��f� - �� - -
(30_�)� 

1,500' 0 :  1 ,500 ' 300 . 
· ·--'- "'' ·- ... i .. 

. . .  87,350: 0 •  
-(---··- · -

(650) ---- 8.��50 ; 86,7_00 ; 

Page 17 



A 

General Fund 141 
411 5120 1 8  _1 5 : 1 5  

. . .  ! ;operation o(P/ant . 
1 66 '  'Custodial Personnel 

-�0 l: �-;;�;�, s��urity . . . 
.. �04! :Stat� Re�i�cment 

--�05_:RET:YIS_;_ · Em�loye�-and O_epen_dent_ Insup>J1Ce 
____ __ _2Q6 :),ife Insurance 

. _ .2.06�RET-LJ!'! :�ife Insurance 
�01; ·Medical In_surancc 

. _i�8Uri��:tai)ns.;ance - . . 
208-RET-DEN; :Dental Lnsurance - · ·. . . . . . . . 2 1·2 ;  : Employer Medic�re .. :i9'9;· ·Other. c��tracted S�rvices . j99-FJ:.M; -,-Othe; Co�tracted Servi�es- Fon Lo�doun Middle School 

399-GBS• ·Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 
_ _ 

-
_

- ��-_:: _::39ji��H$_: Qfuer C�ntr��ted Servi�es ; Lou�o-� fj����hP?.L . .. ... . 
_399:NMS : :Other Contracted Services - North Middle �chool _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-2018 

_ , __ ()riginal_B�.<!gct 

-;- �--

33,096 
2,052: 
'i.2-isC 

_ 275_ 
I SO: 
840: 

7,0�Q_, 
3�0' 

. 2, 1 02, _ 
483 • 

1 ,295,000\ 
. . -2,500: 

E 

2017-2018 Approved 

J\"!cn<!_ITI��� . -�_!!l_e_n_��.<! l_!udg�t 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o : 
0 : 
0 
O ;  
o: . 

- __ 3_3,096 ; 
_ 2,052 __ -
. _3,275 

p5 _ 
1 80_ . 
840 . 

7,050 . 
- :J.�o: 
2 1 02 . .  I .. , . 483 ' 

<1. - ·  - _ ].�2�,090- -
0 2,_500 ' 
o_ __ . _ __ _1_2,50_!) � 
o _ __ _ _ _ _  - -'-�-�oo · 0 i _  2,500 . 

G H 

P-:-oP.?5C� :_ . . ... Propc:t�ed 

�-�-e�.�l}l_e_�� _ �---�'!l..���.e_d .B.�� g.�� 

o ; 
_ :oT:.- _ _ __ _ _  . o · 

o ;  
o_� 
o . 

90 ·a -, 
. - - -··-·· - . · - · . 

o . 

�--- �J .. . 
0 . 
o :  

- - -�:: q 

2,102 
483 

399-PES ' · Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Elementary School - -- -· :.:�� ! !�:c���ty . -

- - - . . · -
· 

-- · - - -- - ·- -
· - -

12,500' 
I O,OOO 
2,500; 
2,500 

1 , 1 30,000 
1 .ooo: 

1 20,00_Q'_ 
1 33,21 1 : 
34 1 ,428 · 

0 : 2 500 ' ��--�--�---:_--_Ll3-�-:ri-�f! - · · 

0� 
0 
0 
o .  

1 ,�95,000 . 
2,500 

1 �.500. _. 
. . . .. �o.goo 

2,500 
2,500 . 

JJ3.0,000 . 
1 ,000 

434 'Nal:llral Gas_ 
454 i •Water and Sewer 

- · ··-- -
- - -- ... SO:/· ii;:,ilding �d-Contents Insurance 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

···-�-:j�tal Qp��a.t�on of Pl:lnt . 3,100,3�2.: 

o : - . . · · 1 io.oori · 
oT:.:: -�-_ _ j3i,2iCT . 
0 ;  34l ,428 : 

0. ' 3,100,342 I - - -·· -·· · .. i ._ . 

- - _Q 
0 '  

- --Y� i -. .  

. 1 20,000 
_!_3_3,2 1 1  
341 ,428 

__ 3,100,432 

Page 18 



A ·;· General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

4/15./20 1 8  J5 : i5. - ··- ·· · · · · · 2017-2018 2017-2018 . .  T. Approved Proposed Proposed 

_ ... __ _ _ _ __ .:_ : _ _ . _ . . ·. _ �- : . ·· ·---��-�---- ·- __ _ c;>r_!g!��i_ ���g�� ; __ !\m_�!J.d!!l���---L�AI!!e�n_d��-:i��g��---
·;_ -- -��-C:���-�_I}i�--��i_ -����n��-���g�-� _ 1 iMainlenance ofP/ant � · 

_____ -:_ :_ ����jj����n���;�s_:;��air �c;.i;e,;8�!i¥is_::---�::: =� _ _ . �=2so:9o_� ; I _l o.�oKi_ �-- :��-�_: _35.ii,oo� \- · -- � �- _ Jj-335-FLMi ;Maintenance and Repair Services-Building o: 1 80,000 : 1 80,000 ; 0 : jjt�}mM:;������: :: �::::� ���:_:::::�;����:·-�=·: =�--: :- - - - -- �: - i i�i�� f--��--�-�-!-! H�tL:___ --� ���.tt 335-INS i : Mamtenance and Repatr ServiCes-Bulldmg o· 1 56,73 1 ' 1 56,73 1 I 0 ' 

---�� -� �:����f;�!l��:��:;: :;-�:::1� ���t�Ei;1l��:�-:-�-:� -- - �--=- -
- -- -� ��-- - . . . · H���-----�-�· - :--��!J�l!:-� . ..

. 
---

. 
- --

. 

Q_
L_ 

33�:�-��' : Ma•�c:nance and _R. epatr Se_N.!C:_>:�ull�-'!'J! __ _ _ _ . · - _ __ . 0; 7,500 ; 7,500 : v ,,Jvv : 
; � i 

- .  --·· --· ---- --···-··--· ·-·-- . . -- .  · · - . · -- . - - . . - · · ··· --
--

-
956,73(]"� ---:�o��-� -�ain�en��ce of.� l�n�- -

I ·  
-- . -- --;- :Jransparlation 
. -i 05"f ·; Supervisor/Direct�r .
. 20 i i l S�ci;u S�c�rity 

� � :}�f(:�1j��::��::"' . . .  207: : Medical Insurance 
· -·208::. D�ntai" Insurance. - · 

. . . .. ilzi ·: ��P.i�;,;;M�di�.;:e 
.
. - - - - - -- - �-�:-�

.. . � 1_2-�-'!.0P!l.�Uf�tractwi!h Private Ag_e"E_ies ·- -· _ - · -- ---

3 1 3  i �Contracts with Parents - --·3·i sT ic-;nt..ac;; ;;;;u; vei.i;le o�crs 327;· 'F;eight Expenses 
. . . . -

_ 250,000\ . 706,?3_1 _ ; ·  

... - _ _ j_ 
-- -·- ------ - · · - · _:_ __ · - -- ____ . .  __ _ __ : _ _

___ _ 5 1 ,691 '  0 !  5 1 ,69 1  : 0 :  
. - ·  .

.
. . . .... . .. - · ·  - - · � · . . . . .  ·-3,205' 0 i 3.205 ; 0 : �. 1 13 '  . _ _ _:a_��=�-:�=.---:��x �rc�·:: ___ : .�- ��-o�C 

1 87 ' 0 i 1 87 : 0 ' - - _!;!·m- - -r-=���� .
·-
: j i_,H!+ -- · · ·· 

•-• ·- . -_-_:.::�-, . --� l::;��rL:0_: ·-- -;•�;:;�]���� : . . � _ �--J:�§6jr 
1,758,���: . �- : -

······ -- ) ,
75

�·iri6-: 
(50,0Q6)l 

9.�6.73.1 _· 

Moving funds to SPED 
equipment line ... Hli� ;.· �M�i������� �d �_epair 

.
. ��£VJ.�es ::§�P!PiDi� -- ·H·· - - .

. 
340_, :_�v�edi<;al.and [)�ntal Services 
348 ' ; Postal Charges 

6,243 : 0 -:-- ------- ·6.243 ,- . . - -- - . -- - 0: . - -·- - 6,243 . 
-3�000: - - - - --- - 0\ __ _ _ ---)�ooaT· -- - - ---· - . i)f- ·- -- -- 3�ooo ; '----:----! 

·t·�.��·•;<�Jr---��m1� :--�r[-}-_ -: _�t�. :- --

- ·
� 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ }5_,5 ::rt_;.��ir· � .. . .  
_ 

_ 39_9! 'Q!her C:.,n_tracted �ervice_s .. 

�i�:lk�:����;rsl:�!l.•�-�l.oE_nj���_:_ = =�-�--:==:�=��--- .. ; 
599' 'Other Charges 

. -
·
-
-
- -- · . . 7i9_;·ji�P.�rtalio� E��ipment �-:=-·�_:_-�� - - - -· -

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

799 : JC2t],�r �g�ipf!1en! _ _ _ _  . -- · -- -- ·---·----

· ·- -
-··

· _ �����! J!:.a�_�p-��tat!�-� 
· ··--:-j. _ ___ __ _ _ __ _ 

-
·

- - .; f!'E.t�§E_pp��t S.��i.ce�H 
-

---- -- � -
-----·--·-

O' 0 i 0 i 50,000 ! 50,000 i 
4,ooo' ci-;- - - -- - - - -4:00o T - o- · 4;666 . 

I ·-- · 
1s,ooo-i · --- · -· ·i;88i,329·j 

- ---:--· ---------·-----r----· 
1,82�,31�'- -

. - ------ j ___ -- ---- ·--- -- --'---·· . i 
. .  1�.i7j,8J�_ i :  _ _ _ __ _23?_.i8�: � ·:::.=.:.-ii

·
,.Ei,2_i9 � - -- · 

38,114,460-1 - 1:m.is4r·
-
-----39,'82i.844 i -- -

·-·T · ·-· · - - - ·r 

980 i 1,8��,309 
. -- · ·- -¥ · T -·-·-- ·- · · - · 

- _:22,8_5�-· 

36;iiooi· 

.. 1_3_,0�0,3_67 

39)i63,844: 

Page 19 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-2018 

. :. _Q_rigi�al_!ludget .. 

_ . .  . .. .  1 <;o;,munUvS�rvices 
lfl?·C:C:�C:: Supervisor/Director - CCLC �!. 
I 05-LEAP � , Supervisor/Director · LEAP Grant 
.1 1 6-ci::i.c :  i'f�a�he;, . cc.i.c Grant. · · ·· ·· · 

- ,
·
I6-LEAP1 ;Te�chers · LEAP Grant 

-··· - -- - - - - - . - · ·
· · -·· 

- - ---- .... . .. .  t ·- . ·· - ·
- . ' . · - -- -- · - - - --1 63-CCLC; . Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 

- i 6J-LEAP;· ! Educ�tional Assistant; · LEAPS Gra�t 
JS.�:c:�l(J9_th_�r �aiaries & Wag�s � �C�C: �-t· . .  :·�� �:::-� --- . . . , .  

1 89-FRC: :Other Salaries & Wages · FRC Grant 
·· ·· 

201 :cci.c; : S�cial Security - CCLC Grant · · 

· · ··· · io·i":FR.-e::-:s�ci�' sec.;rity . FRc o,..�� --
· · · 

.. 20 i �LEAPi 'So�i.-1 Security � LEAPS c;;.;,;· . 
· 204-Ccu::·: ! St�te .

. 
Retirement . CCLC 

·· 
·
-2o4:JiR.cT:st.;i. Retir�m.�t - FRC · 20<i�i.wi ;si;.ie R.eiirem�nt · LEAPS Grant 

204�READT; st;;t� Retirement·· READ 
.
Grant .. 

t · · ·  

·· ·  
· · ·  · - ··-2o6[;iir� ins��.. · 

· · · · · . .  , - . 
io6:Rl;r:L(F; : Lii� In;;;;,.��. 

· · ·  i�o§:c_fi.¢: ;�ire Insurance .: CCLC 
_ ___ 2.Q§�!,E#) ):ife)nsu!anc� - LE_AP� Gr"!'.! 

. .. _ 297.� !-�cd_�c�l- Insuran�e 
207-CCLC; !Medical Insurance · CCLC 

�:2�7:h_E'-'�2lvie�i��l lf!SUrance ·• (EAPS Gr"!'! .. 
208' :Dental Insurance 

. .  �OS-�T-D_EJ'if •Qental lnsurance . .. 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

208-CCLC: ! Dental Insurance · CCLC · ·· io8:)-,EAP i i o����i Ins�,.,;;,�e :LEAPs: Gr�i ... .. . 

.- ·--·· 

' ' ! ' 

• I 

7,375: 
. 1 3,500' 

98,000i 
_ 1 50,098 ' 

8,2 1 9  
1 7,788' 

0 
0 '  

7,043_. 
0· 

1 1 .246 
9,6 1 7  

0' 
1 5,300 

o · 
1 88 
216:  

o: 
o . 

7,050 
o: 
o ' 

866 . 
1 ,0_1_ 1_ , 

0;  
0 

1,647.· 
o . 

2,630 ' 

E G H 

20P-?:OI� Appro_vc
.
� �ro�os�4 Proposed 

A��!1P�.���� .. __ AI'!I�E�_eE .. ��c!g�-�- __ �l!!�n�r�n�..!!_� __ .. A��n�.e�)J�_'!g�t . 

. -- Q_; ____ - -- --- 7,375
. O_i__ .. .. _ _1],500 

(3,ooQL _ ____ _ . __ 9�._ooo . 
49,9Q_�_i._ __ ..

. -
---�Q,Q()O _. 

3,ooo. L. . . .... 1 1 ,2 1 9  _ 2,21 2 1 20,000 : · ··· ·a-:-- -· ·· - ·-
· -·-·- · - -

o 
-, 

·:z5:234_! ____ - -
· ···25:234-, .. o�'- �--- - --�:  - 7"043 _ 

1_.565 _.-____ · · · ··-·- _ 1 ,565 
-' · · 3,23 1 ). 

. . -· .. 1 4,477 ; 
0 ' 9,6 1 7  : 

2,448- i --- . . . .. . .. . 2,448- ;· . .  4,758:� ���---�- - - --:i0,()58 '-
o :  0 :  

__ _ __ __ o '---��--��-::�: : :Jss -� --a : 2 1 6 ; 
. ji�:� . . . · .. : . �- 0 

Q.� . 
o :  
o ·  
o : .. - - · -
a ·:

- -

o _ 
_ ____ __ o_q_�:-o :  

0 
0 
o ·  

. .. 9 :_ 
o : 
0 .. 

,. 
0 , 
o_' 
o_ ; 
o :  · - .. ---- -.-- -

0 :  0 .. 0 ; 
·· �=o ·(= -� -:- -. --:7.o5f- · ··· -- --� � --� -.· :lqQ_ i .. 

. .. .  9 L. . .. ____ _ _ o_ :  _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _ Q_L __ __ _ 

_ 7,375 
1 3,500 
95,000 . 

200,000 
1 _1 ,2 1 9  

_2Q,OOO_ : 
0 -

2_5,234 
. _ _ __ 7_,04J. . 

. l,565 . 
_ 1 4,477 

9,6 1 7  : 
2,448 

�0,058 
0 

_ __1__88 : 

0 ;  0 0 :  0 
- o; ____ ---- ---- - 866 :--

--- -- -- a r· ·· · - ·· ······ 
866 , 

o -,-
· 

.
.
. ·· ·· ·  I ,Cll iT · ·· · ·-a ' !)>I I : 

.. �(C��- -=---:-� -�:� o �,-:::-.: .·=�- �- .--� -..:.-a.=-- . �: : . ��------ .. . : )L .. 
0 \ 0 I Q '  0 !  

_ . . Q:J::�-�:�::::-::_�-1 ,647_� _ . __ -: ·-� - - - - - o�i�- ___ _- � -. : ·· · , ,64?.L_ _ 
365 ; 365 : 0 I 365 ; 
756T - --- - 3.386 : -- --· ---- ii-; ··· - - · - · · - .. 

Jj86 : 

Page 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Genera/ Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 

-
-
- - ---J55>i'r��ei 

General Fund 141 4/l si2oJs _ is: i s  · · 

3S�:C:.CJ.,�l iT�av�l - CCLC 
_3�_:LEAt _ :TraveJ.: Lj;APS Grant 

399i <other Contracted Services 

D 

l017-l018 

.. . ...:. _p_riginal _J!udget 
1 ,500' 
200; 

. ___ _ j�-1E��L(i!he! Cpntracted Services .'L0.� C)_l:_ant 

400i_ 
0-

_ 5,83 1 
.. 5,000; 

0 
.. .. . . . �22_:_:Food Suppli�s _ 

422 l,EI\P i . :Food Supplies · LEAPS Grant 
422-WSF' i Food Supplies -WSF 

·- · --- 4'99f�oih�r Supplies .,;d Materi�J� · . . ... - -- ::r- --- - -- - - . . . . .. 
499-CCLC; :Otller Supplies & Materials · CCLC . . 

-- ------ �-:� .. - . 
' 

·
··-·-·

-
·
-
·
-
-·
· 

499-CHR; 'Other Supplies & Materials · Christmas FRC : . -. �9�tf£ l��:;{�:�::::} �:;:�:l� : �t� :- : .
·
�-�- ··. :� ��-=:::� 

.. .

.

. 
-

· 

499:FUEL.j_;()ther S_upplies &I,_Materials _- Fuelp!ax 60 _ . . .. ----- -- -- �-
... _ _ 4_99_-J,c:;�: .;o!her Suppl_ics &, tv!aterials • LCA _ _ _  .. __ __ _____ : __ 

499-LEAP : :other Supplies & Materials ·  LEAPS Grant 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

· -499�s(.Jp:· :-oilier S�pplies & Materials . sui> · · · · 

. J:::�d�W���������g�::�::��t:�:c·-_
__ - �·--�� :

·

:���· .:: 

. 

____ 524�l,_f01') 'J'! Service/Staff D�veloJl."!�'!t : L�A_P� �
-
t
· . �99:FA,Mj •Other Charges · FAM 

_ 79_Q_:_ i0_th�r_Equipment . . .... . . . _ _  
790-LEAP! i Other Equipment · LEAPS Grant - - - -- - - --··

i
--

1
----- - - - . - -- - - - - -- - - -- .. - - - - - ----

; ;T��a_l �omr1_1unity ���ic�*s 

o: 
4,0RO: 
899· 
0 :  
0 , 
o: 
0; 
0 

9,207' 
0 · 
a

·

·

· 

_500 ; 
o: 

�.ooo' 
o: 

2,300 : 
0 · 

_387,63 1 

E G H 

2017-20 1 8  . .. :.. .. t\p�rp_ved __ _ : . __ Pr:-�po:!!ed_ . . _ . Pro_Po.se� 
Amendmen� . .L.��-1!-t!t:�-�-u-�g�!_ j_ --��-��-':.�� j _ __ A!R��de_c:U!.��8!!� . . 0 :· 1,500 � 0 . 1 ,500 . 

o : - · 
206 � o : 

- - ioa , J,6iici-; -- - -- ·- i.ooo ,- - - -
-
- -· · o 

·

· - --a·: --- - - - - -- o-; - - - - - - - - · ·- -a· : - --

4, 1 69 : · - · ·· 1o.ooii : 
.... · 

o · 
·�i:�ri1F�--=-� -��:}��ft-���:� �

-
�- -� ::

·_ :. F . 
.. ... . -

· -

-· ·· ·· - -· ... . ---- - -- - ·-· -r-· · ---· - - -
. 

0 ; 4,000 : 0 ' 
· o: :��- -::-.:-: ·_·s�T- · · ·· �- -o · 

3,490 ; 3,490 1 0 
2.-ioo ·;·- · ·---- --2:4o6T - .. . . . .  - o • s:iso_; _____ _ _ - - s,2so r --- - - - - -

-
-

o · 
. --6 ; - --- . . 

o T o : 
B,9�F�:� �-��-::_�8._�o�+ - -- --- -�� - - • . � i · 

0 '  0 : 0 . 
- · · 09L�::��---- -:_�_'o_!��-- : ·.:_ - - · -. . �o-: 

0 ;  500 : o :  _c�.QQ�L,-- · � -- -�- _ _  3_,o�� -�·: � --- ·�·-·-�: :6 :i--
o :  . . . . .. .. . . . . o _ _  : _ _ _  _ o 
0 

500 

1 16,_5_77 

2,30� _;_ 
500 : 

so4�_o8 _ ; 

0 
0 

i 
100 : 

2,000 • 

-

·

a· :- ·

· 

1 0,000 ; 
5,009 . 
2,000 
700 

4,000_ • 
899 : 

3,490 • 
z.{oo� �-- _ 
. 5,2�0 : . 

o _; 
0 · . .  - ·- -- --- -· _ 1 8,204 • 
o :  
0 

500 ; 
_o_; _ _ 

.. ___ _3,()�0 ! __ 
o : . 2,J_oq ; 500 i 

_50�,308 1 

Page 21 



A 

General F�nd 14� . 
4/1512018  1 5: 1 5  

1 ·E;;;Iy Child/rood Educoiion . 

1 1 6 i  'Teachers 
· · }.�j ;�:�-���-�_atio!la� �-�_is.�ts 

195 '  .Certi.fied Substitute Teachers 
1 98 ;  'Non-Certified Substitute Teachers . 20i ' ;So�i�l Se-curity -

- -204'• .stai;R.�ti�e�ent 
. . . . _ �-o�: ; Life Insuranc' 
206-RET-LIF: ! Life Insurance . . . . - - . .  - --- :167!-,M�di��j in��ance 

207-RET-MED 
. 
;Med

.
ic�i Ins�rance .

.
.
. 208 ' ; Dentai insuranc; 

208-RET-DEN i . . , Deni�i ins�r.:nce 
. - 2l2; , E�ployer Medicare 

--- :
· �l!:�Ii.A:;·;��niracu ,;,jiJ, ·aii,�r Scho�l �yS!e"!s _ _ .  

429 ' ' Instructional Supplies 
499; ;oth�; S�ppiies & Materials 

- · ·5241 ;j�:se�ic�S�ffDe�elopmen
.
t -- - -�:�: ����-i.;�:.����- - . - - - -

. -· . . .. · · -·· Toll!_) Early Childhood Educatjon 

t+��-���1 Qu_�l�.Y 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

2017-2018 
. .. . . . ;, __ Q_rjgi_n�l :f:J_�_dget 

2017-1018  _ _ _ _  1_\:pp_r.!Jyc�- -· -:· 
Ame_n�-�'7!'.�. i - - -���-���-���-g-�t- -� 

P�oposed 
Am_e_n_�_r:t!ent.s 

�ropo_s�d . 
Ame�ded ),!u�g."! .. . -;----

- -�- .. 

! 
375,69� 2,37i_L : .:�- �� ��8._o_6�; _7,0_93 ;_ • LCBOE· 

- --

147,333 . 2,�04 _; ____ _ _ !_5Q,2_3_7 · _(68�r ___ _ _ . 1�._548 PreK Adjustments based 1 ,000 . 0 ; . .. . _ 1 ,000 50 · 1 ,050 on final expenditures. 
6,000. 0 i 6,000 . . . (50); 5,950 

32,S62 Ji7_:! �� -:.::::_:::�_:::j:i.-1 8.�- [ . . � _- :: (279.), __ 
-

_ 32,9 i O'----�--' 
47,299. 629 ; . 47,928 I 667 48,595 . 
2,�;� . . t?6ri)-! - � --:���:�:�1�-�� : -� · � . -- - - i.!�� 

89, 1 8 i  s,JOii·;--- · ------94:2s9T - - ------ (5,483J: - -- - - -
88,so6 · 

1 ,9so o · 
· 

1 .iiso-: · 6 · · - 1,9so 
4;011 ' . . .. . . 2 1 4�;:�--=:. ::.::.::=-_ 4,2�5"_[" _ . . -·�� -- � i2:i : : �-: 4,408 · : 
1 .640: 0 i 1 ,640 ' . . 0 ' 1 ,640 ; 

- 8::��!: . . (2,4:�)1
�������-�+��!- i�-� -�:: ·_ : _ _  - (�r . .. . � �� -·

:
_
8r:m . 

o · o ' o i o ' o 
· - - - - - -· : · ·------- ·· · - ·-t-· ·-·· · ·--- - -·

-
·
·
· 

- --�-- . --- - . .  
_6.!�� (1�6�);. - __ ____ _1�i6-� - - - - . .. { I ,J�:�t - 3,�i1 

. _ _ ___ . -. 4,soo · (4.soiii' 
· · o : o ; · o - � - - - . 822,77� ' 2,50� ! 

; 
--- .:-�s2s::i.i�T. --- --- - - ·· - :or --

-- ----- --- · - -
j--·- ... ·- -- -

8�5..220 

, :R�gulor Capital OutloJI 
_ _ io(,!luildin� C�nsn:uction . � = -�- -� - :--����-' o J so.oao , -- - - - 1 sa.ooo T c 1 so.ooo) o .  

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

' '  
. . __ ____ . _ : : ·!•.!,'! lt.!.g!'I'!':<::•P.ital Out[ay 

; . . .  : :  :-- . - · ·  

o · ' ' 'l __ _ o ·  1_50,��1!._: _ ___ _ __!�!J,O.Q!) + . ___ :-�:-� (i�o,()_QO� 
-�------- ----- ----+- - --- . 

Page 22 



A 

. i.� 

. )P.�-��-S�r:v_i_ce 

-�- --� · ·. - �_-if���cij,a( 
_ 

General Fund 141  . 4/1 5/20 1 8 .1 5 : 1.5 . . 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

2017-20 18 

_ _ _  

;_ -�•lgi!'•��u�get_ 
_ i. ,  

F G 

2 0 17-l 0 18
.. . . ... . -� pp ����d. _Propo.sed . 

_Am_e��-1!1-���- -+-Amen��-Bud� --�-�-!!'
e�!!���� . . . · - - -- --- - - . - - ·- - ···· t ·  

- - -- · - · ·{--
- - - - - - - - - - - - - · : 

--�----------------

o: 0 i 0 ; 0 o ; 

H 

P�oP.osed 
_ 

�-"-'���e_d .Il�_dge!_ __ _ 

. _

60( :_Principal On Bonds 
_ 

�02. L 1_P.f.i�ti�al o_n N�t�s 0 ,- - - - ------· -- - - ---
. .. .. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ·- ---- _ . . ..  ,. _____ .....:;o_- ____ _::.o,' ______ .:.o-;·------.:.o_. ______ __:oc..;! 

�;
_

Q���-=P
·
��� ·s� rv�c_e 

��;t[�����:;, �ervi_ce 

· ·---c(t�t�I -Educaiion Debt s�-rvice 
' '  

-�t i�?!�i �ducation Deb_� S��]ce 
__ 

O• 

o :  
0 · 

o •  

- - _y i  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  �!._ _  

0 i "o r 
---·· -�---- ·-- --------- -- --�- !  . - ·  .. - - -- - ·  0 : .  

0 !  0 .. . , . . _, _______ ,. ·- -··· ··-· ---

o · 

0 '  0 _  
o · 0 :  

O ' 

___ ---�--� .::. D���h.·i�'ts ·- ·· - --- - - ----� - ---- ·-----------

BOE Approved Apr 12,2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

· l  
: f Oth- �r Uses . -- -- ···-· . -�- .. ----- ·- . �i---
: i 

99/iio iTTransierout · .
.. s9o ' .!Transfer to other fund�- · 

r r- ---· -
� nr����-Exp���iiure_s 39,324,861 : 

_ ____ -_-�.)JI�-��) ·9-��!: ����-- �- : o · 

: : 
- -- - -- - - - - - -- -· - ·  

"" ] 0 .  o <  
. . .. - - _ ___ __ _ ___ _ __ ______ _ _ __ ! ___ _ _ 

_ 1,98_2,4.6 1 ; 
__ _ __ _ _  

-�-P!l1_,322 i_  

!' ' 
.. -i--

1 50,000 : 

... .. _36,1�0_1 

-- . -�-Q
-·
;=---=�-

-
�-_!j��

-
��

-
-��: .. .. . 

·
··---�J 

___ . 

1 50,000 ; 

4 1,343,422 : . 

. . __ _ ___ _ . 39,324,861 1,982,461 : 4 1 ,307,322 ' 36,100 : 41 ,343,422 r 

- - -----

' !  

··--· ---·- ---- ------ ·- - .  - · - . --·-·j· 

. ... :t;-

: ·· ·· ·· · 

··-- .. .. i. •. 

i 
I :  ; 

. .  4,1_25,522 

. _3_7,12I,5ll 

-1_1,247,033 . 

:3_9,324,861 : 

1,922,172• 

" : • S300,000 ;vas transfer�ed to sub fund. 9"99-.; -ri�nd 142 th;t �an b� 

+---
: · '!'" -- -- - . .  ·- . --

- -· - - - - --
--- .•. ·------ --

.. . \ ; 
·· - _ _ _o _ _' ______ _ _ 

4,125,522_L _ _ _ _ _ _ 
0 : 4,125,522 i _ _, _ _ _  . .. --- - -- --- ---------;--

..... -------· - ·-··;· - .. ·· ,  
' I ----- - - - -- ---�- -- ---- - - · ·- ·· 

. 8?_2,5_12. - - ____ :3_8_,014,0�_11_ �-- - --- __ _ 

6
_,!�1!. :  . 

I - !· ·  i .-. -- - - --· · · ·---- ·- _ _! _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  - . • • ! 
- ��2,_5_!_9 ) _ _ _  42_,1�9,55_2_ ) _ _  ... . . _ 6,1_�0 ! 

- - ..... .. ·. -- -··- - ------ - - - - - -· ··-··- ------- - - - -

1,�8y�1 · 
. l 

(1 ,0�?,?-1_2) ; 

I I 
4h!�7;Jjj_j:: -- - -- - 36,10_o_: 

i 
·

_:�?��;�_r ·

_

-

. . (30,_0�0) 
··-····------ ---·--------·'-· . . . . .  -� 

_42,1_45,65_2_;_ 

41,343,4�� • 

Page 23 



BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

A 

. General Fund !41 
4/1512_018  15 : 15 . 

_;N�t�1r9nl��OU_11�ing: 
. ' T�tal June 30 2017 Audited Begiming FB . ... 

Le;j P� E��_ui;;_i,i.;,��; . . -� -_ �-- � � � _ . 
Av�i!�� Fund !l�l"')�� J�ly 1. 2Q!7 .. 

'"'' - - .. -
. ; ·Plus Propose� Amended FY_1 8  Revenue Budget 

: : .Les� Pr�po�e<i_ Arn'nded FY I 8 ExP.�ns� B �dg_e� 

: E!tirn_at�d June 30, 20 1 8  Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G 

20i1-2018 2011-2018 AJ!.P.r�v<:..d . . Proposed 
- -�-O_I_i_gJ_��l �_udg�_t_ . A!fl��d.m.�-�� �--����-=-���_g�-�- _ -�-'!!�!1�-���!� 

'1 '"'-- . 
· +· 

· · · r 

6,�99, 1 1 3 
_423,546' . 

6,475,567 

38,020, 1 30: 
4 I ,343,422 . 
3,1 52,275 

.. . - ····-------.. 

. . --- -·-- --�--- .. .. 

- -.. � ... . 

· -· -----·-··- . .! - ·  

H 

. .  � 
Propose� . 

. A_me�d.e�_B!I_d.g�t 

,-.---

Page 24 



z 
0 N o::t V') � V') "'C -

s:: � z :::s u.. �cO VI 
.... 0 '""' v QJ u r-.. ....... 0 0 > a.n to... 1- o a. z +-' ra to... => :a  QJ 0 · - "'C QJ u � u.. z w  0 0 0 ..c: c v :::> V) 

0 _, 

A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2018 

D E 

I • -' 
22•I Sub Fund llzo9 -Tirlo i!A - Toochrr Quality Rovonuo ---1----
� 226147000 Federal Goyernment 

_l_ __ F __ 

d 
� Bgt 

I 

I G I 
I 

I Prop� ,--
-

� Amds 

H 

I 
. 

� J l  
l22el �7 100 I I Fed<ral Thrau•h Stolt --- ____ ,_ _______ __ �----------� 
�

-·- -·· · ----471 8911Eis-enhower ProfDevelopmenJ State Gnnts ! l.l)',"H.l.l:l� I "'·�.Ju.aJ. I I J I,:tuo.oo I u.w I I J J ,:tvo�--------1 
�----::-::=t-1::: I I ���? 18�fl171JEis��r_ProfO..���Iopmen\ State Grants 0. ·----
� II �1---- 49800 Trarufrr In - I O_,_Q 
� II . 
� Torn! Fodonl Through Stato .....L_ /J_Ijq I c:vt�U.J.l. I .ll'i,a�:u�c I o_oo I 214,8�5.96 ! ----t 
� ' I  �- =il Tollll Fodonl Govornmont ! ' "•"o.o• I o>,••u. •• ! . . .  ,o».>o , v.� , . . ... , •. >u , , 
238 1 --+-------� �otai Revonuo ___ . -- I 129 475.8u::=_ 85 420. 12 . 214,895.96 i ' ' ' 

1!!!r--- ---- T" I 
--�-------,- ----o.oot--· I I ==l �r--·----- - · - 1 1TotaiOrhrr Sourcu ____ 1 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ' 

0.00 214,895.96 

� ___ ·-- --:_�- !Total Till• IIA - T .. thrr Qunliry Rovonue 129,4!� 85,420. 12 214.8�5.�6 

m _ I 
0.00 214,8�5-�6 

246 Sub Fund 209- Till• IIA T .. thrr Qualil}'_ Expensu I I I 
2•1 I j_ +- --� 70000 --------== E-d-ucation ____ ' _ 

=r-----------1----------�-------t- -----
!;; 71000 _ Insrruction F- ; _ -- I I 

. ------j 251 � 71100 ---- iRcvu/ar IISimcnon Prowam I 
� 189 Other Salariu & Wages I _ 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ___ 
� 195 Cenified Subs ! ----- 3,000.00 I 3 000.00 6 000.00 J _ 0.00 6 000.00 � 198 Non-Cen Subs �--�-00 14 000.00 24,000--:oor- (4 000.00 20 000.00 � _______ _l!!lj Social Soeurlty · L . 806.00 1,054.00 __l,!6o:oor= __ (248.00 I 612.00 
25 2041 Srate Rerirm�enr ! 0.00 0.00 o:oor= 0.00 0.00 

� __ 2121;Employer Medic.aro I 1 89.00 I 246.00 435.00 I (58.00 377.00 �--------�� �plics/Marorials I ·--·-· -···- 0.00 1. 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 � -----·- 4991 Orher Supplies/Materials .• i 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 J 0.00 . _ 
�r----------' I I 
� -----·-- i jTotal �ular Instruttion P.!!!_K!!_m ····-- 13,995.00 I 18 300.00 .... J2 295.00 j (4 306.00)j 27 989.00 
�--- -----·--rf- - ---------- _____ ___ I _ I I 
264 , ,  -- I I 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 201B 

Budgol Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Comm/$sion May 7, 2018 Page 6 



A TEf c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H � t+--- - Federal Fund 142 ! - I I I ! � ----:::�! Nu�--:=- ��------ · -=�-- -'}}�_120 18  13:25 ·-------=t--���E�0�8 ----+- 2
0::::18 :::::·����t-�-p::·::d A:::::�:gct -1--==---=�= :_:_=-=--- -- I 209 - Titlc-I-�-T-ca0";;Q-u_a_l-ity-__ -_-_�=---- [� ---_-_-__ -_ ----_j---- ± I -4------��-

-----·------

I ---=-=±=-=-- ---=�=-+ -
- I --- 1--:�-=---H-----�=�------ : �------ - -�-=t- ---+- r------'----- --=---=--= 

--tt==="""'�'=:--,-----------------+1 -------2 ooo.oo+-- o.oo 2.ooo.ooT
- o ooo.oo 1 ooo.oo 

---
---···· 

=±� 2,009�- o.oo I _____l,QQ04 o.ooo.oo 1 ,ooo.oo --1 
- -------------+---------L__ . ----·- ·"r-----+----·-----�-- --------- --

��1i.J!.I.L-,-.,.------------- I . I 1-- _I ·--------------i-1 ----·--- 72,680.00 3 000.00 75.680.00 ! 38 000.00 1 1 3,680.00 
---------------L · 4 5o1.oo 1 86.oo 4,693.oo t 2,356.oo 1 o49.oo ---------·---

-=++'===="-

--

---

-

_ _ r---:�2.� m.oo ___ .2,�Z�QQ_J.... 3 45Loo 1o.m.oo . ----�=== 
-"'"'1-F"'::"=:= ---------- -------- -----+--- ----- 177.00 r-- 0.00 !77.00 I -- 0.00 177.00 ------
='·H=======----- ---------- ----l------1!70.00 r-- 10.00 7 )8�.00 ! 0.00 7, 180.00 I · ----

________________ _J_ 348.00 0.00 3'!_�:9_0_1 ________ ___Q,!IQ_ ..... 348.00 . ------------ i t,o53.oo I 45.oo !,Q9s.oo I 55Loo 1,649.oo ., 
H'==---- ----------------:'----- J ,5oo oo I J . t oo.oo 2,6oo ool (l.4oo.oo) 1 2oo.oo 

Contracted Scrvtces . ----------+-----��:_�ooO.OOl 3,000 00 I _ 6,000 00 I .. (5 500 oo I -�---·------Other Supplies and Materials _ _!,445 84 I 2,507 12 [ ___ 3.J2U6 I_ (152 00 -J-:soD.%T" ---------1 1n-Service/StaffDevelo_p_m':"l _ ________ ____ 1-----1�QQ...)____300o:OoT-· _ __72,000 OOl ___ ____(gQOO 00 40 000.00 
Other Char es 0 00} o:oor 0 00 , 0 00 0.00 

• ---�-==--

-

------- ----��J�--==-:-JJJ.48�� 67 1 20. !2 1 -�:�-9
T_

--- 5.306.00 185 906.96 1 
raux t!TS ul Indirect Cost 

=i·----

I -- ! -· r I 
Indirect Cost__ _ 0.00 0.00 I __ :::M:QI_ 0.00 0.00 

--
::..::..+t"'

c
"'
um
""

u
"'

t
""
at-

=
iv

00
e
�

Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) � -�- 0.00 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 

---l+---------------------+- 0.00 I 0.00 I ---�-=--
---
�=t--- 0.00 0.00 I 

____
__ __ 

-' ----+1----- I I 
-------·="=""�+---'8'-=5"',4"'2"'0 . .:;12�: ___ _:2::1.-".4.895:9�-- 0.00 214,895.96FJ_ -�� 

-+---o-.o-o ,_1 ------ o.iiili____ o.oo 
· o.oo ----

-------------+--- ---�---+-' 
T- I I 

.... 

_____ 

85,420.12 1 ---
214,_895:96!�---- 0.00 I 214.895.96 ! 

304 

-------

�== -if:��'"'e 

·-=-- ---- 85,42:::: i ..B���r=-�:�--�. 214,895.96 1-
---- -

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 

Budget Committee Apr 16. 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 
Page T 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A TEf" C I D E G H 

� ! I Federal Fund 142 -----� _j j I I 
-

:-
-�

--�- --·HH. ,_·_ _ _ 4/1612018 13:25 -�--� 2017-201_8=:
-
� 2017-2018 Approved --.:...--

Proposed _Pocrc:o.Lp.:cos:.:e.:cd __ .,.l ________ _ ccoun urn er ! 
Org Bgl j Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds I Amded Budget ! �--·-O d n-- - -] I ·--�- --_ _ ::---T=--- �- ·----1----=- -·-=t=-· + -----

st SubFiiiid·

·

--
·· d309 -Title Ill Revenue 

--- --- ---- -T --··--t-·-

·

·----- T . _-1 353 i I I I I 
·

-----
-

-j�----

-

---+--·----·'-·-� 4700�--- _ ���Federnl Government 
--==-�-+-==-��-=r� 

��---1-------+=------� 

� :!l.!J}.q_____ --ft:ederal Through Stale . __ =F= -t 
· I I � ___ ___ 4Z� Title ii English language Acguisilion Grants � 14,046 63 2 475. 14  16,521 .77 ! 

35B 
. .. II ! I 

u.uu I 
� 
0.00 ! 

I 

16 521 .77 

4,1 67.73 I ---
·--

-·

·--

-
-I 

·
·-
·-
·-

20 689.50 

!�3:�=-4_7J_��:£AR_'j-fiti!:J!.English language AcquiSition Grants --,------- 0.00 4 1 67.73 4 1 67.73 : 
361 ---:---=--=�-+iTotnl Fed em I Through Stale 14,046.63 .t 6 642.87 20 689.50 I u.uu ; 
36 ' i _____)_ -----:c-::+------:-::-:-::-::-+----� ------:.==--- ---HTotal Federal Government 14 046.63 6 642.87 20 689.50 I - v.vv 1 

I 
:.u.o•9.50 I ---

� -- -�=��:=-- 1 Total �evenue 
·---· 

-----�- __ )��t-- 6,642.87 1 20,689.50 ; u.uv 
I L __ � ____ --·-·-f+rotal Other Sources -+-- 0 00 0.00 0.00 - -- ' 

A -- I 20,689.50 I 
u.OO I U.VU I 

0.00 I 20,689.50 i 
·

---
--

-------

·

--

-

·

·

--�::: _ _ _:___ ���--jff-•t_•_l ��: __ n_' -R-ev_e_nue --��- . -=�· 

__ j--_-_ _ -
_ _ _ ---�_.o��� 6,642.87 20,689.50 -F ·

-
---

-
-

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Psge 9 



A lif c 

Loudon County Soard of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H r-2-----------------4-- Federal Fund 142 
· ·-+ --+- 1 1 _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ , 

� Account Number �· �----------�/16n.DI8 ll:H · - ------·--- -·-
2017-2018 •.. i 2017-2018 Approvrd J__ Proposed Proposed / 

·

--
--

-

-

-

3 I J l Ore Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Bud<et 
4 I ! : ' l -·-------�!-stit>FUnif- -

- -·
·
·· --

·t13o9 - Title Ill Expenses 
---------r---------+ 

I ----- - ----r----------,f-------·-

373 ___ __ jj__ I i 
·-·-· - - · --�� --- - - - - -L[��_u_cation _

_

___
_ 

=±=1 _ ---
=r 

I=_-__ -_-� :-- -------- = 
� ----··· ------+ -- ·-- - - I L ___ - --�-- I ----- --·-----1 � JIOO_Q. _________ . .• ..,..�ction 

_ _ · ·· --- _j ---+--- · 

I 
_______ ._, __ _ � 7/i�=���=���9Hg:�:a;:��';;'�;��::oram -----=-_-�------=�----o.oof--::- o.oo o.oo ; ---- 9oo.oo r --9oo.oolftcsaE: 

380 
_
_
_ � iCertified Subs -1- 300.00 I 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00 Inaeas«! fo< s"""""' I--

�I----- ---�-=�:J.98I 1Non-Cert Subs 
·--------1--- -------- 800.00 J_ _ o.oo 800.00 -------:�-- o.oo 80o.ool1 1LP !r.llnlng. 

� ··-- - ----·-----�:g-IT.ocial Security _ _ i � 0.00 68.20 56.00 124.20 I 
� _ ------�6 ! Life Insurance _________ ___[" ____ __ ----· 0.00 I 0.00 O.�U----- 0.00 _ ----o:ooJ -------� __ ___ __ ]_Q._i, State Retirement __ __::::I___ _  o.oo I o.oo o.oo I -· 82.00 :=iiiiQJ ____ _ 

�- -- --- --
-

- -..£27 �edical lnsurance __________ !__ __ 0.00 I ___ 0.00 0.00 I -·�-O.oo+-- __ _::_O.e:.O"'o-11 ___ _ � -- ----------�28 Qental lnsurance I - -- -· -- -�� _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 � ___ ______ 2 1 2! Emoloyer Medicare =T---- 1 5.95 I 0.00 1 5.95 _______ 14.00 I 29.95 
---

----� --------- ��H!�!"ctional Supplies --·-------f----··--____l,QQ_o.oo 2 ooo.oo 5 ooo.oo o.oo 5,ooo.oo _ ___ _ � ____ - - ----��!_h_�plies & Materials ---------- --i------ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ______ Q,QQ_J 0.00 I __ __j � _ _ ----- _ _7�21+Regular Instruction Equipment -------------- : 0.00 j 0.00 I 0.00 -�- 0.00 l ---- -·-·-��-=--==-=--�=-ff��Jl.e_gulnr lnstruction Progrnm - --=====-=f=-=���j5
. 2,000.00 6.���--- - 1 ,052.00 ! 7,236. 1 5  I . .. - - --

-
-

�Sub FUiiil -��--
_

fo9_Title lll --------=-,=.-::-=:------· ·-=-=-� � f-'-' _________ l.; ---· .. ------+r=-----+1 � 70000 ------ - --H I!;_d_ucati on ------ ---+----- -_)__ ----1--------1-----------� llQ.iq::::=::-

_

:·:_i}§_�®Jo-;.t Services -------�=
-
:
-

. ..=-=----+ __ __ =-:::1--__ ---
-----399 ' · I I � 7mo- -·-1-j �---------:-· ----- ----------� �=�·:.::_-=jEJy,=;;

.
vel _ 

·
-c· o.oo o.oo o.oo _____ o.oo o.oo _--=:=-:� � ___ ______ g_�� !.n -Service/StalfDevelopment _ - -------- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -----·--� -·--

--·---
--

790. H Other Equipment --·- ' 0.00 0.00 , 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 � - ----------·-··-1-1 -------+---·-----� __ 0.00 �---·- 0.00 1).00' LCBOE: 
405 :1 : 1 1 i / Movlng tolltlr ill 1---1---' �m/0------· · - .r· -------- - --- --.--------

l
· --· / Equipment. 

� .:.::
--------·3ss!!Tr;;vel ·-· · --r---- ------oOoi o.oo o.

oo ----- o.oo / o.oo I � ..:=:�.::-=--=-si�nr�:S';��StaffDevelopment ------ �- __ 8,000.00 I 494.65 6 505.35 
- --

·
· j2J34.00 4 371 .35 

--
� _______ _l�O, �Other Equipment 1 I 862.48 6 137.52 8 000.00 I I 082.00 9,082.00 

� _ ____ __ - 1
_
J _ -------· --------·---- - -- ----1-- -----.. 9,862.48 4,642.87 1 14.505.35 1 (l ,o52.o9>j 1 3.453 .35 --·-411 ' I  -+· I I 

��==�:!� . .,.� ... ,.. �=i =-�=- 0.00

, 

0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 ; =�- -� --- --- .. --- -·· )1_0-HS:umulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) . -- · I 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 --- -·-� ====�-�-���:ij__ __ ::_�----- -- ---�-=-::--1::::::::::.::::-:-..:.::::::: __ 
0.001 0.00 ; 0.00 ·- 0.00 0.00 --

�
=

== 

¢1.!' --------- .... �J.!!>�n_l_��ilures Title Ul ____ j_____ ___ 14,046.63 ! 6,642.87 I 20,689.50 _ __ 0.00 20,689.50 
_
_ .. ____ _ 

420 j ;  I J .. �F=�-���?;: ___
___ 

���l1��{������-:-::·-:-':"':":'-t=ll----

-

-

-

--_--:-:-::_:!'.;:"':�::.:-+,�---_-

_

-·

_

-��-.��---�----!t=----= I ::�:�=--= i ! Endin2 Fund Bnlance 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
BDE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 Page 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 1a c D E F 
1 

Account Number-8=------- --· · --F�d�;�o�ul::ll42-------=�=- l r---
f-3- 1017-1018 1017-1018 Approved ----------

1---
3 Org B21 Amds Amded Bgt 
4 --++--. -- - - --- --- -·- ___j_ 

658 ---��-- - i I =+==--659 I -1---66[ Sub Fund I 909 • IDEA B Revenue 
661 I 

I Federal Government 
-

- --
--- . . __:_·_ 662 47000 

663 I 
98�,053 00 1 -17100 I I ·ederal Throu•h Sial< ----

! 664 
685 47143 S(!ecial Education Grants to States 982 733.00 1 .320.00 I 666 --f.---@. 47143-CAR17 Soecial Education Grants to States --- 0.00 97 o69.48 I 97 069.48 
668 I 
669 _Total FederaL Through State 

-------- 982,733.00 I --�389.48 1,08 1 , 1 22.48 

@ ·---
� - · 

Total Federal Government ·---
- 982 733.oo I I 320.00 984 053.00 

� -l- I I I 1--� ------ Totnl Revenue ------· · ·=t= 982,733 .00 I 98 389,�--�8 1 122.48 

� I 
675 Totnl Other Sources - - 0.00 o.oo_] 0.00 

� I --- -
677 Total IDEA 8 Revenue ---.. ---··-· 981,733.00 ·-- 98,389.4* 1,081,122.48 ! 
678 

-·-- ! 
� 

-- - - -T 
6iiii Sub Fund 909 - IDEA B Expenses ------, I 
661 -
662 70000 Education I 

----�L--=--=---� - --
684 7looo--· Instruction - 1---685 
686 71200 

� 1--- 1 1 6 

� 1-- 128 

� 1 63 
690 189 

� 1-- 198 
692 201 

� 204 -----
694 206 
695 207 

� 208 -------
� 212 

� -------· 399 

� -- 429 � fl!!! ----

----
� 

-
-

-·-
---

703 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 

Budgot Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commission May 7, 2018 

499 

--�nt!c:ial Education Prorrram ------· 
Teachers ---
Home Bound Teachers 
Educational Assistants --
Other Salaries & Waoes 
Non-Cen Sub Teachers 
Social Securitv I 
State Retirement -===r 

1 Life Insurance 

_____ 
- � I Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance __ , I Emolover Medicare 

·

-
-

-
-

1---I Other Contracted Services --·-- -------1- -
! Instructional SuJ:!Eiies - ------
Other fuelies & Materials ---
Tot:� I �ular Instruction Program ---- -·-+ 

37 356.48 2 047. 1 4  
0.00 0.00 

322,194.99 �5.63 
1,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
29,644.06 (2.644.06 
43,54 1 .55 (4 24 1 .55 

2 832.00 40.80 
132 863.33 (74,448.73 

5,728. 16 (750.26)1 
6 398.87 (48.87)1 

0.00 o.oo I 
25,298. 16  ____{_!Q21.80ll 

0.00 0.00 i 
I 

606,857.60 (26,69 1 .70)1 -I 

39 403.62 
0.00 

390,370.62 
1,000.00 ·-

o.oo I 
21,ooo.oo I 

�0 
2,872.80 

58,414.60 
4,977.90 

________ 6,350.00 I -- 0.00 
10,476.36 ! 

o.oo I I 
5�9,165.90 I I 

G H 
_ _ _ _ __j_ 

Proposed I--· Proposed j 
Amds - Amded o:��---r-

I I 
I ± -----+ ! _j _____ I -
I �--

o.oo I 984,053.00 I -
0.00 97 069.48 

0.00 �- -�-1_122.48 1 
I 

0.00 984 o53.oo I 
�

---
...!.,981 , 122.48 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 

I 

, 
1,081,122.48 

,. 
I �-----�-----------r--- -=--
I I 
I 

-40,253.62 1 850.00 i 
o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I 390,370.62 I 
0.00 ! ; ,ooo.oo I 
0.00 f--- . 

0.00 ! 
0.00 ___ - 27,000.00 1 
o.oo I 39 300.oo 
0.00 

69 000.00 
0.00 -------
0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 
o.oo I 

2,872.80 . 
127 4 14.60 I 

4,977.90 I 6,350.00 
0.00 

10 476.36 I 
o.oo I 

I 

---·--

---

--

·-----

69.850.00 1 ----�50,0!�------= 

Page 17 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 B 

IE! c I o I E G H �-\-------- ---Federa l Fund 
142 -----+-----f-1 � I _j____ ---J �+- - ·--·-·---- - -- ····- --�/16/2018 13:2S ·--·- -- ...,.-----�017-2�8- --·-- ---�-201 8 _ _ Approved Proposed ·-·-i- ·- ·· ·---�ropo!_•d __ 

! ! Org Bgt Amds 1 Amded Dgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

7�4 Sub Fund 11909 - '-��_.!!_ _ __ ___ -··-- _ ____j 
__ 

_L_=-------J---------t- l ·-·t-- - · ---+� ___ _ 
705 -----1 l -+ I I ---1'---� 70000 --�� Education_: ____________ -==::_�------- F---- --+- �==------T �------ . I I I I ' ;�: 72000 JSu ppo rt Services - - - - -- - -+ I . ! -- -�----=+==- --�-=--== 
710 72220 IJSocciaiEducationProrq;!!!Jl --- ±=---- I r---· ----+�-�--- ----- LCBOE: � :z11 105 Supervisor/Director -

---------
62 918.70 L 2,954.29 6S 872.99 0.00 - - ---5 s72.99 �:��=:�DEA -

712 1 6 1 -�eercla'Y__ ·--------- 39, 194.52 40 763.28 79,957.80 0.00 I_- -------- 79,957.80 
,.!!1-- 1 89 Other Salaries & Wag�- 56,610.25 2 021 .39 58 63 1 .64 (22,100.00)J ______ .;3ce6,_,,5"3-"L-"64-'-l'�------'----1 

714 201 Sociai Securily _ 10,165.57 2,5 1 1 . 10 12,676.67 -�----------'-1 1,_,_6,_7006"'.6'-'7+---------715 _204_ State Retirement --------r--- 1 8,290.84 1,109. 16 ! 19,400.00 -o:ooo:Oo)T- _ ______ _,1-"8'C,40:00::'.0:00:-t--------
716 206 Life Insurance _ _  __ 354.00 124.80 I 478.80 �-------'4:.:.7;c8-_:o80"-+--------l 
717 207 Medical Insurance - ------- -----r-- 1 3 677. 10  7,824.06 I 21,50 1 . 1 6 O.Og_J.. _______ 2 1 501 . 1 6 ,  I fill----- 208 Dcntal lnsurance _ � � 1 74.80 97 1 . 1 2  �- 971 . 1 2  
�- 212 Employer Mcd��e--- ---------------- --- 2,768. 10 J 1 96.60 I __ 2,964.70 0.00 1 -------- -�2,"-9"-64"-.7-'-'0'+---------
� 355 Travel _ ____ _ 2,000.00 I _ __ 1 ,320.00 3,320.00 o:GOT _ 3,320.00 
721 399 Other Contracted Serviees _________ ( ____ I� 85 969.48 1 )97,069.48 ��L --- ------�- --------� 524 ln-Service!StaffDevelopment -----·- ------- - r 58,000.00 _(19 887.78)1 38, 1 12.22 0.00 ! 38 1 12.22 
723 i ' I I I � ----- 4-J.:rotaJ S�al Education Program ---�-----_L__ 375,875.40 r 125,08 LI S  500,956.58 (69,850J!Q.)t------ 43 1"!_06.58 j -l ;�: Sub Fu nd _Ji909 - IDEA- B 

_ 
-------==+==------==r-=-:.==�L 

=r-=--=--=-
I 

�7oooo --f1Edilcatioil_____ ------- r---------+====+= [------ -- ---J-------1 tngJ-'-C--- --- ----- --- --- -· + . I ----r- - ·--====t==:-- � �E_Q_I!!J_ ____ Support Servic��=------�--= -- ---=--..::=..-==�� � I J- ___ I 
----� 

� 72710 _ ·---- Tramvortmion ---=-==�=- -=-·- � J �-�--==-·-· ��-----�� 
,
contracts with Pare_nts - ------ 0.00 iOL 0.00 I o.ou_ _____ 0.00 � ----- �<e_n��h_ Vc�le Ownm __ ---o:oor- 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 �-

_ ·· =�-:- ·--_;;;.��- =- --��l
-
��00

, =�--��=-�,-=�������-- -
�------ 1""-"''""'"-'"' . -t- •n·'""t-- ,...,,_., 11 1,081,122.4

� 
0:00: I,os1,122A8 11 

��- . --=-- -
l!���nd B alnnce 

-

=

-

=---

-
�=-r----=

--o�ol o.oo o.oi -:t���:=�- o.oo ·-----

�=-=-=----=-- i
Reven u�-

===- . 
----�=- '-=--=-- _?82,733.00+- 98,389.48 1 1,081, 122.48

1 
o� _ _ _ _  !,Q!!,l22.48 ------1 � --- ------E� -----------==--=±=-===---��:�0

0 I
___ 

98,389.48 1 1,081,122.48 1 o.oo 1 
___ __ __ �_._o_8_1_,1_n_._48-+-----=------==l __ _ fl£ __ ___ ___ lEnding Fund Bnlance ------ • __ I ________ ____!!,�--�------ 0.00 I 0.00 l_ __ _ _ ____ __::;O,:_e0,_0+----------

748 I I I ' I 

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 
Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 
County Commlssfon May 7, 2018 P4ge 18 



A Ia C 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

�-�+--=��::Nu;:��-tt��-=-
· -=--���o�u���s142 ·-:-+�=:��.!."!:,!�!�- ---�;;;;L-::-t�=!o:�ed ___ P��-=--==.:.-=�= � n·: _ _ _ __ _ J� _O_rg_Bgt_ _ Amded Bgt ! Amds Amded Budget 

4 - ·-· - ·-··- - ---·J.l....· _ _  _L ___ ·-·-----+--------� Sub Fund---� �999 -RESTRICfED FOR CASH FLOW 
-+-··--· · ···---· I ·----t-----------1-+I--------+-----

�-- --- -----IL--------- _i ___ __ -f------+--·$ � -�-=--= 1 
�-------- ·-Jj__ _ _ _ ___ I --

-- -- - ·  =1= -1 � �000 -- . j�!CJ.Q�=:.:�·��·�-=�--==-=---=--�=t--=---·- · 0.00 0.00 -����- 0.00 - :� . -=--=� 
�1-- , _ j_____ . I I 1 @ -·· Total Other Revenue --··----------· -T· ---- - --- �1------.Q.,_QQ_ !-·----�.QQ.�--- 0.00 � � -----·-- - ·-·-···--·---·-· ·-·-+ ----L- --!----· --

� Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 j 0.00 � 0.00 0.00 � �---�-- . -� �.�., ��' :, ,.;. "ow �-�-- <oo o.oo _ ,]-�---- o.oo •� � � ---·--· -- 1-------·-· ----·==--+= ! -+--� - - ·---- -- ··-+1---· - ------ ---
�

·-·----·· -+---- -�- I -J 
=-----· ---ll--- - ----- -------- --- -----·-·--.!!1 ----£.' 1------ . . . +-� -- -·····-----· ____________ __ _______ j_____ I '---- I :lli =:.-����----·-_.

J
. Fund_�����..'!.'!..!!�. �-- 0.00 I 0.00 I . - 0.00 J · 

0.00 0.00 I 
� -!-- I I � ===--:=�i�-"-�_14ITOtaiExjicnditures - --------===--=----+- - 2,081,672.13 I 476,898.60

-E 
_ _b?�8,570.73 1··· 0.00 2,558,570.73 ·--=--=-= 

� -=--�·=--==3+��d 142 T_:a_I.A��nucs . _ ==-- -�==±=- 2,081 ,672.13+ 476,898.60 l 2,558,57
�

-- 0.00 2,558,570.73 • � =------ �lFund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance ------+-·· 0.00 I o.oo 1_ O:OOf 0.00 0.00 
�---·-- --=IFI I � --f--------��-�oo,ooo in su.!:!_.fund 999 was transferred r�om Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. __ ---·---�----- - ·- : ·-·-----------------·---+ I i=------+=---+-----+-·----

BOE Approved Apr 12, 2018 

Budget Committee Apr 16, 2018 

County Commission May 7, 2018 
Page 22 



LOU DON COU NTY COM MISSION 
Exhibit 050718-0 

LOUDON COU NTY CLERK 

DARLENE M.  RUSSELL, COU NTY CLERK 

1 01 M U LBERRY ST., SUITE 200 
LOU DON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-331 4  
FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries & Bonds to be elected May 02, 201 8 

Mary E. Allen Amber McKinney 

Spencer B. Cornett Lindsey M. Cobb 

}aida Grady Amy L. Shirk 

Logan Richard Hattley Canda Sims 

Ronna A. H obbs Beverly R. Veal 

Devvin A. Howard Bambi A. Walker 

Tamara Lee 


	050718 Commission Packet Part 1
	050718 Commission Packet Part 2
	050718 Commission Packet Part 3

